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| Attempt all questions.
All questions carry equal marks.
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HRM is a basic management function pertaining to all
levels and types of management. In the light of this
- statement, explain the nature and functions of HRM.
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qrM @l st @ g 3t wa &y -
ITHT] A arf R0 50w A YR U [ RM #Y '”':]-‘f”q
ity aral ar avla alfs | ¥
Or (gan) ‘
(a) How would you describe the HR Spectrum in 4
corporate enterprise? Discuss the functions of HR
managcr in the light of such spectrum.
ua frodta 3uwH ® HR & (Spectrum)
g A aufa FN? VW WaH & wFww d R
TEYuF & Al & guiq Hifa | 7.5
(b) “Downsizing is the planned eclimination of
positions in an organization.” In the light of this
statement, discuss the reasons for downsizing.

“@Wﬁﬁmﬁzﬁmwmﬁn
(downsizing) 21 @ YA & TR H Rt
HeHT & RN & quiA S 7'5

5. Describe in brief the process of HR Planning, bringing
out clearly its quantitative and qualitative aspects.

HR frdrem # siwear & gaq § FoiT wifS we ¥

o afer sk e g TE

o | 15
Or (314dT)

Distinguish between job analysis and job dcscriptio"’;

What is the importance of job analysis in HRM? 1 ’

steps are involved in the preparation of job analyst®”



’ 5505
Frd (avA90 (job analysis) st faam (job
description) § 3= FIf4U | HRM ¥ wrd favamm 31
F91 qEl ) @ favaan &t 4l ® @A™ Faul w1
goig FAT | 4

Explain the benefits of training from the
organization point of view. Why is on-the-job
training preferred over off-the-job training?

7T ¥ fEEm @ WwEw F Al & oA
Ffaw | FE-W-T(AGT (on-the-job training) &l
F14--R-TTH7 (off-the-job training) & T

3. (a)

aesits o & St @ 2 7-5
(b) Discuss 360 degree feedback of performance
appraisal.
fareare qeaisA &t 360° SfaqfE & guia Hifee |
7-5
Or (314<)

(a) Explain any two techniques of development.
fasra #t fdl & dtai &1 9uiq &ifsig 1 7-5

(b) Distinguish between Transfer and Promotion.

*mfamaﬂtm‘rmﬁaimﬁﬁml 7.5

. What s compensation management? Distinguish
between base compensation and supplementary
COmpensation.

P. T. O
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Or (3T4AT)

Fxplamn the significance of employee health. What arg

the occupational hazards and discascs that po,,

danger to the health of the employees?

st @ren | g & auA T seE-ay;
@M (occupational hazards) 3 At et 3
@red ¥ R # U A asdt 42 )

Write short notes on any three of the following;:
(a) Workforce Diversity

(b) Vestibule Training Method

(c) Employee Counselling

(d) Induction

(e) Grievance Handling Procedure.

Frerfefiaa & & frdl @ R g Feoforat et
(a) Frdwifea fafaemr

(b) AW (Vestibule) wfireror fafy

() FHard wwef

(d) g (Induction)

() 1T fivemr srdfae | 557
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Attempt all questions.
All questions carry equal marks'.
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(a)

(h)

(%)

(7)

(1)

()

(")
(1)
(11)

(//)

(%

. 4 'Y XA i “"ll ‘clncn [ ':“ ) .
what is Compensation Manag (2 Explai o
objectives of Compensation  Management, |

[.xplain the internal factors allecting (‘mn]wnsaui““ » |

an organisation.

afrgfd waw wn &7 wfegfd W @ gy
#1 A I
e waa # oafayfd Y gufaa wE e sy,
wwl w1 oA e
()
(31970

Discuss the components of Supplementary Compensation.

Ditferentiate between Performance 1valuation and Job

Fvaluation,

T (Supplementary) waferepfe a went i mol ain)
breatest senioy s s e i siee o)
Explain any two theories of Maotivation

I ‘6 oW
b e SCption and ol Specilications nre the A

" f ' !
products of Il Atilysis ™ Discusy (he statemen!



( 3 ) 5506
(E)gﬁmﬁﬁﬁ%}ﬁmﬂwaﬁﬁm

593 (By-product) §1'" 39 FIF F FEFEA|

Or

(3Tqa)
(a) Discuss any iwo Economic theories of wage determination.

(b)  What is meant by Job Enlargement ? How is it different
from __Job Enrichment ? |

(%’)qaqﬁﬁahméaamfa@ﬁmanﬁ
ST |

(@) ®=d 7{@ (Job Enlargement) J T JAwTE (.
F ?F{WUT (Job Enrlchment) q TEB 9 =
€2

(a) Describe analytical methods of Job Evaluation stating
their advantages, disadvantages and suitability.

(b) Discuss"the rationale for establishing Grade and Pay

Structures.

PT.O.

&
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() A e F A A, s
FrEAE F T FHif=0 | |
(@)ﬂgﬁmaﬁ’{éﬁ?way;?ﬁzﬁm
F1 FUA FIAC
Or
(3rerE)

(a) Discuss the Time Wage Method of determing, ba

va'

pay.

(b) Discuss the components of International Compensz:
Package.

(%) AERY AT & fuitn @ wE
fafy =1 oA =ifsm

(@) T afayfd e (Package) ® ¥

JuF  Fife

()  Discuss ‘the reasons for High Executive Compens”

(b) Discuss _the factors affecting Formulatio™

Compensation Strategy.



(5 ) 550

(%) T e wfagfd (igh Executive Compensation)

2 o wwell w At it

() wfrgfd wrEfifa w st HIA AT RIH] ]
avta  aifsm

(r

(37¢4)
(a)  What is Broad Banding ? What arc its merits and demerits 7

(h)  Explain the benefits of well-designed Incentive Pay Plan.

Also discuss their limitations,

(%) farga #fZ0 (Broad Banding) #11 %7 THH # T AN

4

219 F T 7

(1) wmﬁwwthmﬂmnm
Write short notes on any two .

()  Payment of BBonus Act, 1965

(i) Cafeteria approach to fringe benefits

(iily  Balance Sheet Approach

(v Merits of (,’n-p:mn{:rship,

PT.O.
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wiructions for Candidates
Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of

(his question paper.

All questions are compulsory.
Answers may be written either in English or Hindi; but the
same medium should be used throughout the paper.

i ® g Rdw
W -7 ¥ e & sw Ry v FuiRa =R R o IgEae
rfego |
v v gfEd ¥
T - U9 % IR Jae O B9 R v ww ¥ 9w, sk ad
S E wegw vE B B =R |

D Ry oy

(%) What do you mean by Human Development? Discuss

Iis essentia]l components. (7.3)

‘D) Ianlain the various objectives of economic reforms

undertaken in early 1990s. (7.5)
P.T.O.




7626 2
Or

(a) “Economic Growth is a necessary but not a syffj;

. i

condition for economic growth”. Comment. (7

(b) Discuss the main elements of Mahalanobis strate,
development. (;( ,1

(%) wa RE@ ¥ o0 FT WS T TR AR v
e R |
(@) 1990 @ TWE & IRNE a0 A fHY MW IfiE g
Froran
(%) o dqry o 2 fag onie Wty @ fog W T
T 217 R i |
() Toes A et g @ qer aed A

Explain th -
been take: ;auses of poverty in India. What measures b?
y the government to reduce poverty? (6.

Or

Explain the ¢
on
growth an Obstcellat of Demographic Dividend. Is populatil
acle to economic development? 3.1

I A TR & oy |
T e g | TR m*

ITAET




6 3

a#r%aﬁvmaﬁﬂmaﬁwaﬁmlwm@%
s RFE ¥ TuF 99 2 7

«Green Revolution has increased the production level
substantially. At the same time, it has led to substantial
increase in inter-regional and inter-personal inequalities”.
Discuss. (15)

Or

Discuss the problem of food security in India. Critically
examine the role of Public Distribution System as a solution
to the problem of food security. (5,10)

“sRa wifa ¥ IeaeT TR ¥ watw gfg &t 2 1 @ § 3@ S
F-8AT AR sadate FEAEas A ya gfeg gs 8 17 fRee
FIfoQ |

HAYar

WIE # @ geen @ awen & e AR | @ geen @ s
F MU & ¥ A S faeRor gomeht @ sfient w1 weeree qae
Ffom |

(a) What is the importance of small scale and cottage
industries in Indian economy? (7)

(b) Discuss the problems faced by small scale and cottage
industries in India. (8)

Or

p.T.O.
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(a) Discuss the role of foreign capital in Ind;,

(b) Discuss the problems of public sector in Ing,,

(&) WA snferaear A B T B AR ok mmw_g
?7 |

(@) Wra ¥ BR T P AN FEI I A T g -
HT |

HAAT

(%) wRa ¥ faRdt o S s @1 ReeE fw,

(@) wIRa ¥ WS & S W W R e

i R

5. Write short notes on any two :
(i) Export promotion policies of government of Ind:
(ii) Trade Related Intellectual Property Rights

(iii) Causes of deficit in Balance of payment

(iv) WTO and its Objectives (7.5

Frafafes ¥ ¥ el @ w wfra o 96w ;
(i) “Re wwR &t fafe g N
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Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of
this question paper.

All questions are compulsory.

Answers may be written either in English or Hindi; but the
same medium should be used throughout the paper.
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1
1
|
? 7

(a) What are externalities? How dgo external;
1ty
market failure?

(b) How do Export Promotion Councilg Prom
Ote

exports?

7.  What are SEZs? What incentives are available ¢
0 SE

n
OR 0

What are the objectives of current Industrial Policy? i
its main features comparing with the features of I dls
Ddust

Policy of 1956.
\'

SEZ’s T ¥ 7 SEZ’s | & WaEE Iqe= T 7
At

TR OfE Y S I R E ? 1956 = FANE 6

Rtead ¥ T TR [ TR @ AT @ &
T |

(a) What are the possible causes of disequilibrium in Bz
of Payments? What policy measures can be adop'c
the government to control unfavourable BOP?



OR
oy How 16 the cquilibrium exchange rate determined under
‘ %
(exible exchange rate system? (15)

(w) ST e Y ST # wwfa wmroo w7 7
A SpTee A 7 s w@ B Ry aEr el w®@
o T Ay G e B 7

Hoar

o mmumuvm%m“aﬂmﬁﬁmamﬁuﬁwﬁ

fam e ®7

(n) Explain the factors that cause changes in flexible

exchange rales. (8)

(h) State the provisions of FEMA Act, 1999 with respect to

compounding of offences. (7

OR

»

State the provisions of FEMA Act, 1999 with respect to

Capital Account Transactions, (15)
(@) g fafr 70 A ofeads @R AR ERER B T BT |

(m) 3oy wer @ dau ¥ FEMA afufaas, 1999 &y @
Tfirf}m #‘ﬁ]q |

P.T.O.
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EPEy
{d‘ma%a?aaazﬂ'%—@'-%‘ FEMA 30&SS, 1995 o
F7 I=E FiaT |

5. Write Short notes on any three :

(i) Promotion and development of MSME

(i) EPCG Scheme

(iii) Public Goods

(iv) Types of Foreign Exchange Rates

-~
1

(v) Realization and repatriation of foreign exchar;.

(vi) Components of BOP
Prafafia ¥ & 5l @ W afEw o i
(i) MSME & w=fa 3t fa=mE

(i) EPCG drem

(i) ard Ted

(iv) faedt R = 2 wow

(v) fedt w21 &t wity sk o=

(vi) BOP & #gag
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Attempt ANl questions,
Marks are indichted against cach question.

Simple calculator is allowed.

Log, annuity tables and graph paper may be provided,
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()

e ot of commodity A g Produced
\ A
‘ .

| oamit of land! 2 umis of labour angd 3 units
. 3 \\i‘
‘\1}‘\ hl\l‘ \\{ )‘ N pl\(\\i“\‘(‘\i l‘.\ Ct““hin‘“\l b ) lm
- s of

U oot of labour and 1 unit of capiral, ONe unjp
produced by 3 units of land, 1 unit of labour ang ~

of capital. 1t the price A, B and C are ? 27. 3 ];
T 19 respectively, find the rent R, wages W g I

wmrerest 1.

m.-\ﬁ@{ﬁlﬁmﬁiﬁ%,nﬁ:
> g sm AR 5 g St ¥; B w -—
> e o, 3 g oW R IR S e A
SR CH T I3 A yfF, 1 e sw
2 gfe gSt i e R @ S b SR
B 3R C Hl HIWd FHAW: T 27, T 16 AT 10F
o R, A9 W SR =S ® T T

Or (37¢7d)

The following matrix gives the proportionate Mt

constituents used for the fertilisers :

Constituent

A B c P

0:
Fertiliser i 02 03 0

0
m o2 02 O



\.‘:‘."

-
-
-

i I
Hosalen are 1Otk (o one Kilogram) per week,

MN% bemg tertitheer 1 W% being tertilizer )

L

{

and MO% bemg tertihiser 20 how much of each

comstiuent wouved ©

It the cont of cach comutuent is S0 paise,
o paise, "N parse and 10O pase per 100 grams,
reapactively, how muach does a one Kilogram tin

of each terhihiver cont Y

What v the total cost per week ? 4

frerfiriian ey s @ el & W st
faw Ry ng ®

KL EC | 0.2 AR 0 0.

(1)

n 02 0L AN 0s

ufe faw) wlfa wae 000 A W (TR
| fm ) s 200, I 1, 300, I 2
O so0q Il 1 @, @ U wew @ e
wan fawa som ?

rrQ




(4)
afz UeIH WZH H T
o0 T, 75 T 3100 |y o, 3
nrq
Wlmﬁ?ﬁmmm
¥ 7 K
gﬁmaﬁm’ﬁw%)

ical economy produces only two comn,
0dy

(1)

(i)
A hypothet
X and Y. The tWo commodities serve as intermediyy, )
in each other’s production. To produce a unjt ofx
unit of X and 0.6 unit of Y are needed. To pr, dU’Cc,
unit of Y, 0.4 unit of X and 0.3 unit of Y are -
3 and 5 labour hours are required to produce 3 Unit:
X and a unit of Y respectively. The wage rate is Q

per labour hour. If the final demand of X increases |

" 150 units and that of Y decreases by 120 units, fin¢

0] Chahge in the gross outputs of each of the i

commodities,
(i) Change in labour requirement,

(i)  Change in the value-added in the two produci::r

sectors.

Wmaﬁwawxai’mmﬁaﬂ
mmm%lﬁﬁmﬁiﬂi*ﬁ
ﬁmﬁfﬁwﬁmﬁwﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ'
ﬁw’{ﬁ?ﬁﬁwwﬁozﬁﬁzxﬁ
063 v 9 e e 1 Y



(5) 7793
3O 7 0.4 gf12 X Y 3 0.3 g2 Y I I Bt
$) x R Y F - IR @R T F g
Frl: 3 3 s s = Y SAERFHA Bl ¥ 1 Al
& =T T 20 W s ua ®) AR x w1 AR @
150 gfTe 9§ STt ¥ SRy 1 W 120 g W
St %, @ 9@ S
() ﬁaﬁaﬂaﬁﬁ@uﬁm%mm
# gfEdd
Gy FE H SEW H e
iy T SRA &Fehi § Hea-dita aier |
Or (3714)

A three sector economy has the following input output

coefficient matrix :

0 05 0
A={02 0 05]
loa o o0

The. labour days required per unit of output of the three
sectors are 0.4, 0.7 and 1.2 respectively and their consumer
output targets are 1000, 5000 and 4000 units res‘pectively.

By using matrix algebra, find :
() - The gross output of each sector.

(ify  Total labour days required. 8

P.T.O.




(a)

A=[02 0 0.5 |.
04 0 0

ﬁaﬂaﬂamm:o.mo.?a?r{m%@nﬁ
I T@Ed FERI: 1000, 5000 3T 4000 3 3
g sfsIiord 1 FATT e Frefafen = g
HIWT .

() TA% @FH H Ghd IAGA|
() HA 99 g AETIHA |

Solve the following linear programming problem by simpk

method :
Max. : Z =2x + 4x,
Subject to : 2x, + x, _S 18
3x, + 2x, 2 30
X, +2x, =26
X, Xy 2 0.

Also find the dya] of the above problem.



(7) 7793
frafefma ewm grnfan agen w1 faeaam
fafy 4 '@ Fifsw

Max. Z = 2x + 4x,
agrd & 2x|+x2.<_18
3x, + 2x, 2 30

x, +2x, = 26

X5 Xy 2 0

Given the following injtial simplex table of a minimization

problem :

BV X, X, S, S, A A Quantity

A, 3 1 -1 0 1 0 7
A, 1L 1 0 0 0 1 21
S 1 2 0 1 0 0 4

()  Write the corresponding linear programming

problem.

P.T.O.



(8)
, . N
Giy  Selve it by simplex wethod,
() I8 itacase of multiple solutiong » It
AL BT |
‘“\\ﬁ

the alternative solution,

ek SRR S A SIS Ry oy
Pt ¥ |

BV X Ny S S Ay

2
A, 3 | | 0 | QO »
A, | | 0 0 0 \ \
S2 1 2 0 l 0 0 N\

C - 8 4 0 0 M M
) Y Waw qufitn wyen @ fifw
) W fodhy fify ¥ s

i T S el v 2 e o, A0
T W st g wifng
(b)

A i X I
M produces and sells twao products A and D

PROTIE por tnds e x P R
PETunit of A s ¥ 40 and per umt of B

Processed on the same machie

1

WO difye !
O differeny markets. It takes (hree times m



(9) 7793

(ime to produce a unit ol A as compared to a unit of
B and if all time is devoted to producing A, the machine
can produce a maximum of 10,000 units. The market
rescarch indicates that the firm can sell a maximum of 8,000

units of A and 15,000 units of B.

Formulate the above as a lincar programming problem
to maximize profit and solve the same by graphical

method. 6

o T A Sl B TR D TR F AR FA
2 o fagd oA W W gRRE | 2 40 I
B # i g [ 2 30 W A T T IR A
W@ﬁwﬁﬂmﬁm%mﬁafw
ST # Y= ST ¥ A W TH AR W AR
3 & B F TF IR B PR A F @
& YR GHE ¥ 99 T wHE @ § 1 AR
T HE A ) IO HA A TR S ¥, @
et sifeda 10,000 ZHHE B TR F FHA €
TR R G FA Y T e ¥ wH AR
8,000 IFT 3 B F 15,000 TR AT wEA ¥

zoa o ew Wt e & ®9 H SN
afr @ stfusman @ R Twig fofy @ @ &
Fifeu |

P.TO.



(a)

v ‘v J

Or (37274T)

Using g,-nphical method in a linear prog
’l‘am \
&pr,

explain how would you identify the
ase
of .

Redundant constraint,

(0
(m‘ No solution

(iY) Unbounded solution

() Multiple optimal solution.
Give a rough sketch of each case.

WWWﬁmﬁﬁlmm;‘

mmﬁnﬁm%ﬁmﬁﬁ:

() SEYEE ST

i) R ' T

(i) STEG &

(v) 9§ TdH BA|

T B e fad A
‘_ s

Fi .
nd the price elasticities of demal

0 l\‘
deman v

a e
U equilibrium point for the

d
e m and supply function * =

P is pri
Price and x is quantity.

\
)= 10"

Pl
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i ®AT pf = Jl00 - 2 T AWE  wmAA
-2 10 forn wgER fig WO A T
F1 FMd A 9 BT 58981 p FEa 3R x 76
i

Or (3TqA)

The cost of producing x units of TV sets by a monopolist
is given by TC = ;—i + 3x + 100 and the Demand Functio_n
is given by x = 75 — 3p (where p is the price). If a tax
of ¢ per set is imposed by the go’vemment, determine the

monopolists’ output and price under the new situation.

Find the value of ¢ that maximises tax revenue to the

government. 6

‘mfwﬁmwﬁﬁﬁxqﬁﬁ%mﬁ
'("‘l'l"]?TTC=;—25+3x+100§m IR T Fer
x =175 -3p (SR p ®Ha ¥) TW W Bt ¥
Wﬁmmmzwﬁfﬁzmws’r,a‘f
UHEIUER % I ofR ¢ fefy § wvww
R F9T 1 # g T Ff S TR @
T stfehan w3 ¥

P.T.O.

\



(12)

m A puhlmhmg house purchases 20

S 2000

: ni

item per year at a unit cost of ¥ 5
st 2

Th

per order 18 ? 50 and the invent
ory
Cost
l

lue of the average invent
ory. Fi

nd th

€ q

" 0o

D‘lma'

quantity a and the minimum total cost,
If th
es

pph("‘r

0/
a discount of 3% on purchases in lots of
0 IO
0 ‘}

the offer be accepted ?

@W’J‘Eﬁﬁﬁmqﬁzomw
zzowﬁ?{ﬁ?ﬁﬁ?ﬂﬁ@m%wﬁ

W?souﬁm%aﬂ'{aﬁmw
F 25% O A B TRAH sy 3
=[fad | AP T RIS m
. TS A0S e |
@mﬁ@ﬁaaﬁmmwagaqmi
311%@7 i
Or (3TerA)

The Dem
and functi
nction and the total cost function ¥

monopolist are as follows
P =100 - 3q + 4A%

C =
4 + 10g + A
is the leve| of ' .o [l
of advertisement expendi™ i

) the Va]
ues of A
» P and g to maximize pfOﬁt'




(13) 7793
& THTEHR @ A Her S HE A e
SHW%:
p = 100 - 3g + 4A”
C=4¢"+10g + A

st A fraTd w1 ER RIA p AN g F
sfedT @™ W T | HIST

Suppose a firm has a production function Q = AK® LI

where A >0 and 0 < o < 1. Show that production function

has diminishing returns to inputs and constant returns

to scale. 6

arq ofifsrt fF TR wH 6T ICARA WA
Q:AKaLlﬂ%‘aﬁA>03ﬂ'{0<a<l.mﬁm
fir o FE 1 S W EEEA Fawa R
Ao W GETE gfaee B €

Or (37aA)

Find the MRTS and the elasticity of substitution for the

following CES production function :
x = AL, K) = [aK®+ (1 - a)L*T"*.

(where x is the total output obtained by using L and K
units of labour and capital respectively, where o and ¢

are constants.)
PT.O.



(a)

b

;ﬂ: \ii < e h‘s

"‘.7:5‘;-::#:3?'73;;?.. - by,
L. K) = [(XK'@-” ‘(1‘5}_—%{ .
2, 58 S 99 F oFmm.,

k *‘1-!\

W?@Wﬁ?‘*ma

1)

A small business is considering buying an ..,

device which will reduce its cost of fucl The e

cost T 32,000. Savings in rupees will ocor z -
of S(f) = 20000, where 1 equals time mzasrz: ¢
Determine how long will it take for the firmz =

the cost of the device.

TF B wEEE wel # a9 T
?:T a-mﬁ %r\ g\ﬁ:

x4
7T F9 {1 S 7w g 13200

-~ rﬁﬂf
B T (1) - 200000 % F1 & H T



(b)

(15) 7793

Or (37X4)

A monopolist’s demand function is x = 240 — 10p, where
x is quantity demanded and p is price per unit. With the
average cost function AC =10 + 215 , find the consumer’s
surplus at the price which monopolist will ljke to fix to

maximize profit. 6

TF TETHFER F W B x = 240 — 10p & Forad
x T E A0 3R p ufa gfte wha ¥ oha
WHWAC:10+;—5@'3‘1WWWW
Afde g w99 wma | aEiEaE
AfyFaa ey = Fuifa s =

Suppose that when it is 7 years old, an industrial machine
generates revenue at the rate of R’(r) = 6025 — 8¢ rupees
per year and results in costs that accumulate at the rate

of C’(r) = 4681 + 13£* rupees per year : -

(i) For how many years is the use of the machine

profitable ?

(1) What are the net earnings generated by the machine

during its period of profitability ? 6
P.T.O.



(16 )
h Y

e 1 L e o B | G AR —
Y

i

'WWWR’H; 6025 8/ yf;

| mﬁuﬁh
Tm

4681 + 137 9@ a4 #F1 =7 §

a4 cw A o,
€
(N fpay @l & AT 38 AYE F owm o,

B ?
G e B arafy # HYM g 39 f

o = E 7

Or (BTQI'ET)
.

Given the marginal revenue function MR = (2x + 3
| 4

T _ 1
show that average revenue function i 2~ ¢ 1+ 9

e ¥
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(17) 7793
Mr. X deposited ¥ 50,000 in a bank for five years offering
interest at the rate of 8% per annum compounded half
yearly during first two years, at the rate of 10% per annum
compounded quarterly for the third year and at 9% per
annum compounded continuously for the next two years.

Find his balance after five years. 5

R XA & 5% s 9 & fou 7 50,000 5
FAT ST 8% & T ¥ ¥fa adf wwafg = 2
T o Y T A, R ad F 100 Wiy a9
F AW o s = 2w ik s
aaﬁ%ﬁqm9%vﬁraﬁaaﬁ&gm
W 71 dE 9 AR sEw 9w §E wifT

Or (319a)

A debt of T 3,000 which is due 6 years from now, is instead
to be paid off by three payments Z 500 now, ¥ 1,500 in
3 years and a final payment of ¥ 475 at the end of years.

If the rate of interest is 6% per annum effective, find the
value of n. 5

P.T.O.
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(c)

. (19) 7793

Or (374

A machine bought for ¥ 50.000 is depreciated at 10% p.a.
on written down basis for 8 years. To make up the loss
due to depreciation a sinking fund is created by setting
aside a sum of money every year. What is the value of
each payment if the accumulated amount in the fund is
equal to total depreciation and if the interest is 5% p.a.

compounded annually ? \ .5

TF HYE T 50,000 § TlEl T 39 W a9 &
ﬁqaﬁawmlo%uﬁaﬁﬁﬂﬁ%—
FE HE S ]| eI 51 A # gl @ fo
R T8 %3 T sem e fdy iy w1 gem
& ™ ¥ TEE S| W qew w ¥ AR
e # Gwfon TR Ho ToUwE @ R @ S
T 3R Al s% w1 R A Tl = w9 e
S g ?

An orchard will yield its first full crop at the end of
5 years and is expected to maintain an annual income of
¥ 5,000 for 20 years in all. Find the cash price of the

orchard if money is worth 3% per annum. 5

P.T.O.

v SN T




(20 )
Wmﬁafq5ﬂ'5w¢ﬁmmw
mm?ﬁ"f@ﬂﬂﬂ?f??ﬂm{
a5t 7F 7 5.000 F1 ATE AT AT A,

1 571 3% 39 79 7
or (AT

Machine A costs Z 25,000 and has a useful life of &
Machine B costs Z 28,000 and has a useful life of 6
Suppose Machine A gemerates an annuzl avin
7 5.000 while machine B generates an annual 187
7 5.500. Assuming the time value of morey is 7 ef
which machine is preferable ?

2% A FT A 2 25.000 0 T T
379 F 2 q?f’ﬁs%?ﬂrfﬁzzs,om’iﬁ"
o S 6 78 F1 &) WA AR 7

09

2 7 5000 T T T A E AT T
7 5.500 W TR FA EI A AT L
AT w3 A B WA A

1=
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e your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper.)

e —  Answers may be written either in English or in Hindi;
but the same medium should be used throughout the
paper.

Uit @ 39 YEA-UF 1 SR TS AT fe<t fRdt ww
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Attempt All questions.

All questions carry equal marks.

. wft g FifSw
it g & ow wAm ¥
(@)  “A company in law is a different person altogether

from the members.” Comment, citing the relevant

case laws. 5

P.TO.
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&, compas. Two directors from these siy .,
¢ SO - Metre,

g

ae shpres were alfoted. Can "A” exercige

rescission agamst the company 7 Also expiyy, «

L

wher= e will bose ths nght

Seze the importance o of "Memorandum of Assge
of the company. Explain the procedure -
the zlteration of object clause of Memgr-:.

AsSSOocCiaiion.

e ~ &

(=) “F95 FFT =9 F 57599 F T5e

SEE1 9 T 399 G99 320 9% i =

(F) A" 0 B & SR W 3T =
37 % e s fea e sl 3 50
T RTMW Y | oe: A YA RE
s fry o ¥ e fem @ U
T F frg w3 sRER BT
T E 2 T R4 w1 s wifwg

____ N



CIER Eal -3%3’3 YT S eSS 8 eSS 3T

=rEw Fadl
Or (FF=)

A company was in fimancial difficaltues @=d e
majority sharcholders representmg 3% of the shares were

willing to provide the reguired capimal o

sharcholders amounting to 3% would sefl ther shares @

the majority shareholders. However. the

shareholders refused to sell ther shares 0 majorm
sharcholders. bur the company altered &= Arocles so =
to authorize the majority sharehelders o purchase

shares of minority shareholders compulsorih wpen ceram

terms. Are the minority shareholders boend by thic

alteration ? Explain.

14

Write a note on ‘Deemed Prospecius”

T

PTQ




ympany wants to shift its register..

nnai to Coimbatore both in the state o +

‘he
(he -

g for administrative convenience. What prg,
company has to comply with under the Co

2013 for shifting its registered office.

(%) ©F Fuat fadla sz 7 49 3@ =
STy, S fF 95% WAl w1 ghthE =
wEvaE Yot STeed wH % fan =
Ifz 5% Hod a 9N YERER A I
T @ 4= S adfy ST TR
AT YR agEd IPRAE B S I
fem, W FoAt 3 9 sigfias @
,ﬁmma@aﬁmuﬁﬁmsﬁmw
s S @ S wde @

s 5q afed @ s & 2 A

(@)Wﬁa@ﬁaﬁmwmw
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(7) 7791
UF A A gl wrrtern ) Aerd A F YT T
? oA wen et ¥y A DA varE gvrnfer
gfvwn & fau wfverng am 4 ¥ 2 ddtEa weatem
® wEnia ¥ R fau e wfufomm 2012
F ot FUN W R w1 e w5
g ¥ 2

What do you understand by the forfeiture of shares ?
Explain the requirements of a valid forfeiture of shares

by a company. 5

What are the conditions to be fulfilled by a company
that proposes to issue “sweat equity shares’ under the

Companies Act, 2013 © S

Why does the Companies Act allow a company to buv
back its shares ° Which sources of funds can be used

by the company for this purpose 5

ﬁuﬁﬁaﬁrﬂmwm% ? FUE ZR
Wﬁ%mﬁwm%ﬁmm&nﬁi




&)
. QR nay Y1 \’ TN SR . &
Q) wudt AT 2003 W T WY s ’;
) W FQ WU R O g

SRR 2B USE AR SC I S S

(m w owRa ¥ fE we et o gy
a7 T B T MY 2 WRw s
W o fFe WE ® T W

Or (ENHT)

(@) Who is member of a company ? Explain varous ™

of acquiring membership of a company.

(b)) What are the bonus shares 2 State the conditor
must be complied with before a compan: M-

bonus issue.

. *[nv-
(c) What are the sources of money credited 10 the

Education and Protection Fund’ ?

. . «
(E)mﬁmwﬁﬂm%?mﬁ
Wm%ﬁmﬁﬁﬁm’wﬂ




(9) 7791

(@)aﬁw*ﬂmwaﬁ%?wmmﬁﬁm

(M)

(@

(b)

(c)

()

(|)

()

(a)

Frht  f et g e Bt § SR Seera
FHIfST |

v fren ok gran fafy’ &Sm0 fopT S A
¥ B Wd ;8 7

Write a note on ‘voting by electronic means’.

Discuss the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

regarding the Directors Identification number. 5

Under what circumstances a director is deemed to have

vacated the office of directorship ? 5

‘mﬁ@ﬁw’mﬁwﬁﬁf@m
Fqt sfufEm, 2013 § FRYE wEER WS B
ax § @ M smaemel &t fadEm i
feq wifegfadl § fvs & fRes | § &
T que S 7

Or (3T)

wn

Write a note on Woman Director.

P.T.O.



(c)

(F)

(=)

()

(a)

{ 10)
Who is a proxy ? Is it essential for a Proxy o
: e

Me,
of the company ? If a proxy is appointeq by a sha
, e

but in the meeting shareholder also casts his yg,
£,y

vote wfll be considered valid and why 9

State the provisions of the Companjeg Act -
with respect to qualification and disqualiﬁcem
2

Directors.

qf"earﬁ%?r‘fqzﬁwvﬁﬁf@m

T FE T T 7 W D fo g
T T AETIE ¥ ? A e g
#1 FrafF #2749 % vy Yo # v
A HATH F4A1 & 6 fFEE T g
dn Fi 2 |

FA Afafom, 2013 #1 =4 e
FIf0 S frRvmt 3 A e oA
g E )

What is the process of dematerialisation of !

shares under the Depository system ? (4 b

rematerialised

o



)

(©)

(%)

(@)

()

(b)

(1) 7791
Wwhat is “Audit Committee’ of Board of Directors ?

Explain the functions of this committee. 5

Explain ‘Advisory Committee’ which is constituted in case

of Compulsory Winding up. 5

Feqisiied womel ® AT W 9T &*
AT # WhEw @ ¥ 2 @ A T
AAfeESRE @ T € 7
ﬁ*&v@ﬁwﬁ‘ﬁ@qﬂmﬂﬁﬁf’w@ﬁ
%?gﬂﬂﬁ?ﬁr%aﬂﬁﬁmaﬁml
aﬁarﬁa:wq%mﬁwﬁa‘wmﬂﬁﬁr'
# =rEd Hife | |

or (37214

Is it mandatory for every company to rotate its Auditors ?

What are the provisions of the Companies Act with regard

to Rotation of Auditors ? S

Explain winding up of a company on ‘just and equitable’

grounds. 5
P.T.0.
TSR
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(12) il

what do you understand by scriptlesg trading ;
(¢) SYs

per the Depository Act, 1996 ? Explaip its beﬂefb“

I8

3;|-ﬁ

($)Wﬁm$m( mw%n”
fram ¥ 2 SrEmaieTh & Waﬁ‘-lﬁafmw
sfufrm # & M R ;= ¥ )

(@) =T 3 AETE R T T B
| 1L
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Attempt all questions.

All questions carry equal marks.

Use of Simple Calculator is allowed.

Tt g wifeg |ty $ o Tum ¥
TR TUEIS T . )

(@ What are the main features of equity shares ? As an
investor what factors should you consider while

investing in equity shares °? 10

P.T.O.




( %)

(@)

(ll)

(b
(%)

(@)

|\|.lun market order with t}
W hel
h""'[‘ 87 4

?"%1"*1 NR U At P e e

+ =1 7 thad @ .f‘v”

¥ ) s " . ) m} ﬁ .

. \ ) Ty "

e weR! T R s

Qi MRV W IR Yy oo
L 1R B

(2 YUAT

Brietly describe various sources of finan
Cll i
What precautions an investor should tak
e wh
cuch information ?
Difterentiate between IPO and FPO.

Wwﬁéﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬁ::

i . o ctop 0 S
Describe the steps involved for an invester ©

in stock market.

y Stock Exchans

aﬁ“““v

Write a note on Bomba




« 3 ) 7502
Or/3TT At

The return (%) on securities X and Y under different situations

qre given below :

/‘S—p—a—t;of the Probability of Possible Returns
Market Occurrence X Y
B Bear .2 10 15
Normal .3 15 18
Bull .5 35 20

Find return and risk associated with both the securities. Which
security should an investor choose and why . ? 15
gffa xR cyr W fafm faf # gfawd %)
9= g M 7 o
qAT i TS hi wWofaa  gfaws
feafea PHPEI X Y
LS| 2 10 15
CHEH .3 15 18

R .5 3 20
M wfasyfedl & wfawa R Sifem w1 9@ SIS
frases = fpg ufayfa = g7 =fer 3R =1 ?

P.T.O.



[xplain and illustrate how p

(a) fofit g,

a company can be used

analy,e '

company and enable an i""e“t()r
' lo

decisions ?

()  What is NIFTY ?

() = A e w g,

m;jnw ‘

take

In

-

l]q ::"

m#?ﬂmﬁ'{‘grﬁﬁ@m%%-
R E 2 S N e

\J.{ (-.

(@) NIFTY &1 8 ?
Or/AIdT

(@) What is Beta ? How does it impact the invesi, -

of an investor ?

(b) Calculate EPS and PE Ratio :

Sales Revenue

Net Profits After Taxes

Iy

Equity share capital divided into shares

of Rs.10 each

A

|:U‘(}\j

\

30‘1’ 1

\

!

C_urrent Market Price




L) 1502

() Al R A @ A fadn @y e

A0 uataa wam & 0

(@) 1 e ama wn et wifs

fg) U 1,20,05,660_“
w ﬂ L1 w*mm Hﬁm Fn‘n ‘ 30,00,000

v‘m\ ‘ﬁm ﬁ 10 % "™ I

§ o fave 60,00,000

] AR W 90

P(—u) What are simple moving averages ? Discuss their

importance in stock selection process. What are the
popular moving averages used in stock market ? 9
(h)  Explain the following with reference to technical analysis
of a stock :
(/) Double Top Formation

(if)  Inverted Head and Shoulder Formation’ 6
(E)waﬂaﬂmwﬁ%%?mwﬁ
F Hew & fadddl Ffom) wfF wehe H

v v sired @ €2
P.T.O.
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") EF R oo
5 syen Fifau
(N "'i: f M
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Or 3997

(@) What is a Mutual Fund ? Dijscys; the faci,,

choice of a mutual fund.
(5) Write notes on any mwo of the following ‘
(). Load and No Load Mutual Fupgs

(i) Equity and Debt Mutual Funds

(ir)  NAV.
(%) P97 %E w v ? HAEA BT T
39 F A e #
@) FEfafen 4 @ fawi @ ow o

(11) NAV




( ') 7412

es and Options 7 Differentiate between the

15

W hat are I utn

WO
ppad ol offwrm @ @ ®O7 ¥ g
CRING

Or Al
@) bExplam commodity derivatives. 9
»  Calculate NAV using the following data on 01-01-2017 :

o Rs.
Equity and Bonds 22,000
Cash and Treasury Bills 5,000
Management Fee Payable 600
Number of units outstanding 4,400

(E)aﬁ%ﬁ@ﬁ%ﬁaaﬁmﬁml

(@) frefafaa stwel &1 W@ HT 01.01.2017 &
NAV &1 Uf@ed &S

.

et sk dfe 22,000
THe ik 90 fod 5,000

W yEy YOh 600
THEE gfel w T , 4 400
2,500

7
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i (d)

(b)

(2)

“Cost Accounting is g System of ""'Wm
mortem, it turms losses into Profiyg

M A M
and eliminates wastes » 1y, you

Maximum Consumption

800w ,, »
Minimum Consumption 100wy -
Normal Consumption 300 unip X
Yearly Consumption 3,600 uniss
Storage Cost 50% of Sk |
Ordering Cogts Rs. 400 per »
Price of Material Rs. 64 per @i
Find oyt .
) Re-order Level

(ir) Minimum Stock Level

(iii) Maximum Stock Level

(W)

Average Stock Level.
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() O Ve W
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‘ veen
iiwh bely
(RIETLLIEL
(il)

() Uixed and Variable Cosgy
(i Direet and Indirect Costy
Gy Cost Control and Cost Reduetion,
(h)  Prepare Store Ledger using “Weighted A"c"ltgc \

of valuing the material issues from (he l’olluwi"B

of store receipts and issues of Materig| “AM
March | Opening Stock 2,000 units @ Rs, §
3 lssued 1,500 units
4 Received 4,500 units @ Rs. 6,00 ¢

7 Issued 1,600 units

8 Returned to stores 100 units by pro

department from the issue of Marcl

15" Received 2,400 units @ Rs. 6.50 ea
I8

Returned o suppliers 200 units frc

Materia| received on March 4

L -




(5) 7792

24 Received 1,000 units @ Rs. 7.00 each

26 Issued 2,100 units
27 Received 1,200 units @ Rs. 7.50 each
31 Issued 2,800 units

Use rates up to two decimal places. What is the
quantity and value of the material consumed in the

month of March ? - 9
(%) ffafaa 8§ Iw saRe :

[0 ‘ Tt SR wRed! T

(i) T 3?1?349?18& AT

iy rma o s @ A |

(@) “aift sim e w1 T FE e A R
Fifrg 3 fafy sier = W st TR can
R @ T P TR @ aEn
FA, F qoAiFT @ B U § .

AE 1 SRR I 2,000 FRREE #5.00 T W
e wt R A

P.T.O.




g 1500 FF 600 F W s o

5 b3
A< &3
9 S Bl 200 < 4 =




(@)

()

(7) T2

In a manufacturing concemn, overheads were recovered

at a predetermined rate of Rs. 25 per labour hour. The

total factory overheads incurred werc Rs. 40,00,000 and

the labour hours actually wofkéd were 1,50,000. Out of
the 40,000 units produced during a period, 30,000 units
were sold. On analysing the reasons, it was found that
60% of the unabsorbed overheads werc due to defective
planning and the rest were due to increase in overhead

costs. How would unabsbrbed overheads be treated in

cost accounts ? 6

Brieﬂy explain :
()  Difference between allocation, apportionment and

absorption of overheads

(i) Difference between Joint Products and

By-products

-

(iii) Treatment of interest on capital in‘ Cost

Accounts. 9

PTO.
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HO R W I TF 60% iy —
frey

W%mﬁ'{ﬁﬁnmw@q
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w1 foe wwR witia =6

(@) 9w § =wen @
@ SuferE @ fafium, yase s o
A
(i) TIR FAE AR IuIa d o
(i) A o W P w s # A
Or (319=)

A manufacturing company has two identical 18766
identical small machines. Each large machine 0cP'
of the workshop and employs fully thre¢ workers %
machine occupies half the space of a larg€ machin® *

4 by PIEE
fully two workers. The workers arc paid y



oo
(9

) cst.imarcd to waork | 440 hours ser

of the §1X machines 1
ken 4s (2.000 working

fach
the effective working life 15 12
000 working hours for

b and qmall

vear. while
gach

ge machine and 9.

ours for each lar
st Rs. 20,000 eac

h

mall machine. arge machines €0

s Rs. 4,000 each. Scra 4 000 and Rs. 100

machiné p values are Rs.

respectivelyv

tenance and oil are estimated to €ost for each larze

Repairs- main
all machine Rs. 1,20

Rs. 4,000 and each sm ¢ during its

machine

effective life.

ption cOSts 5 p. per unit and consumption for

Power consum
ur and for a gmall machine

a large machine is 20 unité per ho

7 units per hour.

The manager is paid Rs. 4,800 per year and workshop supervision

occupies half of his time, which is divided equally among the

six machines.
Rent and rates to the workshop total Rs. 6,400 a year and lighting

(to be apportioned in the ratio of workers employed) 1.820 a

year.
Taking a period of three months as a basis, calculate the

machi
ine hour rate for a large machine and a small machine

respectively.
15
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grtomen & fasao aem wdt wwe o400 B i A% A
# o g8 wwifv wm gy ) 00 5 ufn wd e § faly
ppp il A st A waform e e ¥
g @ w9 H o mw owh sefu P, wdt mvie
A O e w g wfa v w foee
TN |

v L1d. furnished the following information for 10,000 TV valves

manufactured during the year ending 31st March, 2017 .

Rs,
Material 90,000
Direct Wages | 60,000
Power and Consumable Stores 12,000
Indirect Wages 15,000
Factory Lighting 5,500
Defective Work (Cost of Rectification) 3,000
Salaries and Management Expenses 33,500
Selling Expenses 35,500
Sale Proceeds of Scrap 2,000
Plant Repair and Depreciation 11,500

P.T.O.
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(1)

The net selling price was Ry, 31,60 per unit sold ayg
tall

were sold. As from Ist April, 2017, the selling prico wg
: |'(“f‘

(0 RS. :“ pcr un“, “ WS C’Hﬁ""““(l lhl“ pm“hw“l\l\
' oy

increased in 2017-18 by 30% due to spare capacity, g
] ‘"\

materials and direct wiges Wil increase by 109

Prepare |
()  Cost Sheet for the year 2010-17 showing various |
e NGy

of cost pet unit; and

(i) Estimated cosl and profit tor 2017-18 assumi
| 8

15.000 units will be produced and sold during (i

and Tactory overheads will be recovered asa perce
of direct wages and office and selling expense

percentage of works cost

v fefirds & 31 w1, 2017 ) wwT go,An o A
;3.7-‘{1. Al @ fmin @ feg freferfera g

armft .,
LI C R '
fasreft won ansivo sjepe

sty w ft

i e
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et FTE (TN W) T 31000
sz A WAY W 33,500
S 5500
= o= 1 faE /] wfa 2000

o 3 FIA A M WA Y2 31.60 T A A A
ol CRA R Y | w2017 B foFa FHa #
7. ¥R gz 92 T T g AR A T a9
% 3T 1 2017-18 T 50% a1 1 THEA © FNE
T A 3OS B A # SR geE Hegi
T 7 (0% qg A

ut -
aoiclic a1 L

0 34 2016-17 % fem ArE-vie fomm gfa gie arm
% fafv= 7= #1 wefvm & T @

iy 2017-18 F AU wAEfAA @rE SR @Y, T8 9EE
f 15.000 3121 F1 FeM=ZA T SR A 3@ Y A=
% ¥ A ymy 9l 3R FwEem ag ey
T 9 % ' d oage fEm o

P.T.O.
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p,mn,:nw‘h hetween Job Costing, Cony
f I

Process Costing. Name any fwo indyggy,,.
l! ’

hese costing type would be sujiah),

A construction company undertook 4 |
. '(””l,h

estimated price of Rs. 108 lakh, whicl inclig,.
% 4|

profit of Rs. 18 lakh. The relevant data 1y, the
JC

31st March, 2015 are as under

Materials issued to sites
Direct wages paid

Plant hired

Site office cost

Materials returned from site
Direct expenses
Work certified

Progress payment received

, . ar this
A special plant was purchased specifically for|

i act till
at Rs. 8 lakh, After use on this contrac! il

akh.
31st March, 2015 it was valued at Rs: 5

-Lj .

of material at site at the end of the yedr
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“3" gl T Al 31 2015 57 ,,
: ﬁmﬂﬁmqm%%
7 gl a9 F mﬁ%m
ﬁ:jwmm ﬂm.mm%
015 T FAT FAH TG 10,009 3,

o 2015 H1 T T TS B Form it
ﬁqﬁ'{ﬁﬂﬁmgﬁé@ﬁﬁm

o7 Afdmert ey |
' ding to the
wns. a bus which runs accor A
Rakesh owns a
schedule :

)  Delhi to Chandigarh and back, the same g,
!
| covered : 150 kms. one way; Number of day; -

month : 8; Seating capacity occupied : 90,

(i) Delhi to Agra and back, the same day: !
covered : 120 kms. one way; Number of days

i ied - 85%
month : 10; Seating capacity occupied : 8

day: ’
(i) Delhi to Jaipur and back, the same da
davs’
covered : 270 kms. one way; Number of d2

: ied : 100
month : 6; Seating capacity occupied :
The following are the other details -

Rs. 60.0
Cost of the bys

Rs. 200
Salary of driver

Rs. 204
Salary of conductor
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RPRN L L L R e B HO000 1w
L Ry 48,000 pa

Praavh vt 4 M pen i @ Ry 40 per line

Kol ¥\ Rs. 12,000 pa
| et W Ry, 10 per kim
Al K Ry, 4,600 p.m.
Ropwin. Al aietan e RS, 14,400 p.m,
Ovpav i of the by @ 20% p.a,
Walig vapaciy of the bus S0 persons

assoigor W 20% of the total takings. Caleulate the bus fare
& be Charged from each passenger 10 eam a profit of 30% on
wial lakings. The fares are to be indicated per passenger for
W oumeys o

@ Delh 1o Chandigarh

W Delhi o Agra

(@) Delhi to Jaipur. IS

*m%wqu%iiﬁﬂfﬂf@aﬁqeﬁ%m

Wl ¥ .

0 ‘M%?&émﬂ{mmm;{ﬁmﬂﬁ
'ﬁnsaﬁtﬁ-wm;mmwhﬁﬁiﬂﬁ
S 8 WA W WA woge; wam s

P.TO.
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Mﬂﬂﬂmﬁﬁq'?

% i) -
| 120 fell 7% W, b W T
o, @A B g7 # 85% VI za,
() Mﬁws&ma@h,&m

mf?r"ﬁ-@m;mfﬁaﬁtﬁf
o A B gaal & 100% FET &

mmﬁsﬂm%:

e 60,00
ZEal F Ad 20,000
FZ32T H dd 20,000 %
| SyEAF. FaaE & ddd 10,0007
é g F1 9 48,0007
4 f7ft. 9f1 e 3 foam @ Si9a & @0
- 297 40 5. 9fa <l ¥
iﬁ AzE F1 12,000 &
ki e 10 %
Tz 4600F
Tt AR TevEEm W oad 14,400
M e 20% 9fd
w
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D g T T TR oW e B owmu wle W, ew
e v ¥ g v owe @ g e} 9@ W R
sy ® TEE W) kgl @ Wiy e Pea araod

c @ Pegowws ¥

, TR R SW
= ¥ |3
or ()

T our e sgmivalent production from the following
2cx amder 3 FIFO method

b

Onerme work m progress 4,000 units
Demprzs of compicoon @ Matenals %

Overheads &%

T mrodeced 16,000 units

Cimmg wark @ progress 6.000 units

Degree of completioa - l-hena!; 80
Labour 0%

Aiugme UIerE were mo process losses. 6

P.T.O.
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& v groauct passes hrough ey Ir

1 .
Wa o

process | becomes e nom 4 Iy ||

af e materals ntroduczg g ey

R/ Rs. [0 per kg The casi and W 1z, -
® ‘ollows .
Direst materials Rs. 9 0

\ Diresz ahenr oo €
Pduction averfeads Rs. 39 00
Normad loss ¥a
Cotout (m unifs) 3980
Lass eslisation of 23 umit 2
The company’s peficy is w x e wline -
ad grodne: in seh & way 2w peid 1

on seiling pricz. Prepars Pmgess %o and T
selling pricz per amit of =id sroduc

) fRG T 3 g et e =
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T F wrk yfr = ek
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ufiem 0%
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T 920,000 fTM. &1 @@ Ao SARE atHR T
e & fau frafafes € .

ufekar 1 wfgsarn
T | | 60,000%. 40,000 %.
Ty 9 40000%. 30,000
IARA Yo 39,000%. 40250
o B % %
WA (I H) 0 18000 17,400

o gfe 5 W wf 200 300
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-
loming Slock
Haw Manterin ASAN) 4
Westh - in-progress 3000 1
Finlshed Sk 5,U0) 0/
Pure hages ) JUK)
Ditect wages 204000
g Indivect wapgy 360
: l‘fwlmy “xpenses 17000 21,0000
Slos 110,000
Adminisieation UXpPeINey 3000 23000
Belling expensey A0 45000
Vinsncial e | (K0

INerest rogejyed 1,600
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[ aweifsute e profit n Vinsncial Accounts as well as in Cost
A ga ot and propare Recom Himtion Statement showing clearly

e seanons for ihe varistions of the two profit figures. 15

. w2017 W WA 1 ad & o wwf) & day #
praiiian sltwg  aere L

(%.) (%.)
ety 1A%
wom W 6,000 da
&4 yfe 7000 6,500
LER 5,000 0
o e 4,000 4,300
N p—— 3000 3,700
A w14 5,900 6,200
alefid 40 000
s i 20400
#yean wayefidl 3000
tad 4 ad 17000 21,000 ( S1Eviiua)
1LE3] 1,10,000

P.T.0.
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Or (319d)

(@) Whatis Integrated Accounting ? State its adva,
(b) Write short notes on :

()  Perpetual inventory sysiem

(i) Activity Based Costing

(i)  1dle time.

(%) TAfRa a7 B 7 3gd A @

() W TRl yocd
i) OfFaa smuif @@ R
@iy fAfera wE
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Attempt All questions.

Marks are indicated against each question.

Simple calculator is allowed.
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A

- ity A I8 produce
e unit o commodit Produced
\ o \i
i \d N : " e l * oy
a 4 > umits of labour and §
\ untt ol h\!\lL Nt o

()

o e fuced by combining »
One unit of B s prodt * g 2 iy,

E— unit of capit ,

3 units of labout and | Ml one |
hmduced by 3 units of land, 1 unit of lay, an
of copial. 1f the price A, B and Coare 5, |
2 19 respectively, find the rent R, wages

interest 1.

aq A ® T IR TR R
2@“*5@3%}“@;8@@
21&2&@,31{&2%@'(1?{%2{3}33
SifeR IR GV S L
2 e S w e TR #® W
B 3 C ! HITA FHE: ¥ 27, ¥ 16 33

fFrn R, WoRGH W IR =W W T
Or (31)

The following matrix gives the proportionat

constituents used for the fertilisers :

Constituent

A AR NS

A B C
i I 0:5 0o 0
l Fe l'ﬂ"Ser | 0.2 03 0

n o o2V
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. 3 ) -
11 andes e 1000 Tins (of one Ldagram) pot week.
Y% domg Rerlizer 1L 3% domg fertilizer 2
and S0% deing Rernlizer 3 how mach of oach

oonanment i geed ¢

1T the <ost of each constitment 18 30 pake,
&0 parse, 7S paise and 100 pase per 100 grams,
respectivel . how much daes & one kiingram tm

of sach foruhiser cost

What s the tomal cost per week 7 -

=|TF 1 02 03 0 03

o

m 02 02 Q.1 05

iz few1 WA T@® 1000 S F ¥ (TRE
| fmm 1) S|H 20% TSR 1, 30% TR 2
3R 50% THF 3 TV, W TIF UIF ¥ e
vam fe som 7 |
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O (37977)

A three sector economy has the following input output

coeMcent matrix -

04 0 0

The labour days required per unit of output of the three
sectors are 0.4, 0.7 and | 2 respectively and their consumer
output targets are 1000, 5000 and 4000 units respectively,

By using matrix algebra, find
) The gross output of each sector,
(i) Total labour days required

P1O



(a)

(0)
uw A s AT 301 4 "

fpefefe ®

ffa

(0 0.5 0

A=102 0 05}
04 0 0

sqea # uf e & fw A iy,
feerg ST A 0.4, 07 3h0 15 %,
Jeqed E8d FHA: 1000, 5000 3 400
fzer Aomfor 1 AR Fh Frefefo,
HIfST

() TAF &% H GHA IOEA
() | #A fg@ avFEl

Solve the following linear programming problem

method :
Max. : Z=2x + 4x,
Subject to : 2x, +x, < 18

3xI + 2x2 > 30

x, + 2x, = 26

|
> 0.
xl, x2 z

Also find the dyal of the above problem'



frefafen as Wi gwen & faeaed
fafy Q@ & =ifsm

Max. : Z = 2x, + 4x,
ENCERE 2x, + x, < 18
3xl+2x2230
x, +2x, = 26
xl,xVZZO.
g & W wwen w1 g9 ft 9 Hie
Or (3794

Given the following initial simplex table of a minimization

problem :

BV X, X, § S, A, A, Quantity
A, 301 4 0 1 0 27
A, | 1 0 0 o0 1 21
S, 1 2 0 1 0 o0 40

()  Write the corresponding linear programming

problem.

P.T.O.
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(i) Zﬁfmﬁwmﬁgawﬁ‘:

iy FITAEETA FHAE TS

7 F oAt 9@ FNACI

‘ cIs A an
A firm produces and sells two produ
R

profit per unit of A is T 40 and pef unit &

mac hire
products are processed on the same

hree liﬂ‘-‘?"- v 3

in two different markets. It takes y

L %



(9) 7793

time to produce a unit of A as compared to a unit of
B, and if all time is devoted to producing A, the machine
can produce a maximum of 10,000 units. The market
research indicates that the firm can sell a maximum of 8,000

units of A and 15,000 units of B.

Formulate the above as a linear programming problem

to maximize profit and solve the same by graphical

method. 6

& T A 3R B T A IR FIARA FA
¥ ok fomt R A ® uf gfte @ 240 3R
B %! Wfd e V230 Ta B B T IR W
IO TF @ W W T ¥ WY = QP
aeR WS 9 ¥ A B TR g FOWER
& A, B F T A WD b F A o
IR A TG ¥ dH T O @ g AR
I TG A F SO FW F A T@ g, Q@
WA e 10,000 7 A TR B TR
TER H @S HE ¥ I@ T R wH A Fi
8,000 Jf1E 3R B F 15,000 I I= WA ¥

H T o T T @ ®Y § S

Tk @ e B iR W fafy @) =
HifeTU |
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The cost of producing x units of TV sets by a monopolist

~

is given by TC = % + 3x + 100 and the Demand Functiqn
is given by x = 75 — 3p (where p is the price). If a tax
of ¢ per set is imposed by the government, determine the
monopolists’ output and price under the new situation.

Find the value of ¢ that maximises tax revenue to the

government. 6

T g Ty & F . At # A #
WTC=§*3.:+IOO'€TU3$RW1"TW
x=75-3p (S& p&wa &) g0 WA T E)
Ifg WHR TR X W A2 TN TN A, W
TFfE % IAed iR T fafa & wom ow
fruito =ifSm )« 1 ge9 9| FifAw W TEw &
T @ srfrwed wEa ¥

PT.0.



1}

vy
A pibitihitig Btk et boims JOY 10 A

ytt WA Wt syt 4 41 I

T

ot i 1 RN T
‘ /

yaligs of W WYEE WERIEY F i 44,

M4

A
¢4

fiiamtiny wijef 0 I i) eamd 11 1) "

g oo o8 W 0 g S W gy g
I'J

e uffer b saecepisd

R A I ) i
v 0 YA '}j#f{ AR IRCHUTET ¥ vy
i 9 o A ap Yol s Moty
w5 u;m;n‘rl LG ARETTY wEy
AR P o A g e
C R AR U T TR T T
vy ¥ oM o gy e w) Ay
Atan 7

o (AT

The Dremand Sunstion snd the total cost 0

sanoplint are a5 follows
PR Gy AN

[ - 44/ i ’(}q v A

b i
whigte A 15 the loyel of advertisement €714

thie e oo



=4

= -
= A s = 3,0, .S,
o A R H= 3 &/ A F I ®

s A > Pami ¥ <a<i S Har TTTICToT SImeTnn

qgs Smimisnne Smros T ADIE #3mC I8

i 8

B XHHE
ol = | m—— 4 T -
— - ~r 5 - 3: r: T — ?i o - ‘ﬁﬂ 3

- -—‘-—-T o ;‘m "b
= =T Bme W mes = —Cm il ey 53

Td de WETS anc J1e Supst e of ey Sor the

wome CES sracucson Sumcar

:‘:fi(:“ lia

.

- @

L where ¢ 5 dhe weH g cimmed Dy wsamg 1 amc A
s of awer and caper TEpecel . wherr O 280 §

AT AN

o~
)




i 14 ‘

ettt (1S RURA FER R fy

whremga om @ wifan
) Al K lltK ¢ (1 5318 Gl I b

L i It =+ wmer. | W
I ¥ THh Wa HEl ICEA % T i

o

\ small business is considering buying an ener
device which will reduce its cost of fuel, The G

cost T 32.000. Savings in rupees will occyr 4

of S{1) = 20000 ° >, where 1 equals t_ime measure

Determine how long will it take for the firmu

the cost of the device.

UF ORI FIEE Fell ® g9 HE T
S FH W W FE g g 32,000 F
F 99 S() = 20000 ¥ ®I W H gt
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(15) 7793

O (3TY7AT)
A monopolist's demand function is x = 240 - 10p, where
¥ is quantity demanded and p is price per unit. With the

“~ . vr N
average cost function AC = 10+ 58 find the consumer’s

surplus at the price which monopolist will like to fix to

maximize profit. 6

T THIEHRT BT HIT B x = 240 - 10p ¥ o
i T A & e, wf gfie Fee ¥ ohed
WWAC=IO+§5—@%IW3WWW
sty @ w1 Feia wE =

Suppose that when it is 7 years old, an industrial machine‘
generates revenue at the rate of R'(1) = 6025 — 8¢ rupees

per year and results in costs that accumulate at the rate
of C’(¢) = 4681 + 137 rupees per year :
()  For how many years is the use of the machine

profitable ?

(if)  What are the net earnings generated by the machine

during its period of profitability ? 6
P.T.O.
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narginal revenue function MR = 22-;
_ 4

revenue function 15 7 ey

Given the 1

show that average
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M X denosisd ¥ 50 000 i a bank for five years offering
mierest & the rare of $% per amewen corpourded half
searty during first two years, & the rase of 0% per annerm
compounded guarierty for the thard year and & %5 per

anmam compoanded commoosly for the pext TWo years.

(=]

Find b bakence afier five sexs

T x3vE 3= 2= = TR 25000 =T

=0 R g% F T D T TG SF5S =F

= @ 99 A 10% 9o 99

Fm i aE s = T T I
Z =9 % U A 9% ¥9 39 =33 S As

-

N

o (ZZT)

A detn of T 2000 weark s doz 6 vears Tom noe. | nsead

3 vears and 2 final pzymen of T 473 2 the end of » years

If the rme of erest & 6% por zmmewm Txrve. find the

vaiue of

‘A



£ 4

.
e oone W WH W Rk ww 2y,
gt ST FE 008 180 dy
o o W R SRR L Mty
p o owrE T TV W ow o

3 w=m AW ®F0)

|

2 wgr of T 10,000 1 10 be repad b,

care The rate of imterest 1s 3% per ap;,

Tne annual installment;
The capual contamed in 8th instal|me

The principal repaid afier 12 nswlin.

neen paad.

T Lueo 3 U 20 FY F A H g ¢
T - aivs fEe § A
F o, 3 Ad puE ) §@ IO

a7 fem § oam 4, o

e § wr oA Y0 Az

?fmmt.
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(19) 7793
Or (31914)

A machine bought for ¥ 50,000 is depreciated at 10% p.a.
on written down basis for 8 years. To make up the foss
due to depreciation a sinking fund is created by setting
aside a sum of money every year. What is the value of
each payment if the accumulated amount in the fund 1s
equal to total depreciation and if the interest is 5% p.a.

compounded annually ? 5

@qﬁ?zso,oooﬁ@ﬂﬂﬂs‘lmmsaﬁ%
foru @i TR R 10% 0 a8 H T F T
o FE W § 1 g 5N a &1 Ifd # fer
= a4 w5 T oem vaaR fa Ay s g
fpm T ¥ AE ST W YA T AL
Fe § GHfod TN HG JoTgd F R & I
¥ 3l A 5% F R § TG =S 9 a6 e

W g

An orchard will yield its first full crop .at the end of
5 years and is expected to maintain an annual income of
¥ 5,000 for 20 years in all. Find the cash price of the
orchard if money is worth 3% per annum. 5

P.T.O
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(4) I

4 do you mean by normalization 7 Expye, "
W byt L] m

of & relationnl databnse.

forms
e L L L BN
™

L e WY WW“‘

] ,}l ’

Or (A494)

What is meant by wide area network 7 foy,
"

from local area network ?
Yo 4 7w frw R f= o ¥ 2
Explain the two fundamental integrity rules.
br (3tgan)
Explain the varidqs keys of a relation used in RDE

mamsﬁmﬁiuaﬁfaﬁ?aﬁfﬁ?
oy | ' |
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<1ing of [ncome Tax R,

pefint
gﬁnuwdsorya
|

OR
1

ation. What are diffe,
eny

ne €\ verific
ne Tax Return?

vcrxﬁcatxon of Inco1

¢ ey o A | 3 R P £
7 @ 87

When ITR-4S (SUGAM) can be filed? .

OR |

Menti '
ion the due dates of filing of income tax

ITR-4S (SUGAM) #a eifaet | o 1 .

Jqyar

)

)
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3

.t is the due date of filing of service tax return and

1alty of late filing of service tax return? (5)
OR
ention the process of e-filing of service tax return.
(5)

- a REh TRm @ A 3 R o A T PR = A
e O W1 9w BT

Jgar

Rl - B A T g e |

'rite short note on:

) Form 26AS

)) TDS on Rent (Sec. 1941) (5+5)

OR

\) Mention different type of TDS return forms and due

date of TDS returns.

f Life

he provisions relating to TDS on payment 0
(5+3)

) State t
Insurance Policy (Sec. 194DA).

P.T.0.
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ﬂmiﬂw‘um%

L amte on ¥ 18 Miaoch. 2077

Cgmtn Gwb LAmbiiiE:
oo o Egurn Stares o7 Re U each

St o s 100 zach fully callep oy

Less - Calisam-arrzer @ Rs 20 each
arren Ligpiithes -
3
Ly
Tmgl

The Reficemabie Preference Shares wert ™

pe ttee foliowmg plan

€) 3090 Equiny Sares were issucd a2 7
G} Expenses for fresh issue of shares Rs 1

e 2



fm OF the lﬂumfamm'amwinch

weps G silers o7 R0 shares paid the call maney before

the gute of Tedemphaon. The halance 20 shares werc
sorieited. The farfcited shares were re-issued as fully
naic for Rs. 1000 before redemption.

thlﬁ:iamihnumrwedﬁamnﬁmof
0% snd Securines Premium Account was utilized in

Prepare journal 1 show above transactions.

FisT fWo W 31-3-2017 B TG fuger e

-

' ¥ T o hae
00 FET I Bo 10 TGS
— 10,00,000
00 FEE YO AT 5 200,000

: Celismarrear @20%0 ¥9F  (2,000)  1,98,000
Z 3T : '

== & 1,20,000
T ¥ 1,40,000
Z5= :

1 3,02,000

18,00,000

’ P.TO.
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Ay T TS AHEN
far
@ 9000 WRW AW 0% THIF ™
LE )

@) SN W T § =/ 10,000 F

@) R¥= 100 IS @W | {0 &F =0
3 50 ST & TEE ¥ RIS B AT
=T T H) AW 20 AF = =W o W
1000 o gﬁm@nﬁwﬁs’m’
i & RT W

(iv) I A T IS 10% TETE T
gaa far Ty

(b) What are objectives of ‘Buy-Back of Sharss’
briefly.
FITAY |

7883
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 aned Bank Y

~m Drvdend Paxd @ % 96,000

sarate Dividend Taxon Interim Dividend 19,200

-hases 10,01,806

eral Expenses 7,00,000

Tes 53,628

iaxmed Drvdend 1,052
mufacturng Expenses 62,156

mture (at oost) - 10,000

vision for depreciation on fixed assets 1,82,000
s Recervabies 1,00,000 '
ector’s Sitting fees 3,600

xest on mvestments 17088

4337646 4337646
. From the above-mentioned balances and the following

mformation prepare the year-end Statement of Profit and Loss
and Balance Sheet of the company as per schedule III of
Companies Act, 2013 :

- (1) Stock on 31st March 2018 was valued at Rs. 2,97,360.

2 (@ Provide Rs. 38,000 for depreciation on fixed assets and

Rs. 16,000 for outstanding salaries.

() Interest accrued on investments amounts to Rs. 3,500.
(1v) Make a provision of Rs. 1,00,000 for income tax.
(v) Transfer Rs. 70,000 to general reserve.

7 P.T.O.



(vi) The directors have proposed a fing) divige,,
addition to interim dividend for the year endip "

2018

(W) The company is disputing a claim of Rs, -

workmen's compensation.

MTV fio & qw ¥ 31-9-2017 2 faey Iy
- W (50) ;
WA Sy @ (0 10 v% b
T )

RULER

G vy Ry

RS A

Revgy

Y wey

W (Wre w) 3,00,000
RN 4,60,000
&g 344116
SNIRE grey 464760
TRy Py 577900
W @ ¥ 144 450
SR i 2 @ g 96,000
RALCE L PR iy a7 19,200
q

10,01,806



grard T 7 I
g 2 1.4
fepuiefl W @15%
e (A ) 10000
ta fam L0900
e BT 2,600
covil Ll 1708

T L%

Al afata, 2013 % FFEE I & FFAw 5T T
nﬁraﬁiﬂmvﬁnmiwwm
it frzen Sam i -
(s) 31 AT 2018 T 297,300 FH T F= T
(v) vt At W 38,000 Bo FEEE & fAT FHee

£ifor 3l 16,000 Bo T FT T
(c)ﬁimnﬁlifms,swsoaaﬁhm
@) SR & Fg 1,00,000 Bo T FET FEE
(¢) WM Wad & 70,000 o F

)] 31“%18@%%‘%%@1’:@%‘%%&:
m&ms%mmmmm
2

(s)mm%w,owzo%a%mmaw
o W ¥ &

- 2 -
P T
P



ki %

(ny Freferens S‘mn Capptal. :::h 17% 5
e of 3. 100 ek fuilly
s Ws W 000.
- E”m“&w s Re. 241007, 5.
(v brrvad | agdnitas. (1Cnt ] I,
2§
v ii’::ec norraal profss afier tax caves
by e ooy B3.57 S50
n) Trasferved W Genersl Reserve: 10%
haneis of the comgany inchisde one ﬁc';*.m.:
K2, 1690 Tt rerrrras) rate of revarn im respect o
siare of Ghas type of corpany is 10%. ang*
Uﬂ'm&cmq{@my‘wg,
st vabie ethesd; and (i) yield methol
W O 8 ey e farr 3 T
) W% A% Th 20,000 waar &9, 10 *°
e

17
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(1) A a9 §0 - 2000, 12% rars @9 100 5
g TR

() T A ANUET 30,000 B0

(mmmrmzmmw,%aﬁwu,owm

(v}ﬂ#mdeeﬁaMWmm

qyamE : 57,000 %o
(vi) GG Hwg & 10% (Enfa &
mﬁtdmﬁtgﬂ#mmmwm
7 (8) Wifta fafa & BT 10
3 ’fhcbalancuhwtofAishwazyaud.asaBlstMathOl?is
given as under : ‘ |
Particulars Note Figures at the end
No. of current reporting
period (Rs.)
FOUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds : "
(1) Share capital 1 .‘7.0,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 7,
Non Current Liabilities 3 10,000
Current Liabilities 4 3,000
Total 40,000
ASSETS
Non- Current assets .
(s) Fixed assets
(1) Tangible assets 5 16,500
6 4,000

(ii) Intangible Assets

Y n P.T.O.



Notes 10 acoounis -
{. Share capitnl
Equity shar capital
tsned, subscribed and fully paid:
2,000 shares of Rs. 10 each
P&LA Rs. 7000
3, Non Current Liabilities .
11% Debentures Rs. 10,000
4. Current Liabilities
Trade Payables e 3000
5. Tangible Assets
Land and B mldmg
6. Intmgiblc Assets
Goodwil]

Rs. 20,000

L

Rs. 12,500
Rs. 4,000

Rs' 4’000

Ltd. agreeq to take over al) assets of Aish¥
except

Plant .
abSOTpti tnd Machmery and Cash. For the p¥
o1, goodwil] weg valued at Rs. 6,000 and ofl

wcre
aken over at 10 less than book value: pi
1853

12



Machinery were sold by Aishwarya Ltd. at Rs. 3,000. Tanvi

Ltd. also agreed to discharge trade payables and debentures in

cash. Realisation expenses amounted to Rs. 4,000.

The purchase consideration to be discharged by issue of 1,000

equity shares of Rs. 10 each, Rs. 8 called up ata market value

of Rs. 20 per share and the balance in cash.

You are required to:

(a) Prepare Realisation Account, Tanvi Ltd. Account, Equity
Shareholders Ac@mt and Cash at Bank Account in the
books of Aishwarya Ltd. |

(b) Pass journal entries in the books of Tanvi Ltd.
Qsaufﬁ-roasrsl ard 2017 Hr e fager Fr &

faam qe g wREe i

Wo N Ta W
w3 (Bo)

W O R

Fgremr ffer

(a) 3 Tolt 1 20,000

(b) W qd Afer 2 7,000

amg R 3 10,000

Y, A 4 3,000

7 T

wfecrat

¥ 91wt

b 13 P.T.O.



11% v
5% 7 wax

5= 9 gI=ET

TEE3

7

Rz 10000

Rs 3000

Rs. 12 500
Rs. 4000

Rs. 4,000

14



Mmqmmoa&mmama
Mamﬁm,m#mﬁl
qrdtd ® S @ wfy & g 6,000 o WA
@ d9 TURE H AN [)E 7§ 10%
& v fan T | Qwat fro 3 o= 7 Al 3,000 Bo
¥ ag &) ad o 3 =i el SR F=oE H
= § R & N weafy &) ageh =T 4,000 To B
!
i%mm}losonﬁ‘%looomafsﬁ%ﬁ!mﬁ
& a1, B 8 Bo wia &y 41 ¥ & wd R IeR
7 20 To Wi AT &T; Y [T TS FA A |
T :
(2) T ¥ JGe @rar, a9 ffo @, WWAT S
o 3R ¥ ¥ s @, Vvadt o F gl &
) T foro B grat F wtw wfaRedt s 15

Or (3ran)

The following is the balance sheet of Prashant Limited as at

315tMarch, 2016 :
rticulgrs Note Figures at the end

No. of current reporting
. period (Rs.)
UITY AND LIABILITIES
“reholders’ Funds
| Share capity] 1 24,00,000
' Reserves and Surplus 2 (8,00,000)
3
15 P.T.0O.



Non Current Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Total
Assets
Non-Current 8ssets
(a) Fixed assets :
@) Tangible assets ]
(i) Intangible Assets 6
(b) Non-Current Investments
Current Assets
(2) Inventories
(b) Trade Receivables
(c) Cash and cash equivalents
Total |
Notes to accounts :
1. Share capita]
Equity share capita] Rs. 16,00,000
Issued, subscribed and fully paid -
2,00,000 shares ofRs. 10 each
Rs. 8 called up

10% Preference Share Capital R, 8,00,000
Issued, subscribeq and fully paid :

80,000 shares of Rs. 10 each

7883 16



, Rescrves and Surpius SN
p & L A/c (Deficit m statement:
of Profit and Loss)

3. Non Current Liabilitres AW
12% Debentures Rs. 130,000
Loan Rs. 320,000

4. Current Liabilities )
Trade Payabies Rs. 130,000
Bank Overdraft Rs. 1,00.000

5. Tangible Assets LN
Land and Butlding Rs. 700,000
Plant and Machinery Rs. 6,00.000

6. Intangible Assets RN
el Rs. 30,000

The following scheme of recrganissten was iprroved s

confirmed by the court:

() Prefumxshmehoiduswbixmh:maf
dividend.

(b) Uncaﬂedcaptnlismhemﬁedmmﬁﬁlﬁmm
are to be reduced to Rs. 6 each.

(€) 12% Debenture holders ccept Rs. 65000 worss 149,
debennnesinthnmﬁsﬁcﬁmﬂf&:&n

(D Trade payabies are to farego 20% of their chiarrms

83
PT.O



(¢) Investments are to be taken over by the 4,
settiement of the bank overdrafl

® hmmommwns.lmmmdm
15 %0 be brought down to Rs. 4,00,000.

(® A Provision for doubtful debts @ 5% is g be
trade recervables.

() Loan was sanisfied by Rs.2.20,000 worth 143 1,
m full saticiaetion of their claims.

@ Wiz off Sumius (negative balance) 1o the eXiemt o
Mhmmt&mﬁm

pomis. Goodwill 1ot to be written off
P&mmmhmgﬁ:mhm::mtﬁ‘wt
31 AN 2016 3 39T o & Rem By b
R W Wy
Ve T
37
@) 33 & 1 2
T E = 2 (¢
W TR 3 ‘
T 4
W ;
g 25

1%
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W

13,00,000
90,000
80,000

3,60,000
4,20,000
50,000

23,00,000

$o
24,00,000




»

4

L,

-

N

texa

he oy Wil

125 WOIUR Rs. 1,30,000
ol Rs. 3,20,000
wig, aiftve

st e Re. 1,50,000
CUIRVINER AL Rs. 1,00,000
CURRIE

it o W Rs. 7,00,000
w1yl Rs. 6,00,000
gt et

warfy Rs. 90,000

g Fter & Frafoie doen @iga ok o

.

(@) SR SisrRal § oo Wiy & s@ @
Rrg ey

®) R atf o & of st o ol
WY 6 Bo WY Wiy & ¥

©) 12% SoswRal 3 65,000 To & 14% T
B o e ¥ e v R

@ S S o wet @ g0% B 3

) Do e & g v g

|

mqummmgmw%m
qeTEy 4,00,000 %o e

20



Wmﬁﬁmmﬂmﬁmmu}ﬁ%ﬁm’

£
(h) o7 B STl 2,20,000 F 14% FOTqE} A I A @

oof rar & & ¥
Q) W(Wﬁﬂ)ﬂ?fmﬁﬂﬁHmhwm
aﬁﬁg@fﬁmﬁmwﬁmm#m
maﬂzﬂmwumﬁm&ﬂﬂﬁmtl
BT E T e & frg o wfaftedt aifrgr 15

(®)

Following are the balance sheets of H Ltd. and S Ltd. as at
31st March, 2016 :

OUITY AND LIABILITIES Noteno HLd. (Rs) SLw. (Rs)
areholders’ Funds |
) Share capital 1 40,00,000  12,00,000
) Reserves and Surplus 2 20,00,000  12,00,000
onCmentLiabilitics - -
urrent Liabilities 12,00,000  8,00,000
ytal 72,00,000  32,00,000
SSETS
on-Current assets
) Fixed assets

Tangible assets 32,00,000  20,00,000
) Non-Current Investments 3 24,00,000
arrent Assets 16,00,000  12,00,000
al 72,00,000  32,00,000

83 21 P.T.O.



, )
ity share capital _
Py paid shares of Rs. 10 each 0 |
1 Resrves and Surplus 20,(1),(},5

Hld SLid.
Gememalzeserve Ry 800,000 Rs.4,00,000
Surples Rs. 12,00,000 Rs.8,00,000
f
Mmmaum 24,00y
amm&masmmmm%
&muhﬂ:GmaIResmandSm-plusofS;,‘
April 2015 wasRs, 3,20,000 and Rs. 2,00,000 resy
H'egs:eCmmﬁchredBahnoeShectofHLtdandf
3ist March 2016
31 39 2016 & H fyo WS oo 3 R e
b B f- - " Nokemo HLa(Ry)
v I 1 4000000
CR TitEg 2 20,00,000
¥ = o -
T Te= _l_ng__:T 7
20005

22



v g Fe ’
g, wferd

£

grdi & faa:

o
g s o
qof Yew 3 Bo 10 Yo%
) GaU ¥ e
HLud SLid.
g 99 Rse.8,00000 Rs. 4,00,000
‘afaag Rs.12,00,000 Rs.8,00,000
3 Wag PRw
sfto & 90% Twam 3y

24.00,000
1600000 1200000
7200000 3200,000

HLt.(Rs.) SLud (Rs.)
4000000 12,0000

2000000 12,00,000

24,00,000

i Hffo 7 1-7-2015 #t $ foro & &t it Aferrewr & forg
142015 B S fio & wmT d9Y 7 A & 99 FE

3,20,000 To T 2,00,000 Bo & |
H fdo 7 8 fifo #1 31-3-2016 & Wit forger T 15

1%

1
o=

Or ()

4. (2) The following are the balance sheets of H Ltd. and S Ltd.

_— ason31stMarch 2017:

—

H Ll (Rs) SLtd (Rs)

Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
fully paid up

¥ General Reserve

1843 23

5,00,000 2,00,000
1,00,000

PTO.



TEEE

Poadtt gead L oss Avvoung-

N (et 80,00
Bavestaacnd (1300 aganty

Shaces of 1AL 120,000
Rk svguirnd the shares an gt August 2014
aad Loas Acvount of § Lad. showed 4 debig b,
s o Ry 150000 o0 1st April 2016, 1y,
shevnual ks of Rs. 4000 duning the year.
Qalculste Mimonity nterest and Cost of Contry)

B R TS Ro ¥ 31-8-2017 0 Ry iy
H Ltd. (Rs) §)

0 RE ¥ R

T SY 5,00,000

T TS 1,00,000

= 80,000

=¥ s e ? (1500 war

=< gl 1,20,000

! ST 2016 Y fWo ¥ oig &y e
142018 ! S o & ooy @@«
1.50,000 To F |y ayfar ¥ | a¢f @ IR +0
g wi e

e o " LR

24



identi l‘yumwn-;m'fanning

the following information,
year ending

(NPA) of a commercial bank for the

) From

assets
315t March, 2018

@ Term Loans : Rs. 200 lakhs on which interest remains
(a) for three quarters

overdue on following amounts :
on Rs. 60 lakhs; (b) for two quartcrsonRsAO lakhs;
and (c) for one month on Rs.20 lakhs.

@ Cash Credits and Overdrafts : Rs. 100 lakhs out of
which it remains out of order for three quarters on
Rs.30 lakhs, for two quarters on Rs.20 lakhs and for
one month on Rs.20 lakhs.

(i) Bills Purchased and Discounted : Rs.500 lakhs out of
which Rs.300 lakhs remain unpaid for three quarters
and Rs.90 lakhs remain unpaid for one month.

51 Wi, 2018 & QI ¥ & frg e gEe g

W AEaE §% & Waddie wafcdl (NPA) @

freferg |

() ol s 200 W@ %o, B W FrT ARMA W
o 9w & : (A) @ Rl W 60 1@ T, (B)
& fmfedt & 40 wr@ Bo &R (C) U% HE & frw
20 9@ 99 |

W) ¥ 3R wd siftfaed : 100 WrE B W TER
IR & forg i et W 30 W wo = & 20

» P.T.O.
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" T

(ﬁ)mmm@ﬁm:mmmh
M%hqaoomm&mg,hh
@ fog e 90 1™ Bo 9y

5. (a) The following balances were extracted from th

7883

Sheet of Progressive Ltd. on 31st March 207 .

AM(,
Fixed Assets (at cost)
Less : Accumulated depreciation

Cash and Bank Balance

Other Current Assets

Current Liabilities

The net profit after depreciation amounted to Rs. -
The company provided for depreciation Rs. 2,4
the year 2017-18. During the year 2017-18, the ¢
purchased fixed assets for Rs. 6,00,000. It also sol
asset costing Rs. 1,50,000 (accumulated depreci:
52,500) for Rs. 1,12,500. |

The current assets and liabilities (excluding cash?
balance) as on 31st March 2018 were Rs. 16,9

Rs. 12,00,000 respectively.
26



m—

mﬂ‘m“*“‘d“‘i“mmndmu 22,500
Calouilate cashilow from operating and investing sctvites
for the yoar 2017-18.

R o § R ¥ sisony § B ¥y fe

" |
- (o) §
i TRl (W W) 60,00,000 -
] - SN N 7.50,000
$2.50.000
Nuk E ] 1.95,000
I WW 12,00,000
TR 825,000

TS ® T GE WV 4,50,000 To &[T 01718
# T T ¥ 2,40,000 Fo H TACH  WEUN
fr &m 1 99 2017-18 R AT FE N 6,00,000 To W
= WO T B TE 1,50,000 To N TH A
TR (SR TFUEE 52,500 To) W 1,12,500 To §
« Ram

31-3-2018 Ht TTY FUIA! U4 TR (§F 9w I W
N BITH) HIAX: 16,95,000 A 12,00,000 A\

FRY W = wr ge 22,500 To WY 201718 N
T IR Pfim sdaidl § I8 v e e
Hfg |

10
883

2 PTO.



(b) What 5 8 Cashfiow DU Wi Uy
of reparng Casblow Statenienis?
tvwy yamg faey #0 gl B 6% Yoy
& WY &Nl
Or (o)
5 From the following Belance Sheets of P 1y "
flow statement
Particeders Note Asatiig
No. March, 295
K
I BQUITYAND LIABILITIES
| Shareholders’ funds
(s) Share capital (Equity Share
Capital) 30,0005
(b) Reserves and Surplus (Balance
in Statement of Profit and Loss) 15,0000
2 Non-current lighilities
(®) Long-term borrowings 1 200,000
3 Curvent labilities
®) Tmde payables yX
(b) Shon-term provisions
(Provision for Tuxation) 1900
. 0
I ASSETS
I Noo-curent assels
(8) Fixed assots
() Tangible assers 2 20,0000
() Intangible assens (Coodwill) } 000
() Noo-curtent invesuments 12,0000
TN

24



9 Current pssets
(.) ln“gnmcs m mm
() Cash and cash equivalents 3 7,50,000 6,80,000

50,90,000 39,380,000

Total
Notes to Accounts:

Note Particulars As at 31st As at 31st

March, 2018 March, 2017

No.
. (Rs.) (Rs.)
1 Long-termborrowings
11% Debentures - | 4,00,000
Bank Loan 2,00,000 -
~ 2,00,000 4,00,000
2  Tangible Assets ,
Land and Building 13,00,000 16,00,000
Plant and Machinery 7,20,000 8,00,000
20,20,000 24,00,000
5  Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in Hand . 1,40,000 1,00,000
Bank Balance 6,10,000 5,80,000
7,50000  6,80,000

Additional information:- -
(2) Dividend paid during the year is Rs 3,00,000 along with
Corporate Dividend Tax of Rs. 30,000.
(b) Income tax paid during the year is Rs 1,30,000.
() Land and building book value Rs 3,00,000 was sold at a

profit of 10%.
883 '
29 PTO.



(d) The rate of depreciation on plant anq

10%.
() The company redecmed debentures on 1st o,

raised bank loan on the last day of financia
You are required to prepare cash flow statemen,

(revised) with working notes.
pfivo ® fr e & T&S WEE R T
e Note  Asat3ist
No. March, 2018 )
Rs.
I & & SR
1 Sy fRr
(a) I @ (G i @) 30,00,000
() T T e (Fwe |
@ oo @7 9W) | 15,00,000
2 R g IRkE
(@) Jfafty o1 1 200,000
3 91 IS
(@) AR T=IRGT 2,00,000
Gb) FEER JEEHE
(F Wraum) 1,90,000
B 50,90,000
II g=feat -
1 R ang gt
(@) ®ft wwfsy
() I afeqat 2 2020000
@) Tt () 3,60,000
® R g Py 12,00,000

7883
30



; ™ whe 360,000 200,000
® ::m W 400000  3,00,000
mm aa 6y ARy 3 7,50,000 6,80,000
:-:1 50,90,000 _39,80,000

.2 *:::" As at 31st As at 31st

do March, 2018 March, 2017

(Rs.) (Rs.)

| dufafy w9
11% O - 4,00,000
& = 2,00,000 _
200000 4,00,000

7w Wl
9 T W& 13,00,000 16,00,000
O T A 7,20,000 8,00,000
2020000 24,0000

S 5T T AP TN
LA ﬂﬂ 1,40,000 1,00,000
& 6,10,000 5,80,000
7,50,000 680,000
sfafte el

(a) 3 & A= WY R 8,00,000 To AR R AW
N R 30,000 vo
®) 7 & drrr s S BT 1,380,000 o

BR3
3 P.T.O.
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am o ¥ R
(d)maqsﬂaﬂﬂwaﬁw 109 |
() T ¥ 1-4-2017 H FONAT G TR
mﬁ%aﬁxﬁwﬁa%mtpf&m“
I V& A8 G (AS -Nsﬁf%la)afnw
e FAW WA & |

l

;
¢
3
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This question paper contains 6 printed pages.

Your Roll NO. ......ooommsmsssssussssss
| No. of Ques. Paper : 7887 HC
nique Paper Code :52415602
ame of Paper : Project Management
ame of Course ¢ B.Com. (Prog) : Generic Elective
\mlestﬂ' : VI
wration ¢t 3 hours

aximum Marks t 75

(Write your Roll No. on the top immediately
qmdptofthttquesdoppapa) _

(T T & fred f aW R W At
R W T SFFA e 1)

OTE:— Answers may be written either in English or in
Hindi; but the same medium should be used
throughout the paper.

wii— §9 §¥I9T & I HASA a1 7 [FE @&
T & Hg AT qHt I H A T &
g TR/ -

Attempt all questions.
All questions carry equal marks.

|t g & I T
it gv & HF G 8 !

(2) What are the key issues to be considered in a
preliminary screening exercise of a project?



2

‘l{ﬁ W a; “mt,qm “lf‘w'l 3]%’
fararooita o w0 42 ‘

(b) Define Social Cost Benefit Analysj,
relevance? |

7887

Or (17aN)

(a) Define Project Planning. State t
objectives of project planning. .

g frieA @ Rfia Sifs
e & fafi SRT TaRT |

(b) Explain various sources of identificatio
ment opportunities.

AT eEEd @t wEH & fafve
HHEARU |

2. (a) What are various legal aspects and tax
tions in project management?

WA A & fafe daif e
feref &/ 2 |

(b) What is the need of doing feasibili

E.Xp!a'in qualitative methods to judge ¢
viability of project,



3 887

,,.@m g w W wm smAvaEa 872

ﬁmﬂ:ﬁﬁvrfm-mmm%ﬁvh%m

Wﬁﬁfhﬁml 7
Or (3aH)

Explain the concept of risk analysis in project
management. List techniques of risk analysis.

q{m’twmﬂﬂaﬁmf‘aﬁwaﬁmﬁ
thﬁmaﬁﬁﬁﬁmm
Fifa | 15

3 (2) Z1ad. 18 planning to invest in a project with initial
investment of Rs. 10,00,000. The cash flows from

the project are as follows:
Year Cash flow (Rs.)
1 3,40,000
2 2,10,000
3 4,50,000
4 1,60,000

payback period and

From- the above, calculate
he project if industry

suggest whether 10 invest in t
standard payback period is 4 years.
z fao 10,oo,oooaoa:qrrﬁwﬁamﬁ@

Wﬁﬁ%maﬂzﬁmwrﬁ%\qﬁmﬁt

p.T.O.




4

3,40,000
2,10,000
. 4,50,000
4 1,60,000

e dlsg ¥ AR & &l at o
R® wr @y ok wage fE oAk
Y% sy 9r af § @ s ¥ f
fee A T

{(b) What do you mean by Net Present Valuc
How is it different from internal rate of r

T FauH T fafy Q@ o v ad |
F ARG XA IE A = @2
Or (Jqan)

(a) Write explanatory notes on shadow pri
social discount rate.

mm@aahmmwfw
fafaw |

(b) What criteria is used for measuring the su
a project?

@& AT # g%aar @) Ay F A
g2

a UEY TAg (Wo)
1
2
3

triangle? What are its three constramtS’



L5

1 s
aewe vww frdw & 3w v oo 17
ez vmaw v ) 8

s Du¥erentiate between the PERT and CPM
sec hmagues for project management.

FoF 7N R W (PERT) @ (CPM) 7%
2 ¥ S 7
Or ()

s Suste vanous reasons for time and cost overruns in
project impiementation.

TreEs F9Eed ¥ gN9 3R ama sfgem F
fafes RO T96Y | 8

) Wnte explanatory note on SWOT analysis and
decwion tree analysis.

frvz g8 favem @ SWOT faveww W fawa
=g fafgu 7

Write short notes on any three of the following:

'z} Profitability index

5, Loan syndication

'tj UNIDO approach

2} Gantt chart.

rofafean ¥ @ faAfl # W g feoolt s

fa) #rouzal qa%%
P.T. O.



7887 6
(b) FOT HEA
(c) UNIDO g
d) e T |
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Your Roll No..coovvnann,
No. of Question Paper : 7904 HC
que Paper Code 1 52413402
s of the Paper : Investing in Stock Markets
se of the Course : B.Com. : SEC
ester IV
gtion : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 75

iructions for Candidates
Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of
this question paper.
All questions are compulsory.

Answers may be written either in English or Hindi; but the
same medium should be used throughout the paper.

i & fow fder

mm-w%ﬁﬂﬁwhmmwwmm
o |

wft v afvad 7
mm—wmmaﬁm%ﬁﬁﬁwmiw,aﬁ?aﬁ
IR & MW v € g ey |

P.T.O.



‘ae

\ "“ < l‘:- h
- \; ::';'d‘n ] :\ R \‘ } & ol - l

overall performance

(I3

- - & :
» RO DOVSSRACY W AMRNK ke

QOTEERY
OR
. cocemmes X and Y have been shortlisted by an
C MR sl .

The sxoected rates of return and probabilities
—ar P CASRNRRS ~ «

Securio X ; Security Y

== (%) | Probabihey E Remurn (%) | Probability
T 0.30 ‘ s | Q10
» | e | 6 0.40
| o2 | 10 0.30

20 | o010 -10 0.20

BinC oum expected return and risk (Standard Deviation)
* both the secunties. Which security should be

(1Q)

it

rite 2 shon note on CRISIL Ranking of Mutual Funds.
)
) =v B 3w v s 2w ? o
ﬁw%ﬁmﬁ‘ﬁq EL L SRR SR g—

P.T.O.




7904

(@) Bl PRvs 3 @ sl x0 sk

3.

‘Y’ﬁ,
PR A B R R Ret o gy
TWEEY W WER ¥ .

vl X Ry

R (%) T Rt (%) |
40 0.30 50 B

20 0.40 60 e

0 0.20 10 B
-20 0.10 0 |

oA @ fe s Red gk R
m)mﬁmummﬁaﬁmw

(T) =9 w2 #t CRISIL e w i 2

(a) Discuss the advantages and disadvantages °

Funds.

(b) Following information is available in ¢

Mutual Fund -




'

mﬂs Amount (in Rupees)
| Cash and Bank Balance 6.00,000
Bonds & Debentures (Listed) 6,50,000
Equity Shares (Current Mkt. Value)_‘ 10,00,000
Value of Govt. Securities 12,00,000
Accrued Expenses 80,000
Accrued Income 70,000
No. of units outstanding 2,00,000

Find out the Net Asset Value per unit of ‘p° Mutual
Fund. (7)

OR

(¢) What do you mean by Trend Analysis? How resistance
and support level are useful for an investor’s decision
making? (8)

(d) Explain briefly the Derivative Markets in India.  (7)

(W)‘iﬂmﬁﬁmﬁmvﬁﬁwﬁiﬂwmn

(=) ‘P’Tqamws%aﬁuﬂ'ﬁwﬁﬁaa‘mmi:

2. 1.0




7904

-Pmmmmmmmmwi

NI

(1) wafe (trend) faweiwor ¥ swoemr = e«ﬁmi(
g fvigg @ fog o AR wfRy w6 F
g7
(9) WA ¥ gerr () qm ) we A E
4. (a) Explain:
(i) Systematic and Unsystematic RisK

(ii) Market Order and Limit Order




7
it bt |t 7/ f 7 royd W “‘v'v":-f! s i
fi¢ o P - -
4]

valine Markal [ntarmadisried” [riacoes therwr tole in

f
oty and sacondar y markats (%

Whwt wra commodity dariuatives? Explain with examples
(7)

,WW

(1) ot (Syatematic) M gomatons (unsystematic)
s

) Tmw @ Ao & wopen (fest sqyye e a6
g qr A i

weran

) arae fadfa ofy oftrn A o e st e aran
Aoy s fadan dife

) Toe deafey g & 1 amen vase @0

PLro
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Write short notes on any three of the tullg,,

S.
() Money Market |
(b) IPO and Private Placement

(¢) Systematic Investment Plan

(d) PE Ratio of stock valuation

e X ¥ Bl iR ) R R i

(¥) J&1 WER

(@) IPO 3R WEde e

() wafuw Fdw @ (SIP)

(9) ®RE &1 W PE 33U
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oy oues. Paper 1179 H
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. of Paper . Auditing & Corporate

' Governance
¢ of Course : B.Com. (Hons.)
ster +VI
: 3 hours

um Marks : 75

(Write your Roll No. on the top immediately
on receipt of this question paper. )

mmw%ﬁaﬁﬂmf?ﬂnﬁmfﬁa
A W S FEAF frad 1)

. Answers may be written either in English or in
Hindi; but the same medium should be used

throughout the paper.
:—mewmafﬁa?mfaz?fm?qa

w#ﬁﬁméﬁ?#ﬂmmwwﬁ
gT AR -

Attempt all questions.
All questions carry equal marks.

oot yeat & I AT
T goat & HF AR

1) Define auditing. Explain briefly the principles of
auditing,
P.T. O.



- 2

A% F uftamy A sy

oy
fagrl | wfira o A9 |

(b) Discuss the civil and criminal liabij
under Companies Act, 2013,

At wfafam, 2013 ¥ arqefq Aoy ;
AR Ml At @ fadra Fifem |

Or (31era)

(a) What is the auditor’s duty with regard to ¢
of frauds? Cite legal cases in support
answer,

m%wwﬁﬁwﬁm,ﬁm

ﬁw%‘?aﬁm%m&wﬁwﬁa
qART |

(b) An auditor’s report ma
or adverse. Discuss.

ﬁé;maﬁﬁlﬂéu’rm,mmfanﬁaé
? | o= #if

ties of.

y be unqualifieq, q

2. (a) The whistleblowing overrides loyalty to col:

and to the orpanization in order to s
public interest. Discuss,

SHfea o memmﬁf‘ﬁﬁ
& W fiar % S drar ¥ feew O

'vism‘
(b) What do you mean by sharcholder ng?
can sharcholders’ activism be promo



3 rr7,

g @FETA A wm Fn oawma 47 AT
Wﬁﬁmm‘mmt? 7
Or (39dn)

g) Briefly explain the corporate
in India.

mﬁﬁnﬁmmgmﬁa&ééﬂﬁme
%

T4
i3

governance refo

b) What are the different benefits of adopting ethics
in business?
=g § dfgwar & TEW g ¥ fafw= @

|

]

FE?

Explain:
(2) Indian model of CG versus German model

(b) Explain any two ethical theories.

TEART
(2) mmqnﬁmquamaﬁqrﬁga

®) #§ Q aw fog< |
Or (3&d)
(2) Explain Nomination Committee and Remunera-

tion Committee.
- ¥
g 8

i afafy 3R ORsTTE afEf #}OFEER

(®) Major components and benefits of CO.

Y
F EEFRN

CG ¥ v § &l e



a4 i
b0 Haghhght the common (TN RTRTINN “hxw,. X
™R COpOIte witin
L Y N " .N,‘.‘{? \) :‘-.. ety ‘
wflaay Mmate e NI

afhel & v sy
() OECD prnciples of OO
CO % QECD igrs s §

Or \ AN
(&) Moviks operumdi used 1t Sty au

W W N Wowes

Seam

VPrere gy

(® CSR provisions under the O Vmpanes A, ‘
o w00 & sl sy ‘m?vr

S (@) Outline the tequirements of CG g kg diowy
the SEBI (Listing Qbligations ang Dm\lowr 1
Quirements) Regulation, 20 LS.

SEBL (Listing Obligations angd Disclosure ;
quircments) ® RRUEE G =t HIEWET
ALCRE G
(b) CSR and Corporate Sustainability.
(SR & Ry fegar
Or (9@

(@) Qualifications g appointment of  statuw

auditor.

Tl siv @ ERIESE C ENERTR
(b) Sarbanes. Oxley Act, 2002

Sarbanes-Oxley g 2002

o e - ——
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Your Roll No.
: 7796 HC
[ ] &Mé il
' , ("Od( : 22411602
papt
et : Goods & Service Tax (GST) &
w o POP° Customs Law
: Course : B.Com (Hons.)
of
. : VI
i
: 3 hours
"
: 75
- Marks
(Write your Roll No. on the top immediately
on receipt of this question paper.)
(7= 5797 % i & 3% RZ 73 PR & a7
T T fofes )

z .- Answers may be written either in English or in Hindi;
‘ but the same medium should be used throughout

L. paper.

ﬁ:swmwwaa?a‘ﬁqﬁwf?a?f%a?qa;w
| § &fd; dfeT ot o @ aerr o &
Cuced

Attempt all questions.

| wft gt & gaw dfrg )

%) “The new GST regime is a boon for all.” Comment on the
“ionzle of GST in the light of the above statement.
P.T.O.

i
%
z
%



T VTR EN: WS (00 %
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" 4 MR L £ (1h "f. tr 1
af) QST wrnee | 'M, I, q,,:m

w & W 1 GST & anfur o -

(b) What s the procedure for registrution g4 Wivey,
Rules 20177
COST et 2017 & arverrfer difyog o A
¥

(¢) X Ltd, which is established in Gujarat, Made fy,
values of supplies during 2017-18:

S. No Particulars Am

1 Supply of goods
2 Supplyof exempted goods
3 Supply of goods under reverse charge

4 Supply of non-taxable goods
5 Inter-State supplies
Answer the following questions;

(1) Calculate aggregate turnover of X Ltd.
(i) Is X Ltq liable for registration under

why?

(iif) Is X Ltd liable for registration if operatit”
and why? h



miwﬁa X foo 2017-18 & v agfef @ fopsy
mt

i A ¥ (o)
SR 5,00,000
, @I W @ g 12,00,000
. Red Ot B w@ A R 20,00,000
¢ AT T A amyfef 50,000
s =g IR 1,10,000

A T & SR AR
o X fdo N T Fad s HiRg)
() T X WMo GST § =i olientor B e Seeer)

‘ t R |
@7 X fro Wi @ fw seer § ok @
i B ¥ d9ee S ® SR /i 5

E Or (amar)

2} “The GST Council stands as the backbone of the whole
GST Law.” Elucidate the statement.
“GST uRwg g=qef GST & & ABETS ¢ 1”7 HEA &
TR Fifera | 5

) In what cases is registration compulsory under Section
249

P
i

; P.T.O.

e a— g e
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’ "
() State ™ hethet the follow mg ,mm,hea be tre‘teﬂ

of oo or supply Of SCHVices as per g,

I

OGST Act.
() S, the owner of specific piece of lang ;
M Dy,

ﬂwmm(}formcycarforanagreedm%
November 2017.

(@) X is carrying on the busmcss of °0nsuzr
able products. He dlsposcd off a dcfcctxvc;
Rs. 40,000 to G whereas its normal pr;
2,00,000.

() P 1s a scientist. He owns a patent tb m
ture designer art Papers using tea leae.

Patent right is transferred on temporary b”’%

(v) Y3 €ngaged in the supply of certain goods. He i

o
rensfer goods worth Rs 1,00,000 to his®

Haryana )

(V) A dea) :
er of Machines who has availed if‘l’“twl
on his mac; "
1roc ines, Permanently transfers *
4



i

m his stock-in-trade, for personal use at his
fro

cidence

3 (wTWﬁW2$WﬁW§TW

ﬁm%qﬁfaﬁ angfl ¥ o dEwEt F oSy

¢

(ixs.ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%m@gﬂﬁﬁ,m
2017 G P TEud dH<T 3, T W 3 U ST
o B W W I &)

i) X TUHET IAET B IS ga@l W 81 | W
& At A G BT 40,000 To F IAT & FE=E
T AT T 2,00,000 To T

)P @ ¥ ¥ a8 I B TR B W aE
R o TR T 3 T o @ T 2=
PR e ®9 4 R o & == =
far s &1

W)Y & P W #1 agRf ¥ d@= 81w
1,00000 So Hqa & T@ F AT @ B
T B wTer @A H T S &

V) Wl g, Py o A § AT

5 P.T.O.




ﬂm;zﬁaﬂmmmmw
K 11
7 Yy wrafra mam

2. (a3) X, a regpssered dezler offers 2 Desicizy, ¢
/.h;,_.?

7796

Bs. 50,000 before tax) and 2 wood,, e,

5,000 before tax) for a consolidztes o,

52,500. The rates of GST zpplicayi, o

computer and wooden table are 28% and 1y,

vely.

(i) Determine whether the supply is 2 mixed 5:
composite supply.

(8) Is it beneficial for the customer to avail &
buy them separately?

X, U% i €, Tty wvger (@i F

o) Ud U awdl & 4 (@K  F 5,000 F

HIF & & 52,000 Bo T Sy @ ¢
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. mvoiver 1 the supp of gooas ant ssvom
y, comPs"

e T foliowmg miormauor T e wreovieet ron
st 7% Tax rate apphcavie befor: 3009 2077 = 2F%
oo 105 TEEE applicabie from UL 102077 onwars wil' b2
9%, [JEICTIIIIE 1T C2CT of toe foliowing case: toe e o

supply of poods or services or Doft aud foe w2 T=E

it
case Daeof  Dme of Issue Date g Rzoz
Supply of Invoicz of Foymen

10092017 05102017 0610207
12992017 11992077 1030207
BH92O1T VLIV Z9ASIUT
BI02017 25092077 BEILZ0T
512017 U120 2582017

Wb o o T 12% TIET 2T T

AR WY e

W7 B g % AR T AT F T LT
0 129, Wy B | e F B g e A R W
W A g w s W A, AT E LT
fasfry gt

PTO.

. o



' s )
W‘]ﬂ‘h (g n
a0 | ..
m h'hmf?fﬁ m"\

\ lO.()‘)JOU 05.10.2017 0()‘“)"
! \2.09.2017 11.09.2017 10-10;
v B 09.2017 01.10.2017 By
4 03.10.2017 29.09.2017 05y
§ 05.11.2017 06.11.2017 B
Or (M)
() Whoizzaneligﬂ)lcperswﬂtooptforcomposvam1,,vyi
Also specify the GST rates under this scheme.
i ¥ @ B T e a T E

(b) In each of the following cases related to transi
goods and services, what shall be the place of S

type of GST chargeable:

() K Ltd of Haryana gets a lift installed #°
Delhi from supplier Schindler Ltd. 10
Faridabad.

(i) Mr Ram is travelling from Mumbai ¥ W

everd’

train. He purchases snacks and b

719 "



on “". rariy. 20 RIS RIS WLUTC 1044Ca INtO the

i Bt Mumbai by Shyam Bakers located in

Munmba!

() G 1.1d of Nagpur sells 30 laptops to Mr S of Pune.
The goods are delivered by G Ltd. to Mr S at
Pune

(iv) Ms Tanya of Haryana comes to Delhi to get her beauty
treatment done. She avails the services at Lakme, CP,
Delhi.

(v) Mrs G of Rajasthan avails services of Overnite
Express Ltd for transporting goods from Rajasthan to
Haryana.

frr & & 9% o 9 81 & w9l & weg i

4, GST yad & fag amgfd &1 == oF yan @ &

afen -

(i) A #1 K fao 7 wiemEr # faa sgtdwat
foiazr fao @ femht & uF Frafeg F fawe wfqa
2cic A

Wy A T g eEd @ RgT A w1 @ E1 A
TN | e vE qq verd atea €1 aa g

9 P.T.O.



™) ‘R\. ttd IS (‘V\RRK(‘({ n thc bua'n
. -

of alumumum products ang Machine. : i:%‘
2017, 1t has received the warg SUpply of ron'::
servces \
SNe Purticulars Gop X
! Raw alummnium to be used ag "o
raw matenal
2 Machine tools
3 Car w be used for employees
4 Soft drinks to be used in canteen
5 Van o be used for transportation
of goods

& Consultancy by a chartered accountant

7. AiandxﬁauﬁromcecostRSZS,OOO,
GST Rs 7,000. depreciation in income tax
clarmed an Rs 32,000

L Food packets for employees

3 Refgerstor for personal use of Director

0. Membership of club to CEO

~#icilzte the amount of Input Tax Credit availabé”

Lid for the month of November 2017.

ABC [Fo osjfafaay saz g qeid "’“e'$r

FA O AT 2017 @ e gEd

o 12




"',‘W syt Zr
ik GST

| okt ol @ w0 X R e
regfifAas 50,000
- qefi ITEHT 35,000
gl TN R 180,000
. 30 ¥ ygE R BF 25,000
¢ W@ @ uRaeT & fg wgE 4T 80,000

6 uE aeE TEee & WY T 7,500

,  FEied & RIT TR SR, A
%0 25,000, GST 60 7,000] A T

& & @ Bo 32,000 R 6 7,000

o B R A 3000

9. Pty 3 Pl WM & R W 5,500

0. CEO® 9 & qaedl 2,000

T 2017 TE & T ABC fro &t Iqwe TIE

#fez & TRy A o AT 10
Or (3raan)

(®) Give the provisions relating to how IGST, CGSTand SGST

¢an be used mutually to claim input tax credit.

96
13 P.T.O.



= TAe ) ('.(’mﬂ)
s ?fﬁ?wm
¥

oy Wbt s e T Per0S WIS Which mpey |
) wﬂhwmmm‘xmh

o] a0l Wizt &re e consequences if ¢,

W-@mwﬁf

= == m%ﬁ%ﬂmm%hi
(2} M P izs peid mpe tzx credit of Rs. a,&mi
soods/mpms perciased oy him during fhe nd
Jzmmzry 2015, e bad made the following szt
St ot

Particxl =

Sppiles used excimively for
DU pxpra >

e T S

Yappe wed for non e parpose
O erpnied (110 0pied sppliet) _
Tzl 2




"'

ne the amount of Input Tax Credit that 1s available
1\.(31‘““ v

MrPfor the month of January 2018 keeping in view the
“ . sons of Sections 17(1) and 17(2) of the CGST Act
017.

2018 B A A P I T Fr W AW
o §0 T 1,80,000 o TIE W BT @&
A & T e b IR SR B o w

i
R 0 &
gt (%)
Tad W & e wge - 12,50,000
A Sy . 2,75,000
area i ¥ wged gl 1,25,000
Frafe o (7 =) Smgfe) 3,50,000
T | 2000000

CGST sftferam, 2017 % &g 17(1) 3R 17(2) & &=
% @ 5T fro P oY SE 2018 W W FIGE W
e 2 oy Y o @R 5

(%) PLtd started business of supplying goods on 20thMay 2017.

In July its tunover was Rs. 18,75,000. On 5th August 2017,

15 P.T.O.
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N

its tumover exceeded Rs, 20,00,00( i
» e ‘
g

registration under GST on 29} Augug 20”
September 2017, certificate of registrutioy
Answer the following questions on the basis of in
given above :

(1) What is effective date of registration?

() For which is period is P 1.td. required to jgg,
tax invoices?

() What is the last date of issue of rey
invoice?

PLu. ¥ wre g & s 20 =€, 2017

fear ¥ od ¥ wmat smad 18,75,000 %

ST, 2017 Y @&t I1ad qgaHT 20,00,000 %

29 STTH, 2017 & IFA GST & =i G

ST RRaT | 4 fase, 2017 F1 viEor &
N Hql frer v | & gEw @ smaw w A

ST ST -

O ST @ g fafr @ 20

(i) R srfer & forg P o @t frass 7

= & Savawar &2

16



(i) TS BT G & Pt ) P fafey T

| 3 5
) What is due date of tiling Annual Returns of GST? And
what are the rules of late fee in case of delayed filing of
Annual Return?
Gsrﬁmﬁ%ﬁwﬁvﬁaﬁﬂmﬁamm%?
Tl e & e 2 2 T ¥ e T
- Faw = ¥ 5
) Write a note on "Zero rated supply’.
X AR W g fofee ) | 5

_%I%Eﬂ’re@%hzﬂ‘raﬁwﬁmmmm

: 4] 10

D) Write a short note on anti-profiteering measures.

| remzdaet ST W dR R T 5

) Give few cases where GST is payable by the recipient of
service under reverse charge.

| % g o TR R R ot oy e s
| & @ W GST ¥ ¥ s
j 17 P.T.O.



(b) Determine the CIF and assessable vajy, oy

details:
S.No. Particulars

4

I Valueofungoodsmmoﬂed

[  Charges for Engineering and Design w,
m Buying Commission

v Costof Freight (air)

y  Cost of Insurance (not determined)

vl Landingcharges
P gE @ CIF ©d FaiT IR
Fa -
w4 @
[ frfg o & A9
I mﬁﬁ@r{%ﬂ?m
m @ig W FAE
Iv g HIET A A
v & @ ara (FEf @)
vl @Rt 9=

(c) Describe briefly the meaning of Indian Temt®
apd Indian Custom Waters under the Indiz

Act.
WW@EW%WW
WWWWWW%W
THHTT |

7796 18
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Or (3
e G rurchascd a machinery for Rs. 45,00,000 on
L n1GST was paid @I8%, i e Rs. 8,10,000. He was
, registered dealer but now he has duly opted for
omposition scheme. At the time of the exercise of such
aption. the machine has already been used for 4 years 3

months and 14 days. Calculate the amount of ITC to be

reversed

fro G ¥ TF A 45,00,000 Fo F TR Rre W 18%
£ W ¥ 8,10,000 To IGST F YA f&ar | 3 voliga
& & g SO AT AW AN H 99T
) @ Qo B IR @ T R mn @ o,
o TR & 4 T, @ e IR 14 R wgw @
@ &1 ImC ¥ Rad &t 91 e A F; AT

EE : 5
(b) What is the meaning of Transaction Value of imported

goods under Indian Customs Act? What other costs

are included in transaction value besides the price for the

goods?
qﬁmmgﬁaﬂmﬂ&mmw
B 3 g @ aar o B A N




(c) Explain in brief the Anti-Dumping Duty ,

how maximum limit of Anti-Dumping Dy,
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Attempt all questions.
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A

I (m) What do you mean by Ingider "'a'hny', Wb,)
as per SEBI Regulations?

wRm & wmowm g ¥ 0,
EERILC O o Cl 2 |

(b) An investor has to choose from W0 secim;

different rates of return but the Probability

in which security he should nvest. )
Probability  Return (X) Retury 7

0.1 -10 12

0.2 10 14

0.3 20 18

04 25 20
W Pt ¥ A s w0 g
TR B ¥ R ¥ afey T T
T B 9% B A whre  fray am
T A T (¥)

0.1 -10 12

0.2 10 14

0.3 20 13

04 25 20

Or (m)

(a) Whatdoyoumeanbytl:nctetmunfairmdcplw

is a trade practice considered as fraudulent?
7798
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V

ﬁmmﬂmwﬁmmm%?w
m@mmwm%? 4

Aninvestor purchases an equity share at a price of Rs.100.

@

Its expected year end price and dividend with relevant

pmbabilitics are given below :
Probability Share Price (Rs.) Dividend (Rs.)
0.1 135 8
0.2 125 | 5
0.4 110 3
02 105 2
0.1 95 NIL

Find out the expected return and variability of return of the
equity share.

w PrfifRT 100 To @ Fad W Th q0al AW
giear ¥ oifta o Y qEId W PiFd ST A

¥ watag imat A & E ¥
TR o FE (o) WM (%)
0.1 135 8
0.2 125 5
0.4 110 3
0.2 105 2
0.1 95 NIL

P.T.O.




mai?[?»aﬁﬁm mﬁnmm
"

# T BT |

2. (a) Differentiate between SENSEX and NIFW
AR R AT § AR i

(b) A company is contemplating to issue bongg k

value of Rs. 5000 which will be redeemeg %33
5 years in five equal annual instalments. Theb%
a coupon interest rate of 8%. Find the price 2ty
bonds should be issued to the investor havingexp;
of return of 10 %.
T H 5000 Bo & JHfehd Teq ot T3
R fER W @& & g o & uw
foredl & gol WA | 98 W 8% B I
foet %1 99 T & F@ @ Rmon
a 10% ioww @t onifam @ & ame 7
R | |

Or (amr)
(a) Define the term investment . How is it diffe®

speculation ?

%Twﬁmmlmmﬁf
g?

7798 4



y

ond paving face value of Rs. 1000 is currently sold
A

ot RS
will be maturing after 8 years . What is the yield

)
v 1078 - The coupon rate (payable annually) is 12

%. I

pected P this bond by the investor ? If this bond

s callable after 5 years at Rs. 1050, what will be the

ﬁmqﬁmmrﬁ%mmmam
m#ﬁrﬁrﬁﬁ%?uﬁmmqﬁaa&qﬁm%oﬂ
o ¥ & @ @ eme 11

» Briefly explain Dow Theory with the help of a diagram
miﬂam'ﬁmww@ﬁaﬁdﬂvﬁmm

g | 4

) ABC Co. has just paid a dividend of Rs. 2 per share . In

view of the rapid growth of the company , the dividend is

expected to grow at 10 % p-2- for next 3 years. After that

the growth process will slow down &1 the dividend is

expected to grow only at 8 7% P-% infinitely. In view of the

p.T.O.

[ 4




‘
1 Hrrent , AP 3
he investment., & refum 2o,

rrek votvedmt

W,
yproprinte What i the price an iny oSt o, '
o ”

1o pay for this share?
ABC M%Mfﬁoﬁmmw

mﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂmﬁ’ﬁ"ﬁ"r#m%‘
¥ P o 1
wam gad aw fdr gt dnfr g
mgvg%ufaﬂﬁWWMI%,
Afgn @ TEAA 20% N ARG T
¥ Prav ® 5@ A9 & fom f6E 99 =
frd dar T wfeT?
Or ()

(a) Explain Economy-Industry-Cormpany (EIC) Ay,

srefaraear-Inm-FA (BIC) J97 e

(b) XYZ Company’s current share price is Rs. 72z
dividend paid was Rs. 4.80. If dividends are
grow at a constant growth rate g and if requir
return (k) is 12 %, what is XYZ's expected s
years from now?

XYZ &4 &1 91y & g 72 Bo ¥ 7
AT 4.80 o feay war &) aft ey # 7

7798 6




») The following mformatan is - T

securities In the portfolio of M. } |
Security Weight  Reurn  Stamdard
Devnarzon

A 40% 15% 208,

5 ke 18% 14%

(i Find out the correlation coefficient derwesn Be ™we
securities if the standard devianon of the por=oie =
14%.

®) Fmd“ncmmdmmmkﬁ
hpmﬁohomsmSofAndBn&:mai
30% and 70% respecavely and correlanoe coetBerent
of |

o it &

e pYO

deviaoun af

it B @ R & T




ki
b AL
A 40% 15%
B 60% 18% ‘
() At wReal § e P
AT & WY e 149 3
(i) uﬁvﬂmm‘#ﬂmﬁm
A 1 B F: 30% T 0% &, H T,
1 ¥ o se W e o
Or (3raa) (
(a) Differentiate between systematic risk and ung
risk. |
e 7 fearefer S ¥ o
(b) From the data given below find which of the i
securities are overpriced or underpriced us
equation :
Security P 0 R g 1

B 14 08 11 25 7
Return 12 1 17 2

The return on market index is 11% and the "

free asset is 5%. .

7798 g



LI 11 17 2 6

TR T R IR 1% ¥ o Sy e
W viawd 5% ¥ ,
) The following particulars are given relating to a mutual fund:
Opening NAV per unit | Rs. 22
Closing NAV per unit Rs. 28
Administrative Expenses including Fund
Manager Remuneration Rs. 134 lakhs
Management Advisory Fees | Rs. 85 lakhs
Publicity and Documentation Rs. 51 lakhs

Total units issued by the fund are 200 lakhs. Ascertain the

Expense Ratio.

T YA BS qeafeaa frer fa@c g
£ .
s f g NAV -

' 98 O

s NAV WRT S
‘ pTO.
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quafE o, 8 A @ sy
& et

g e G y
Y T G ]
we @ fifd G TR )
o I T BT |

(b) Mr. Sunil has bought call and put Options bot ;

is of 1000 shares. He has purchased one ;,
with a strike price of Rs. 154 and Rs. |5 asp,
has purchased a 3-months put option with a g
Rs. 150 and Rs. 13 as premium. Find out his

total profit or loss if stock price on expiration g
120, (ii) Rs. 180.

fro §W 7 Call ¥R Put option 2N @i
HITT 1000 Y T & T 3 qE N @
154 To A §I5F [0 AR 15 To Wi
1 & 3 WE & Put option 150 To &R
13 o Wifvaw o widr| e Rafy 7 &
MY o pf & Refy w =fF ™

%o, (i) 180 ®o |

10



(

ot do you mean by futyrego How
)

Or (3rean)

jifferent from forward contract?
1

aaa & I T T ¥

is future Contra,

4
) Mr Aisholding shares of X 1 ¢ i his portfojo, Probabi}yr,
distribution of expected retyry from this g and market
index is given below:
Situation Probability - Returp Return
of A(%) of market(%)
Recession 0.2 6 10
Average 04 15 16
Good 0.3 27 2
Boom 0.1 30 29
The risk free rate is 7%. Assuming that CAPM conditions

hold true, should Mr. A continue to hold this stock in hjs

portfolio?

A4

ﬁoA%aﬁWﬁ@ﬁxﬁro%Wﬁtﬁ%lm
W%WMWWW@TW

| P.T.O.
1
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(Write your Roll No. on the top immediately
on receipt of this question paper.)
(59 597 & fred o Fw AR R Aeifa
QA W T IS e 1)

. Answers may be written either in English or in
Hindi: but the same medium should be used
throughout the paper. '

— 39 V9T & I A I 3=t 9 &
o ¥ AT Qe gt IT FT AW & &
g TR |

Attempt all questions.
All questions carry equal marks.

ot 7l & I T
it yv & oFF T B

3

9) What kind of actions can be taken by a dissatisfied

COnsumer in India to voice or ventilate his
Blievances?

P.T.O.




(h)

(a)

(b)

2. (a)

]

) X P PRROWET A a0

Fxplain the BIS Hallmarking schem,. |
benefit the customers and the society)

w8 U AN v l’l‘ﬂ-len AL 7

BIS Eremfdn @hin ® quggn ) o, .
e A R annfad s 3

Or (319an)
When does advertising become Misley,
deceptive?

g &a wHe R Wifaems a9 T

How can a marketing manager benefit

study ol post-purchase behavior of Coy
Elucidate.

YIS & HU-UTEI SHER F ey
T R TR amfaa /i @2 quls

State the grounds on which a complain
filed under the Consumer Protection A

What kinds' of relief may be grant
consumer forum?

UM & Afafram, 1986 ¥ fam ¢
NTmd fee & 1 wedt ¥ sy
[0 TR # e A w1 g

‘ . .y o 1
What are “advisory bodies’ under !
Explain their role and responsibilitics.



3

19

ol WU Sy gy et g

37 3 qian g et = RLE I 7
Or(m)

Discuss the concept of ¢ Cr’ as per the Cpa
with a suitable examplc/case. Is Only ap individual
consumer eligible file q Complajnt before ,
consumer forum? y ustify, '

C()nsum

Ng terms ag Provide
on Act:

(i) Defect in Goods

d under the
Consumer Protectj

(i) Restrictive Trade Practice.

M= o R suste wream At % s
RLE

(i) v ey

(i) - sfqereTeres samqR wa |

7

State the ‘Pecuniary jurisdiction’ of the redressal
dgencies as provided under the Consumer

Protection Act. What are the provisions relating
to ‘Appeal’?

"P.T.O.
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AE W afufey oy

LEEE W EORTD

i A guafg RICRIEEG=:) 77

(b) Briefly outline the recent d
field of consumer protection j

mﬁwﬁ?ﬁlmm%%ﬁ

Wi iy i

Cvelopm,
n Indiy

Or (3r9an)

(2) Explain the terpy ‘se
along with a suitab]

el oot e &

_mmaﬁrﬁmﬁ&ﬁvra

(b) Briefly describe the

Organizatiopg in

TVice’ as stated undey,
€ €xample of any leading

W'ﬂ'@rw‘ﬁ'ﬁs
T WA

rolé played by - ¢qp
consumer

advocag
‘ampaigning for policy j

Y Interventjop.
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' P i 4l
-
: ,ﬂ {"'n r’:' (‘l

' 11

ITCEE: T G LA A L U E
U L GG R AR

/ ,
o g g AMA A R GA G T (L
%{mm 4 Hnm UL TR Wl 4 41 Wil
#fat! i
L Hov o I8 consummer and ‘service’ defined piper Hhe
¥ ( mpumnn Act, 2000271
;"4”(”1 :"u{ A4, 2UNY2 ﬂ ""'iﬂrf‘ th nr“ 41|
77 il
| (r (A4AT)
;) Deseribe (e Insurance Ombudsman SChen:
Ao 9 A frarr A | "

Sating 1o promibinion o

What are the prOvisions 16
o upder The Comped

i Loti-comperitive agreament
von Act, 20027

Ao Al afAaH, U002 q N
3ty avdtan JAAA #0 77

af el A, uuh Al
l

Write short notes on a0y thyew o the SORGH ne

(3) Abuse of dominas! pOAILION

’ 7 y
5) Citizen Chaster

P
., ey raarket

/ y

4 C , e tial M 4.

) Regulation of o nae
4

»

P P £ ’!’M {//‘,/ ;
nfhmr 8 O bz Hrz afarA 127 ¥,

4
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(a) ¥ fRfd | TFwam
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(c) IR W=
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(@) Give a brjef dccount of differences n the aone
legal eRVIronments of business between the nany

to



y

ag ? tariff, & country can turn the terms of trade
§ “"

RY , :
o * fxamine the significance of tanff in this

g A w R et & g @ e
5 ade BT 7
Or (3ran)
\nalyze the trends in India’s foreign trade since 2009
anwards.
2000 3 T8 ¥ IRA & fasht =R & sy & fHverw

Faq | 15

(2) Distinguish between ‘Balance of Trade’ and ‘Balancs
of Payment account’. Briefly explain the reasons for the
adverse balance of payments situation in India.

AR T AR "glraﬁ T @Er ® A
AT R § R dqE @ s REw 3
T FOT F FHT | 8

(b) Briefly explain the role of WTO as regulator and promoter
of world trade.
fva amm & wwde ok fafams & w0 § R
AR GeT &Y gt & Ew arel sl 7

2 3 P.T.O.
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Or (¥rm)
What are the measures taken by the G"Vcn,,

T
promote FDI in India? Briefly analy,, he

measurcs in the recent years.
mmﬁ‘mm‘,q’mm%mmm%
m ¥ gm%aﬁﬁﬁm&ngm

Rrgrger @i |

«Economic integration is achieved afte passing
sages.” Analyze the statement by giving s,
How successfully has ASEAN promoted integr ., :
region?

R Tl F T B T i
g 17 FO U I A F o
R &7 & ASEAN T T & R -
Sicteq far 27

Or (3raa)

What are the different functions of foreign exchang
Distinguish between the Foreign Exchange risk an

Exchange exposure.
et g1 aom & faferer arf @ &2 el 7
o R T s # o i)

4



~  CxvdteeiTeine”?
3 1 1s Quisourcing Discuss the ‘
.y Wha g7 Ihscuss the di fferent factors, which

piay 8 key role m a firm’s decisions 1o outsource some ~f §
its business opcrations. i
Hﬁmmt?m@wma}mqﬁ ;
fafs= F@ F QAIFT AT .

() Explain the concept of strategic alliances. Briefly
explain the advantages and disadvantages of strategic
alliances.
rosT % W F T @ GET A T 7

Or (m)

Write short notes on any {wo :

(2) Environmental degradation
(v) Roleof IT 1n international business
(¢) Special Economic Zones (S EZs)

(d) Modes of Trade Finance.

et i & el @ T i feon fefee
b) s s # 1T @ A )
" PT.O.

5
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Attempt A/l questions.

All questions carry equal marks.
Wit 3 Fif
Wit g F oF e §

(@) ~a Company in law is a different person altogether

from the members.” Comment, citing the relevant

Case |aws, 5 ji

P.T.O.

| S
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(3 ‘D

nﬁ_—?ﬁqﬁm mﬁﬂmnh

(2) F

‘small company°
pone OD 2 e
WHrae & F

P cl 15 DOt against i,
¢m {ompDE e Act g th‘ ;"U('H

w amoter. but 1ts non-disclosyre » .
t’? 2 Drom F‘“dml(‘

wmement with regard to duties ang Obligg
| | ‘ Iy

va of 2 ocompany.

Hr

2w maﬁ@ﬁm&m
% m oE w wte =

Or (Ag4)

m |
“The propenty of a company is the proF* .

it

el
L ith ¥
TEmBers” Comment on the statement Wi

Siitable case laws.



(3) 7791
o Explain the concept of ‘Producer Company’. State

the objectives for which a producer company may be

formed.
5

© Describe the essential steps to be taken for on-line

registration of a company. 5

($)"mﬁﬁmﬁmmﬁmaﬁ%|"
m%ﬁﬁf&ﬁﬁmﬁwmmmm
HITTT |

(@) 'SRH ' H GHE Y = Fw)
XA F IR I D forw s
ST S ) |

() m%aﬁwmﬁvﬁm%fmmwﬁaﬁ
S we w1 i %) |

(@ “A company cannot justify a breach of contract by altering

its Articles of Association.” Explain. 5

b A . , .
) <A applied for certain shares of a company on the basis

of a prospectus containing the names of six directors of

P.T.O.



(4)
the company. Two directors from thege
W !ll

the shares were allotted. Can ‘A exere
1 QI,L

n'rh::‘ i

rescission against the company ? Al ‘.
IR UTT |
ﬁ,

where he will lose this right.

(c) State the importance of ‘Memorandum A,

Wy

of the company. Explain the PfOCedure

the alteration of object clause of Mem,
i

F
|
F
4
P

Association.

(m)“mmm%aﬁﬁaﬁﬁ%;
#ﬁ?ﬁﬂaﬁsﬁﬁﬂﬁaﬁﬂaﬁﬁ%wi
HI | ' |

(@)"A’%@faarﬁm%mmmai
I & forg mmm&mw}
%mﬁqvqirlsﬂ@:ﬁﬁaﬁwif
mmaﬁammmw
mﬁmmﬁwmaﬁ
m%?m%ﬁiﬁmaﬂﬁmw

T SR TE @
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R 7791

o ¥} W & FUE §) NEE WALY| WO H

er 3 R NN T e A gafia wfwm #i

N
\

s BN
o (m)

\ company was in financial difficulties and the

MROnD harcholders representing 95% of the shares were
willing to provide the required capital if remaining
sareholders amounting to 5% would sell' their shares to
the majority shareholders. However, the minority
shareholders refused to sell their shares to majority
shareholders. but the company altered its Articles so as
to authorize the majority shareholders to purchase the
shares of minority shareholders compulsorily upon certain

terms. Are the minority shareholders l?ound by this

alteration ? Explain.

Write a note on ‘Deemed Prospectus’.

P.T.O.



(6 )

A company wants to shift its registe,
L * IS Py

Chennai t0 Coimbatore both in the State
[,

for administrative convenience. Why; .
rJ,A.

company has to comply with under the Con.

2013 for shifting its registered office.

(ﬂ@fﬁwmﬁ o
s, S TR 95% WA 1 Hffiie
v Yo ST FH Ffem o
a&s%gmmaﬁ’wmmm
St @ 39 ¥ 9afe s i
AT PR TEHA SERAITCE B S ¥ T
fem, ©q FuAt 3 AT s *
fom AfF aged ST fadw v
s i % e W T
e gup GER g & I
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(1])

(a)

(c)

(%)

(7 /19
ek ad) s b wdern Y g Ay e
A vorriafia wen wwedt By A A s v
g & ferw anfierne aen 4% 0 wfiga e
g At we & e e sfibem, 2017

& arrta st Y P mmeensit w6 e A
ga & ?

what do you understand by the forfeiture of shares 7

Explain the requirements of a valid forfeiture of shares

by a company. J

What are the conditions to be fulfilled by a company

‘that proposes to issue ‘sweat equity shares’ under the

Companies Act, 2013 7 P

Why does the Companies Act allow a company to buy

back its shares ? Which sources of funds can be used

by the company for this purpose ? 3

TRl ) St @ 39 7 gEEa € 2w gr
Vol Y faferma ®9 7 1 w0 | gafid sans

i e I

P.T.O.
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(@) ® aifafm, 2013 % 3jy oy
. 4
wﬁmmmmﬁm} k
Rh
o @1 e FE RN R K
(m wm%ﬁ%m’waﬁmm
m@ﬂzﬁaﬁmém%a %’

Or (37A)

(@ Who is member of a company ? Explai, i

of acquiring membership of a company,

(y What are the bonus shares ? State the congi

must be complied with before a company:

bonus _issue.

(©) What are the sources of money credited 10
- Education and Protection Fund’ ?
(%) ®F w1 G HHA TA €
.
T wQ & fafe el el




(m) W T SR e fafe’ & o gy oy
¥ H WA F E )

@ Write a note on ‘voting by electronic means’. 5

(»  Discuss the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

regarding the Directors Identification number, 5

() Under what circumstances a director is deemed to have

vacated the office of directorship ? 5

(*)‘mmﬁw’wﬁwml
(@) Fwft afufrem, 2013 & fRve v we
T @ s W@ e
() for et % fiww @ feew w 4

N w9 S ¥ 2
()r.(m)'

e " 5
(a) Write a note on Woman Director.

P.TO.
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- Who i¢ Pﬂ“"‘ et essential for A Prosy
i 5 v !

f the company 7 172 proxXy s appoinge y,

ot in the meehing shareholder also caq

vote will be considered valid and wy, -

() State the provisions of the Compan,..

A

: with respect to qualification and disq,,
i Directors.
(%) afeen fAae® R feoqoit fafam

(m) waE FH A T 2 T OWE F o
Tz T AEEEH € 7 AR I -
ﬁ'ﬂﬁﬂﬁ?{?ﬁﬁﬁ%q@aﬁ‘q~

A9 §agE F ¢ @ Fa% Ja Fay =

A o ?
() T aAfafrgE, 2013 F I FATAS T
o i Frzos] @ A 6

aqE 7
5. (a) What is the process of dematerialisatio” ©
9 (¥
shares under the Depository syste™ - 3

remalerialised ?
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8 & mandaory for every company 10 rotate its Auditors ?
What are the provisions of the Companies Act with regard
W Foation of Auditors ? 5
Expiam windng up of a company on “just and equitable’

i & 2 o 31 S
B ALY N
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Attempt all questions
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)

what 18 C ompensation Managemen,

shrectives Of Compensation Manageme,,

by Explan the internal factors affecting (.
< ! ::'\;\'.

an organisation.
) wird v F X2 s

F =0 FHAC |
() T wE # AR A FT
Fa w1 o R

Oor
(3t

(a) Discuss the components of Supplementary Compens:

(b) Differentiate between Performance Evaluation &

Evaluation.

(%) I (Supplementary) &Y & Sz AR
(@) ﬁww&mwﬁﬂ{ f

(¢)  Explain any two theories of Motivation

- . . S , '(‘
(b) Job Description and Job Spccmcanom a

, sl
by-products of Job Analysis.” Discuss M



i
\

|
l

( 3 ) 5506
W U st
taﬂaf“@ma}ﬁﬁﬁﬁm . |

L v e SR faf e v @
S '
39-391Q (By-product) g1 39 ®E @ TR |

Or

(3reram)

@  Discuss any two Economic theories of wage determination

(b)

What is meant by Job Enlargement ? How is it different

" from Job Enrichment ?

@) 7ol oo ® @ arfiw fagid @ o
HifoT |

(|) s afs (Job Enlargement) ¥ 1 21fiygrg 22

T4 AR (Job Enrichment) 4§ ag F9 firg

%2 -

(@  Describe analytical methods of Job Evaluation stating
their advantages; disadvantages and suitability.

(b)

Discuss the rationale for establishing Grade and Pay

Structures.

P.T.O.



vt ) b

() w0 AT I o, ;.,

ppell FA iy,

(@) V) )
1 Ao I
Or
(3reram)
() Discuss the Time Wage Method of Aoty

pay.

(b) Discuss the components of Intemationy Ciry

Package.

(%) AMERYE aaq & fAuio &
fafs #1 ol @i ?
(@) st afgfd ﬁ“‘ ke
Ui i) . |

{ : : ‘ e nive (TR
(@) Discuss the reasons for High Exect®™
-
. = . ‘11”!‘(
(b))  Discuss the factors affectifs
. (7

Compensation Strateg). (A
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e ATTEIN M:ﬁ (Hagh 1 xecutive € on pensation )
5 | '
m wmA TR B gufr w2 A we o
O

(3reram)

! What 1s Broad Banding ? What are its merits and demerits 2

Explain the benefits of well-designed Incentive Pay Plan

Also discuss their limitations,

¥) faEm 3fen
T 7

(Broad Banding) #1 £7 z=% T 38

@,w’g;z,mm%mm??mmw
Gl £ 2 Y O w1

“1ie shorm notes on any o

'Y Pavment of Bonus Act, 1965

) Cafeteria approach 1 fringe benefis
V) Balance Sheet Approach

{1y

Mers of ¢ O-parinership.
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{2) What do you mean by Human Development? Discuss
its essential components.

(7.5)
) Explain the various objectives of economic refo;t;x:
indertaken in early 1990s. (7.
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Or
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b) Discuss the main elements of Mah
{ SCUSS

alanﬂb’
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development. .
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e i |

(=) mo%ma}mﬂw*ﬁww%m
Ritn St =t W v | 5
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Explain the causes of

poverty in India. What measur
been taken by the go

Vernment to reduce poverty?

Or
Explain the Concept of D

®mographic Dividend. Is po:
growth ap Obstacle tq ¢

: ?
Conomic development?
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L

Or

-oblem of food security in India. LT -

le of Public Distribution System as 2 ~o-_.-t~
[>,1U)

MJ’ fhc "!
examunt the 10
w0 the problem of food security.
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Fadl

W= ¥ g A F e W R SR | N
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(z) What is the importance of small scale and coitage
industries in Indian economy? (M

(b) Discuss the problems faced by small scale and cottage
industries in India. (8)

Or
P.T.O.
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s the role of foreign capit] in

g,

(8) DiSCUS
¢ the problems of public e
Or iIl

(b) Disc¥® 1
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i |
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|
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(=)

(@)

5. Write short notes on any two !

(i) Export promotion policies of government of
(i) Trade Related Intellectual Property Rights
(iii)y Causesof deficit in Balance of payment

(iv) WTO and its Objectives
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SOONE ACCONNTIIG 19 B ay iy, of f,
".h.‘|.'r," "
mottem, it s losses ingg Profiy, h

""'A"

and climinates wastes.™ Dy -
bt

iy

The tollowing information jy relieg |
‘ O M

o’||,.f
Maximum Consumption 600y,
Al »r )
Minimum Consumption 100 yn;,
Y per r‘
Normal Consumption 300 unjy, .
T
Yearly Consumption 3,600 unjy,
Storage Cost 50% of Sigek !
Ordering Costs Rs. 400 per o
Price of Material Rs. 64 per wni

Find out :

() Re-order Level-

@) Minimum Stock Level
(i) Maximum Stock Level

() Average Stock Level.
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venneiich between

tived and Vanable Costg

0 Darect and Indirect Costg

i) Cost Control and Cost Reducnnn‘

Prepare Store Ledger using “Weighteq Aver,
dge \
of valuing the material issues from the follgy;
n

of store receipts and issues of Materia| 5~

March I Opening Stock 2,000 units @Rs. 5,

Lo

Issued 1,500 units
4 Received 4,500 units @ Rs. 6.00 cu
7 Issued 1,600 units

8  Returned to stores 100 units by prod

. . 'L”"
department from the issue of Mart

- .50 ¢
IS Received 2,400 units @ Rs. 02V°

. ['ﬁ‘
' s
'8 Returned (o suppliers 200 "

] ‘ ~ e l '}
material received on Marcl



(5) 7792

M Received 1,000 units @ Rs. 7.00 each

% Issued 2.100 units

L

27 Received 1.200 units @ Rs. 7.50 each

31 Issued 2.800 units

Use rates up to two decimal places. What is the

quantity and value of the material consumed in the

month of March ? 9

[

(%) FHfafed § s sawu .

) = R ufedt @
i) TEY IR vy Ty
(i ‘Wﬁﬁ?ﬁmﬁr{mmi
(&) “wifta sirem fafe’ &1 56 w3 SeR SRR R
#ife s fafa wer @ widdl ok wmRR <A
F I A H AAfATEd aREel § gt S )
T F g A F o d
oH | s e 2,000 IR ®5.00 T A
e & W A
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(1) ™
3 mEUEACIIING CORCE, 03 erheads were recovered
d,mim““m"‘h 15 per labour howr The
st Tactory overheads incurred were Rs. 40 00 000 nd
the labour hours actually worked were 1,50 000 Owt of
the 40.000 units produced during a period, 30,000 units
mm&mbsingmmwns.hmfoudh

mo(nxu\tlmtedoverhcadsweredmtodcfecﬁve

‘# Brefly explain :
() Difference between allocation, apportionment and

absorption of overheads

W) Difference between Joint Products and

By-products

()  Treatment of interest on capital in Cost

Accounts.

PTO.

Fl TV SYe=w .
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ﬁq;m afaerd W 3ufip o
ofy o AN OO 13 (G fogy
& @R 40.00.000 F. q 3y T,
gy 62 B fean | ST 4, wm.

mﬁsooooﬁaﬂﬁnﬁlm
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by

RS rpﬂ' |
l
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Wﬁmlmﬁ@ﬁmm
2 frg TR TERIA B 2

(@)ﬁéﬂﬁﬂl@laﬁm!

A manufacturing company has two identical |

o oo & e, W ok g
HR
i) IR AR SR IEAE F W
(i) TE o # et W N H R
Or (31gA)

arge

identical small machines. Each large machine occupics!

of the workshop and employs fully three workers and

machine occupies half the space of a large machin® g

fully two workers. The workers are paid Y piec



( (§) ) 77()2
ix machines 1s estimated to work 1,440 hours per
Cofthe 8 ‘
b

1
i

« the effective working life is taken as 12.000 working
y, whil€

-+ cach large machine and 9.000 working hours for each
. for caL &
hour®
| machine. Large machines cost Rs. 20,000 each and small
AL f
hines Rs. 4.000 each. Scrap values are Rs. 4,000 and Rs. 100
mac ’

.‘g‘\f‘t’\‘”\ C‘\

Repairs. maintenance and oil are estimated to cost for each large

machine Rs. 4.000 and each small machine Rs. 1,200 during its

effective life.

Power consumption costs 5 p. per unit and consumption for

¢ large machine is 20 units per hour and for a small machine

2 units per hour.

The manager is paid Rs. 4,800 per year and workshop supervision

occupies half of his time, which is divided equally among the

six machines,

Rent and rates to the workshop total Rs. 6,400 a year and lighting

(10 be apportioned in the ratio of workers employed) 1,820 a

year.

Taking a period of three months as a basis, calculate the

Machine hour rate for a large machine and a small machine

respectively., 15

P.T.O.
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\ggrre

et Wages

Powe @l ( omsumable Stores
inderect W ages

i

aon L ghting

ledive Work (Cost of Rectification) 300
e and Management Fapenses 330
ximg [ ypenses SN0
Stk Procecds of Scrap law

Far Repar and Diepreciation 11500
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(1)

<olling price was Rs. 31.6() per |

3} ” 1 .
ThL‘ "d i 20|

( ;
i st April, 20 Y ol g &

cold. As from [st April, 2017, (e Sc“'"gp,\i ('-'na
re SO Ju 1
; as 1 ) W,

¢ unit. It was estimateq (ha rog i,
Utli( ‘

0

w(
{o Rs. 3pe

0/ .
oreased N 2017-18 by 50% due (o SPare
increa:

oo C“p“Cily
and divect wages will increpgq by T

10v,

materials .

Prepare -

Cost Sheet for the year 2016-17 shoyy,,

ill'l()u,S elm ;
b

()
of cost per unit; and

(il) Estimated cost and profit for 2017-18 a“umink '
15,000 units will be produced and so|q during |

r

and factory overheads will be recovereq 2 bl

of direct wages and office and selling EXpense |

percentage of works cost.

v fafiee 3 31 94, 2017 1 F9T gU 9 B dw b

A ol & frafm % fere. faen )
;. |




(13) 7792

it (T A -
;ﬁ i 33,500
. - ‘ 3,500
G wa @ R § -
- g . T 11,500

fres o I SRt T S 3R 3160 7. ot iR et
,{ﬁ{éaﬁﬂi.%ﬁl 1@?{,2017%%%@*
1% 9 R @ T A sem e e
% IORT B 2017-18 H 50% SR W wwA ¥
WO AR SUes ¥R e M @ TR
R 10% T ST |

TR H

iy aﬁzm&néfmﬁm—‘\rﬁzﬁmﬁﬁiﬁzw
& = ool = vl fear T &l

) 2017-18 % fer, srqmfe e oik e, g HAHT
%1soooqﬁawwmaﬂtémaﬁéﬂ
R TR o i i n R R S LT g —
F w9 F gy Al SR wEem aw fawa
wﬁm%wﬁwmm\

P.T.O.



(14 ‘

3] ( mm)

oy between Job Costing, ¢
in-.,!‘- b (\n'r:‘c' g

orocess € osting Name any mo indyq,.
' - By

- costing 1YPE would be suitab|e

A l~,_~.nLHel(!l(m company unde""“k a

o’\m“
0

estimated price of Rs. 108 lakh. which iNclyde
: g’) N
l

oo o Rs. 18 lakh. The relevant data fo, the

115t March. 2015 are as under :

Materials issued 10 sites
Direct wages paid

Plant hired

Site office cost

Materials returned from site

Direct expenses
Work centified

Progress payment received
A special plant was purchased specifically for
¢t lI“ (he

al Rs. 8 lakh. After use on this contré
[

31st March, 2015 it was valued at RS. 5 L

|
¢

' . . JRRRTYIS
of materia) at site at the end of the yedl i
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, Re. 18 lakh. Direct wages accrued as on 3t March,
i al 1S
s was Rso 10,000, Prepare Contract A/c for the year
i\
aded 31st March, 2015 and compute the profit to be taken
{

o the Profit and Loss‘ Alc, 9

) e T TR, S o s g
SUGHER U I e ol ﬁ:ﬁ%} A T B
mmﬁﬁﬁm%%{qmﬁwﬁm

IO B

x@)@ﬁrﬁmm’wﬁ%@ﬁmmsmmﬁ

Wﬁaaﬁqﬁmémﬁwﬁ 18 T 7. =5
S e ¥ 31 |, 2015 &)

T gQ

™ U W s T wer ¥
' T T
T W W W e S000.
mammavg 3,800
w0 R W fern -
SRS W FPAeE Y A 270
W § A o o
Y T -
qartyq =+l 10,000 °
W st W g 7200
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Rakosh owas

sohedi i

The fuliw'mg are the other details

W!mm ;'3":?1

¥ Wé-ﬁnﬁaa,,h
- S@“?mé%
¢ =g

‘t;

é
mm ~
ﬂ “‘J 1{'“’.3
Wi 3

¥
& SuFFR HIU

£

Delhi 10 Chandigarh and back. the same &
covered - 150 kms. one way: Number of e
month © 8: Seating capacitny occupied | W%

Delbi 10 Agra and back, the same do
amber of dav ™
covered © 120 kms. one wayv: Number ¢

. cupiad | &Y
month - 10; Seating capacity occupie

Delni to Jaipur and back, the same -

wovered 270 kms. one way, \un
month

- 6. Seating capacity occupi

- ‘R\ ;“ L
Lost of the bus
Salary of driver

~ o] R\ |
Salary o Condugror
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&l ﬁf W
» Rs. 48,000 p.a.
. pf ‘h(‘ bus

R ’gj! g‘ﬂﬂ‘:(

_sepmption 4 kms. per litre @ Rs. 40 per litre

Rs. 12,000 p.a.

Road (BY

pricamt oil Rs. 10 per km
ermilt fee Rs. 4,600 p.m.
Repairs and maintenance Rs. 14,400 p.m.
yenreciation of the bus @ 20% p.a.
Seating capacity of the bus 50 persons

“assenger tax 1s 20% of the total takings. Calculate the bus fare

to be charged from each passenger to earn a profit of 30% on

otal takings. The fares are to be indicated per passenger for

the journeys from :

() Delhi to Chandigarh

W) Delhi 10 Agra

Wiy Delhi to Jaipur. ' 15

TEY F g uw 99 § W FrEfetad ST ® SER

AL A

i Teeeh § werg ol amw @ f&q; g @@ *
T 150 fpdfl. UE WE, WA WE Wl Al &
e g, Widl 1 gEAO & 90% TAM EI|

PT.O.



(18)
(1) Wﬁmmmmh’“
\zof‘m"ﬁ.t{aﬁm;w}mmw;ﬂ%;
m;‘zﬂﬁwﬁmmgmm@m; '%7
Gir) ﬁﬁﬂmaﬁtmmh;m 1
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T 48,000%.

a?.raﬂ)?.‘gﬁ{f,ﬂz(%

| 12,000F
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e T 4,600%
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Opening work in progress 4.000 units
Degree of Completion ©  Materials 0%
Unis introduced 16.000 units
Closing work in progress €.000 units
Degree of completion - Maluuh 0%
Labour e
Overheads e
Assume there were no process losses 6

PT.O
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Drrect matenzls Rs. 60 fig
Ihrect @bowr Rs. 40 00

Production overneads Rs. 39 005

Wormal loss @, -
Outong (i woits ) 12000 i
Loss rezlsation of Rs. /i 200 30
The cormpany's policy B to fix the selfimg pries o
wnd product i sach 2 way 2 10 yEi 2 prefi o
om selling price. Prepare Process A amd Cerermin
selling price per wmt of end product
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(1) T
o2 yrafa 16,000 7f3

gfn w1 Wi W 6,000 433} %
e a ®f . wmm 807

™ 0%

Juftmyy %

Wﬁfm%um*mﬂmmhm
144

@ @ TR A IEmS F g nw
mummwﬁvmlmﬁﬁmmmh
mnﬁmmwmamm.aﬁ

= ¥ 20,000 faFm. %lmmmmzm
e % o frafateg # .

ml‘ wferar i

Y HEy 60,000%. 40,000 %.
T8 9 40,000%.  30,000°%.
Exicelicy tep 39,000%.  40250°%.
= B 8% 5%

A (gf #) 18,000 17400

e 3fe 5 % Wi 200 300

U W Afa sfm e # fawa # L2
aﬂ%ﬁmmwﬁtmmmw?@%
mmam.mﬁmmmmm
T %t ufa gfre fawa #ma # favio #if)
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Financial Ae
o
{Re)
",
A ek
§ ‘[1(‘" mt
A t‘n.al 61“) )
Raw Ml n
W ark m_.‘m\gﬂ‘“ 7.(01 “‘l
Finished Stock 5.000 i
i !\*\‘ﬂf_ w .
Raw Material 4,000 -
Work-in-progress 3,000 N
Finished Stock 5,900 6
Purchases 40,000
Indirect wages 3,000
Factory expenses 17000 21,000
Satles 1,10,000
Admunstration eXpenses 3,000 2 300 (&
Selling expenses 4,000 4,500 47
hnamlal expenses Lw)

Interes received Lan



. (23) T
he profit n Financial Accounts as well as in Cost
. AR | |
s | prepare Reconciliation Statement showing clearly
iy amd )
- ony for the vanations of the two profit figures. 1|5
e 10BN ‘ s
Lard, 2007 Y T EL N B e wt @ ey
y"} @,i;“'t\‘r{fm m mm % :

et dra TN Sray

(%) (%)
o Wi 6,000 S0
R Wit w 7,000 -
T 5,000 4500
S =T
i 4,000 4300
i wifd v 3000 700
R 5,900 6200
S 40,000
o Rt 20000
Y s 3,000
b L ROE 17000 21,000 (Svasiift)
e 1,10,000

P.T.O.



. What is Integrated Accounting ? ,
¥ ié [« &k ﬂ-‘:‘
7y  Wrae short notes on :
(7  Perpemal inventory system
(f) Activity Based Costing

{im) Idle time.
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A) Fill i the Bk s
A

‘;\ ‘ : L) ﬁ'“ﬂ\ lke

[OEEMIM g

: e S
@ e TIRIAYS e
U“M,u

INStructions, messages aboy, h
¢

iy, §
computer, or location of the T
In me

\“ﬂ ............................ ﬂ"OWS us to Nay;

web page to another.
(%) OLE stands for ..o, ‘
@) Answer in one line :
()  What is Ribbon ?
()  What is template ?
(¢ir)  Explain ‘audit trials.

(%) fm = ® qff #ifog

mmawmw'




e o o & 7 |
.
What is Operating System (0S) ? Explain its functions. 6

R TOTEh (05) T B ¥ ? TR HH w A
Fioa |

Or (3t7ran)
Examine the role of the following in a computer network : 6
@ Repegters
(i)  Hub .

(iif)  Switch,

o Freten w gt =

o,

0 e
T owm
@ (i) ey |

P'T.‘O.
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(4)
What do you mean by mmnmém i

By
forms of 8 relational databage

What 1 meant by wide area netw()rk 9

. °"'du“
from local area network ? 1

mmmﬁmwwg?%
iza#%wmwnﬁwmg? ‘

Explain the wo fundamenta] integrity rules,

QIR S fr 5 ST 3,
Or (31era)

Explain the various keys of a relation used iy RDBN

ROBMS F YR WY R fafi g s
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7827 2

I Define e-filing of Income -

" 'lrr‘
compulsory: :
OR

Define e-verification. What are g;

verification of Income Tax Return9

mmmﬁ%f-mﬁﬁﬁmmlmm
L

Jar

iwﬁmmﬂmmﬁmﬂh%
E T F 7

2. When ITR-4S (SUGAM) can be filed?

OR

Mention the dye dates of filing of income tax re

1TR-4S (SUGAM) = aiferer R s e 2 7

Jerar

T IR e ey o 3 R 5 I



e due date of filing of service tax return and
Ciste filing of service tax return®

(5)
OR
Men on 1he process of e-filing of service tax return.
(5)
Feow R R WS R W R A a3 3
s T W W oWy Rl
Far
nm%ﬁﬁé-ma&mwaﬁaﬁmn
% rite short note on :
2) Form 26AS
= TDS on Rent (Sec. 1941) (5+5)

OR

2) Mention different type of TDS return

forms and due
date of TDS returns.

o) State the provisions relating to TDS on payment of Life

Insurance Policy (Sec. 194DA). (5+5)

P.T.O.



(@) Wt o et (R 194 DA) R e w
IqEt) N Ieor I |




o containg 32 printed pages
on
é,,sm’ Your Roll No. ,ovooveiniiinns

0“ ;. Paper : 7883 {]
ol O cole 1 SIS

l‘ (O
e per + Corporate Accounting
W " o : B.Com.
! s IV
! + 3 hours
aa‘i(m
:{m Marks 3T

Write your Roll No. on the top immediately
on receipt of this question paper. )

mmw%ﬂaﬁ#wﬁ#wmmw
sy o MR )

ore ;- Answers may be written either in English or in Hindl;
but the same medium should be used throughout

| the paper.

M:wmwwmaﬁqﬁw@a?mﬁww
#‘W@Wmﬁaﬁﬁwm@ﬁm
qRT |

Attempt all questions. All questions carry equal marks.

Use of simple calculator is allowed.

Wmmimﬁwﬁiaﬁmﬁ
weren dee 1 ¥ o o1 &1

P.TO.

......



e VRIS,

1 (a) The following is the SUMmMarizeq B
I imited on 318t March, 2017 . |

Eguity and Liabilities
Share Capital -
100,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each

fully paid
2.000 10% Redeemable Preference

Shares of Rs. 100 each fully called-up

Less : Calls-in-arrear @ Rs 20 each
Reserves and Surplus :
Securities Premium
Profit and Loss Account
General Reserve
Current Liabilities :
Creditors
Total
Assets
Fixed Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Total

Ry

(2,000)

4
Ly
14

3
18

16
18

180

The Redeemable Preference Shares were redec”

per the following plan:

(1) 9,000 Equity Shares were issued at 2 Pfcmi”mm
(i) Expenses for fresh issue of shares Rs. 10,000

7883 2



4 )ﬁ/w ; i
SHe

i the 100 preference shares on which call money
) U

@ “Mhdmommwdhmllmym

pe date of redemption. The balance 20 shares were
orfeited. The forfeited shares were re-issued as fully
ﬂdforRs. 1000 before redemption.

U-v)mfﬁmcc shares were redeemed at a premium of
10% and Securities Premium Account was utilized in
full for this purpose.

Prepare journal 0 show above transactions.
aReE fWo W 31-3-2017 H WKW e B
F &

g T TR To To
wi

90,000 T ST Bo 10 TS
¥

10,00,000

200,000
(2,000)  1,98,000

40,000
1,20,000
1,40,000

3,02,000
18,00,000
3 P.T.O.



A

) \w'iuenrhort:mmnmamy:wnl |
(1) lssue of Sweat Equity Shares 1

Distinction between Debenture R edemy,
! h’,,.‘ i

and Capital Redemption Reserve \
() Distinction between Bonus Shares ang iy

ﬁqﬁﬁMﬁWmMW&

(W)

() AT AT H PR HI |
2. The following balances appeared in the books -
as on 31st March 2017 :
Partieulars Debit ¢
(Rs)
Equity Share Capital (Rs. 10 per share
fully paid up) N
Surplus Account ¥
Staff Provident Fund
Trade Creditors S
e 210
o e 4
Building (at cost) 0000
Machinery (at cost) 4600
o 344,116
St 4,64,760
et st 5,77.900

7883 )



,ﬂ%ﬂ{g\;}; g
g

i 1 M4%0
| b* ;W‘i pand @ & 96,000
;" e TixonInterimDividend 19,200
p” 1001,806
L
[ rmyExpenses &,156
f o) 10,000
o R Jepreciation on fixed assets |
Lo pvemvables 1,00,000
b o' Situng fees 3,600

1,82,000

17,088

4337646 433764

§ Compeanies Act, 2013 :
Rs. 16,000 for outstanding salaries.

) Transfer Rs. 70,000 to general reserve.

-
- 7

§ From the above-mentioned balances and the following
4§ cformstion prepare the year—end Statement of Profit and Loss
§ =i Balance Sheet of the company as per schedule I of

@ Stock on 31st March 2018 was valued at Rs. 2,97,360.
Y ® Provide Rs. 38,000 for depreciation on fixed assets and

‘ (1) Interest accrued on investments amounts to Rs. 3,500.
- (iv) Make a provision of Rs. 1,00,000 for income tax.

P.T.O.
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¢ 53,628
jﬁ | ,;m e
;i‘* (@ ) 10,000
;@ gl T TCUER T e 182,000
i mm 1,00,000

c 3,600
ﬁ:« o 17088

J 4331646 4337646

L o o, 2013@3‘3@111%313!!?%%

- ofy o T T R el & ey o o

(3) 31 T 2018 T .2,97,300 [T F W a7

() T TR W 38,000 To Y & o SuweE
BT AR 16,000 To TH I & fre

(o) Faw OREl W 3,500 To W affe =

- (@) IR S R 1,00,000 To F AT TET

(e) AHIT T | 70,000 To TR

(f) 31 7T 2018 B TG A & g Py ¥ orf

WY & AfaRa 8% T A Ay Fead R

gl

() ST erfergfel @ 30,000 To F TA W FIA H AR
T W 8| 15

T3 9 P.T.O.
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Or (W) ‘

\What are the distingruishing featupeg
™ § goodwill'? "
TN ?‘m"h““‘ goOdWIL Y
g 8 At AW T ) g iy
A W T
) Rallowing particulars m available in relyig, tog
. of
each fully patd.
(@ Preference Share Capital: 2,000, 129,
Shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid.
(i) Reserves and Surplus: Rs.30,000.

Preg

1
(iv) External Liabilities: Creditors Rs. 24,000; BmSPai
Rs.12,000

(v) The average normal profit after tax eamed ex)
by the company: Rs.57,000

(W) Transferred to General Reserve: 10%

Assets of the company include one fictitious it

Rs.1600.The normal rate of return in respect of the®

share of this type of company is 10%. (Ignore good

Compute the value of the company’s share a5 I :

intrinsic value method; and (i) yield method

T F R e fe e 9T ¢

@ T Sy & 20,000 e AW, 10 #
T

10



2000, 12% 3T 3y 100 wfy
tﬂwm@
\ @m
g ot : 80,000 Bo

ﬂ@mﬁ : ATER 24,000 Bo, 37 fA= 12,000 Bo
";Mmmwaﬁhmmmm

@ © 57,000 Fo
@Wwffm 10% (@nfy & Fow-

F HY)

o 3 AN D T B WA (A) A g Ry
7 @) Wia ffr & A | 10
| The palance sheet of Aishwarya Ltd. as at 31st March 2017 is
givenasmder: ;
particulars | Note Figures at the end
of current reporting
| period (Rs.)
5QUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds : _
() Share capital 1 20,000
() Reserves and Surplus 2 7,000
Non Current Liabilities 3 10,000
Current Liabilities 4 3,000
Total ‘ 40,(‘)00
ASSETS
Non- Current assets :
(4) Fixed assets
() Tangible assets 5 16,500
(i) Intangible Assets 6 4,000

" 1 P.T.O.
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1
g
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iw)

LY

T vemytin i

{ ash and cash sguivaients
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|

[ 3]

7883

bty share capiial Ra. 20,009
Insued, subscribed and fully pad:

2,000 shares of Ra. 10 each

Reserves and Surplus

PRLAC Rs. 7000
Non Current Liabilities

11% Debentures Rs. 10,000
Current Liabilities

Trade Payables Rs. 3,000
Tangble Assets

Land and Building Rs. 12,500
Piant and Machinery Rs. 4,000
Intangible Assets

Goodwill Rs. 4,000

Al

Tanvi Lid. agreed to take over all assets of Astwans
except Plant and Machinery and Cash. For the pup™®
absorption, goodwill was valued at Rs. 6,000 and oper ¥
were taken over at 10% less than book valuc Plaat

12



sold by Aishwarya Ltd. at Rs. 3,000. Tanvi

» grced to discharge trade payables and debentures in

(10,08 lisation expenses amounted to Rs. 4,000.

s R”hasc consideration to be discharged by issue of 1,000

| m'pu:‘m of Rs. 10 each, Rs. 8 called up at a market value

} ::t': 20 per share and the balance in cash.

£ warerequired to:

) Prepare Realisation Account, Tanvi Ltd. Account, Equity
Sharcholders Account and Cash at Bank Account in the
books of Aishwarya Ltd.

| (b) Pass journal entries in the books of Tanvi Ltd.

Yt fwo @ 81 qﬁzonmmﬁfa;ﬁmﬁq%:

e Wy WA R

Wo ) wfe w
HHY (o)
i W qie:
T Ay
o ! 20,000
(b)w-[ 5 st 2 7,000
i 3 110,000
T A 4 © 00
N 40,000

P.T.O.
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Rs. 20,000

Rs. 7000

Rs. 10,000

Rs. 3,000

Rs. 12,500
Rs. 4,000

Rs. 4,000




*wmoﬂwmﬁ,ma
A O, T @ w4
M,gmamﬁmms,oooaom
(@mmmmmﬁﬁm%
Q;MWIWR’Wﬁmam 3,000 %o
1 T R0 3 as v o o @
AT R R TR R @ 4000 50 3
gi
@2 10 To R F 1000 TG SigT B Py @
e, R 8 o WY air A Y & R A

ivﬁmaommm;ﬂwmmmm

Lt

Mm%wﬁm,aﬁrﬁro T, THaT Sy
| w3 ¥ X s @, At fro A qeE
O T Fo &y § wiw Rt s 1
;! Or (37

- The following is the balance sheet of Prashant Limited as at
 *IstMarch, 2016 ; "

Miculgrg

Note Figures at the end
No.  of current reporting

Y period (Rs.)
...m“' AND LIABILITIES
Dmrch()lders' F unds
@
%) Shzm Capita] 1 24,00,000
) Rm

" and Surplus 2 (8,00,000)

oy
15 P.T.O.
Ly
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Non Current Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Total

Assets

Non-Current assets |

(a) Fixed assets
() Tangible assets
@) Intangible Assets

(b) Non-Current Investments

Current Assets

(a) Inventories

(b) Trade Receivables

(c) Cash and cash equivalents

Total

Notes to accounts :

1. Share capital
Equity share capital
Issued, subscribed and fully paid :
2,00,000 shares of Rs. 10 each,
Rs. 8 called up
10% Preference Share Capital
Issued, subscribed and fully paid :
80,000 shares of Rs. 10 each

7 .
883 16

Rs. 16,00,000

Rs- S’W’W




st and Surplus (8,00,000)

b

» 4 L Afc (Deficit i statement
Jf Profit and Loss)
Nman;mmLialn’li‘cies 450,000
| {2% Debentures Rs. 1,30,000
Losn Rs. 3,20,000
4 Curent Lisbilities 2,50,000
Trade Payables Rs. 1,50,000
Bank Overdraft Rs. 1,00,000
;. Tangible Assets 13,00,000
Land and Building Rs. 7,00,000
Plant 2nd Machinery Rs. 6,00,000
6. Intangible Assets 90,000
Goodwill Rs. 90,000
The following scheme of reorganisation was approved and
confirmed by the court:

(2) Preference shareholders agree to forego their arrears of
dividend.

(b) Uncalled capital is to be called up in full and equity shares
are to be reduced to Rs. 6 each.

(€) 12% Debenture holders accept Rs. 65000 worth 14%
debentures in full satisfaction of the claim.

@) Trade payables are to forego 20% of their claims.

b 17 P.T.0.
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ey TR

120, OIS Rs. 1,30,000

T Rs. 3,20,000

Wﬁa"m Rs. 1,50,000

ia%aimm? Rs. 1,00,000

of W N é

o T W Rs. 7,00,000

o= 7wl Rs. 6,00,000

g waiwal

& Rs. 90,000

= Prafor @ Frafaiad ST @HT iR iy

™ -

(a) SRITH SITIRAT ¥ A AT H O H
fow weufa 4

() T SRR R @ b SR ST SR W o
TeTEN 6 To Wi HY H AT .

() 12% FOIITIRA ¥ 65,000 To & 14% FHTH
W @ O yam § wfigd W e

(d) TUIRS IRR FG TG FT 20% B Al

(e)%@ﬂw%ﬁmmﬁﬁémmﬁaﬂj
AT

rmﬁ'-r@

() T T T W vo ¥ A ¥ AL
9TT 4,00,000 To HET B |

20

& '4
£
:
£
i
<
1y
s
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11stMarch, 2016 :
7TV AND LIABILITIES ~ Noteno HLd (Rs) SLd (Rs)
eolders’ Funds
. Share capital 1 40,00000  12,00,000
JReserves and Surplus 2 2000000  12,00,000
@ Current Liabilities - -
et Liabilities 12,00,000 800,000
al 72,00,000  32,00,000
USETS
tCurrent agget
) Fixed agsets

Taagible agges 32,00000 20,0000
(:i:::t“‘clmcnt Investments 3 24,00,000
N Assets 16,00,000  12,00,000

72,00,000  32,00,000

2l P.T..
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Fyily omd smres af 83 U] emcdy

Elaf Sl g,

Cemerai weere X3 LOCOOE Ra L4000 opy,

Saoins ¥a LIOOSON R B0 |
W, =qury dmres o€ S Lad § Mg,
= Laf scqur=s he shores of S 144 o lﬁ’tﬁy,zgls ‘
mnémﬁmﬂﬁmv:aﬂswpmd&m‘
sgri. 2015 was R 320000 znd Rs. 2,00 1y,
eepare Canseiadased Balanor Sheet of H g s,
It Maxzie. 2016,

1 5 w16 % H W ™ S Ao 2 fazz i
e T Wetewo HLsd(Rs) 5l
w o & i a1
W B 7w 2 2mpn
¥ w2 | L
ﬂ m 12,0000 =

or
ﬁ 72’ Iy —

2

L e
oy oy woff 4
P 32'(/)/(,/)
wh wwtamrt

‘ ‘




3 24,00,000
aﬁiﬂw 1600000 1200000
f‘( __
72,00,000 32,00,000
&M |
;ﬂ ™ HLd ®s) SLid (Rs)
| 4000000 12,0000
o
‘a::m go 10 7%
HLd SLud

4q0 Rs800000 Rs 4,00,000
o Rs.12,00,000 Rs.8,00,000
g A s
sfto % 90% T b))
ifio ¥ 1-7-2015 F § fro & Tdt Fferrgor & fQ )
L4015 B § Rio & WY GG T ST & A HA:
320,000 To 3R 2,00,000 To &1
i o 3 S fio T 31-8-2016 H TAfHa gy FEY 15
Or (3ren)
| (2) The following are the balance sheets of H Ltd. and S Ltd.
F ason 31st March i017:
HLd (Rs) SLid (Rs)
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
fully paid up 5,00,000 2,00,000
General Reserve 1,00,000 -

!
;

|
iy
{ 23 PTO.
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i ¢ Marche 2018:
) Term Loans: Rs. 200 lakhs on which interest remains

\
overdue on following amounts : (a) for three quarters

on Rs. 60 lakhs; (b) for two quarters on Rs.40 lakhs;
and (c) for one month on Rs.20 lakhs.

i) Cash Credits and Overdrafts : Rs. 100 lakhs out of
which it remains out of order for three quarters on
Rs.30 lakhs, for two quarters on Rs.20 lakhs and for
onc month on Rs.20 lakhs.

(i) Bills Purchased and Discounted : Rs.500 lakhs out of
which Rs.300 lakhs remain unpaid for three quarters
and Rs.90 lakhs remain unpaid for one month.

31 4, 2018 1 T ¥ & forg e el g

w TEERE 3% B R wafcd (NPA) &

frater |

@ Ry FOT 200 W@ To, A W e TR W

WM%:(A)'cﬂwﬁﬂﬂ%ﬁwsommﬁ, (B)
3 Rt # 40 @ o AR (C) T E F W

20 WG 94 |
® o o e ¢ 100 B

W%m?ﬁ’vfﬁmﬁwsomaomﬁﬁzo
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5. (s) The following balances were extruci,,; from g
"

7883

Sheet of Progressive Lid. on 31st Marct, 1)y,

Aminy ]
Fixed Assets (at cost) o
Less : Accumulated depreciation 1%
Cash and Bank Balance I
Other Current Assets Ze
Current Liabilities 2

The net profit after depreciation amounted W ks 400
The company provided for depreciation s, 2800
the year 2017-18, During the year 2017 (18, the 4
purchased fixed assets for Rs. 6,00,000. 112" - ”
asset costing Rs. 1,50,000 (iwcum“]“wj depree”
52,500) for Rs. 1,12,500. o
The current assets and liabilities (excludint” 4?
balance) a8 on 31st March 2018 weT® R 1977
Rs. 12,00,000 respectively.

26

:f//l'




ﬂwm in investments amounted to Rs. 22,500.
,mﬁ
cashflow from operating and investing activities
'*“";m-,-
3 frd & 3152017 & A 9w f
N
ﬁ :
= (%o)
o TR (AR W) 60,00,000
g+ TR e 7.50,000
- 52,50,000
& TN 1,95,000
¥ Y T 12,00,000
o A 8,25,000

TOEE & % g% WY 4,50,000 To AT1 Y 2017-18
% fog T T 2,40,000 To FT YR H TGN
forar & | A 2017-18 & T F X 6,00,000 o F
a wwafer 9 &) SE9 1,50,000 To Y TH AT
T (dia geaer@ 52,500 o) &l 1,12,500 To F
a9 fam
31-3-2018 Ft A Aol O QA (9% 9 T
! BITa) H9T: 16,95,000 ST 12,00,000 & |
Fw w aw g 22,500 Bo T 2017-18
T i Prafer wdarfedl & dog YaT® A O
#fong | 10

21 PTO.

§
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(b) What is a Cashllow Stateme,, Why H

of preparing Cashflow S‘““""em,,., fry u‘.‘m 11
ﬁmmiﬁmwwmh Mg \ '

& W T N |

Or (%)

5. From the following Balance Sheety ofP 1y 1
flow statement ; Y |

Particulars Note 4 a3y |
No. March 2018 M"'
Iy ‘

I BQUITYANDLIABILITIES
1 Sharcholders' funds
() Sharo capital (Equity Share

Capin) 300000
() Reserves and Surplus (Balance
in Statement of Profit and Loss) 15,00,000
2 Non-current liabilities
() Long-termborrowings 1 200000
3 Current liabilities
(@) Trade payables 2,00,000
(b) Short-term provisions
(Provision for Taxation) 1,90,000
. Total 509000
I ASSETS —
I Non-current assets
®) Fixed assets
(? Tangible aggets 9 202000
(i) Intangible assets (Goodwill) 360000
®) Non-current investments 1200000

1883
28




o ot W 2
L .
g™ gomn I
i : M-a\fl
P o o equivalents 3 750400 6015
0 R
)
" A(c(mﬂf&
0 s Asat 31t Asat3ln
par“(,'“
ot March, 2018 March, 2017
’ (Rs.) (Rs.)
1 ong-term borrowings
(1% Debentures - 4,00,000
Bank Loan 2,00,000 ~
2,00,000 4,00,000
Land and Building 13,00,000 16,00,000
Plant and Machinery 7,20,000 8,00,000

20,20,000 24.00,000

5§ Cashand cash equivalents
Cash in Hand 1,40,000 1,00,000
Bank Balance 6,10,000 5,80,000
7,50,000 6,80,000

-

dditional information:
() Dividend paid during the year is Rs 3,00,000 along with
Corporate Dividend Tax of Rs. 30,000.
(®) Income tax paid during the year is Rs 1,30,000.
(¢) Land and building book value Rs 3,00,000 was sold at a

profit of 10%.

By
: 2 PTO.

r—
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‘

(d) The rate of depreciation on p)
any N
"q

10% .
(¢) The company redeemed dchemm“ \
nmdmklmnmﬂnmd.y of ‘m%
\mmm“‘d”mmﬁﬂ(wm i’%‘

(m'xwd)mﬁlmm "i),
p Ao ? = ﬁ'{% 7 m TR ﬁqm
™ Now Asyg
Na M"ﬁ.:; \!:
| o @ e N
1 oy Rl
@) 3 T (G ) Ny
(b) ¥ T SR (AN )
3 e & 39) 150000
2 ¥ g IRG »
OEEECE I 200000 &
3 A IR
(@) AVRE TIRAT 20000 2
®) INEY JEgH
CIQIERIE) 1000 =
X 5090000
I wferal |
| R 9 awfcEr
() Wt wfca y
() 7 Ffarat 2 XM 7
(i)t Wt (@) 30
() T Wm 12,00,000

7883 30




,W 3,60,000 200,000

L - 400000 3,00,000
«Tm gy 1 1000 680000
K. 5090,000 39,80,000
i@
¥ Asat3st  As at 3st
: L March, 2018 March, 2017

(Rs.) (Rs.)
ety W
— = 4,00,000
— 2,00,000 -
200000 400,000
 Ffe
‘@ 3 5 - 13,0000 16,00,000
T T 99 7,20,000 8,00,000
; 2020000 ~24,00,000
§ T T 0% auEy
e U 1,40,000 1,00,000
Le L 6,10,000 5,80,000
7,50,000 6,80,000
Tt e
& 7 % & i fear 3,00,000 Bo A P sy

T 30,000 Fo
Ut dm s R 190,000 %o

3 P.T.0.
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r : 3 hours
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g_,{uwmmbehmmm&tEngﬁxhwh
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7 e

Attempt all questions.
All questions carry equal marks.

WYty & I AT
9 IS F NF U R

* Define duditing. Explain briefly the principles of
&&éiﬂng‘

P.T.O.
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(&)

iy
- 1

, Ag auditor

[ Yo ke 1hie el and criminal |
! Ttalal.,
o1 Compantcs Act. D1

gepeid

gy T 2011 ¥ wats 4y ‘
e »

fr=t # frda %n ¥y

Or ( ¥9En
{1 the auditor's duty with tegard |
Cite legal cases n 'prr"’r (et

s o o#

Wha
of (ra ods?

lﬂ&“‘(‘f .

aagl !
's report may be unqualified. qus
or adverse. Discuss.

Mﬁaﬁﬁv}ézﬂw,mmmm
§ | fagaa 9T

g overrides loyalty <%

The whistleblowin
order

and 10 the organization in
public interest. Discuss.

[ el

i1 ﬂr ‘

gifea § warArEdo H d "l
y o

'dfChuldu N\ L

What do you mcan by h
1 be len-.w_-“_

can sharcholders’ ACLIVISIT
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&l

( by { NPT

; *’“‘5"}*11’3 the corporste gOVErnance pelorms
?I'{v‘;”"‘x : |
o Indi®

o ' é—?‘;-’/!‘ﬁn nqraq qq‘ﬂ %\' dh a O |
e X F
“

anat arc the different henclits of adopting ethics

w
i M&MT’C(‘M i

ey d Haga W wEW 3 F fafv e

3T * ? 7
fxp FN

indian model of CG versus German model

- Laplun any two ethical theories.

. 0G @1 WdTa wizd a9 JHA wiEd 3
a1t @ s fagrd o
Or ( 394

2 Explain Nomination Committee and Remuncra
ton Committee.

s wfafa s wftafne afnfa #1 a9w@300 8
" Major components and benelits of CG.

(G % @M @ qea wagdl & HHEEd | 7
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795
4. (a) Highlight the common Bovernan,,
of the corporate scams. Aw,

afyra Frofta wlerel ¥ g
Fira # yHIfva Fifae

(b) OECD principles of CG.
CG % OECD fa@r #u 3

Or (319
(a) Modus operandi used in Satyam Scyp,

qv NE ™ d ¥ Modus operand;,

(b) CSR provisions under the Companje Act A3 |
Ft aifafEm, 2013 & AT sy .

o

[SF! -
11‘,

|
5. (a) Outline the requirements of CG as [aiq down
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disj
quirements) Regulation, 2015. , |

- SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosy R
quirements) H 3ef@d CG =t STTTHART §

Osure R&‘

g fag Famse | 3
(b) CSR and Corporate Sustainability.
CSR ¥ frm femar) 1
Or (319en)
(a) Qualifications and appointment of statuf
auditor.

duife sithers & frgfea w@ araan |
(b) Sarbanes-Ox]ey'Ac.t, 2002.
Sarbanes-Oxley @ifuf-ram, 2002.
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: Goods & Service Tax (GST) &
Customs Law

s : B.Com (Hoas.)
: V1

- : 3 hours

_ Marks : 75

' Awgsﬂ

o= receipt of this question paper. )

FEEIhm TR R R T w
I FEe bedy

- Anrwers may be written either in English or in Hindi-
| bwt the same medium should be used throughou:

T i @ R B v
TN T wft o & e o & S
urd

E Antempt all questions.

| &t g 3 Sar g

mn‘wGSTregimeisabom for all.” Comment on the
“n2le 0f GST in the light of the above statement.
PT.O.

;,
 2)
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cft GST 21T ol & fory L
3 ) ”'

gt ® wE T OST & oy, . b
) Whatis the procedure for registratiqy, , lw"‘a ;

Rules 20177 ' !

casT fram 2017 ® orerfe o frie \

t "
(¢) XL, which is established in Gujaray, made &ﬁ

values of supplies during 2017-18:

S. No Particulars o

1 Supplyofgoods
2 Supply of exempted goods
3 Supply of goods under reverse charge
4  Supplyof non-taxable goods
5  Inter-State supplies
Answer the following questions:
(i) Calculate aggregate turnover of X Lid
(i) Is X Ltd liable for registration under"
why?
(i) Is X Ltd liable for registration if operli"”

and Why?
7%



i wenft X fero 2017-18 @& & Fyfd 2 fet
i1

gt
\lv‘«‘af‘m |
,;.d,f"“"‘ i (%o)
o @ oy 500,000
, g A A o 12,0000
|, et ot & e @ gt 20,00,000
;e e @ angfd 50,000
b5 s gl 1,10,000
A T & I T
i X foo =1 quE aed s A
(i) F1 X fdfo GST & I=wia Yaiiewr & e Iwerd:
¥ AR wi?
@ X o Gofwwr & e e & o @
BrgT & s wl ¥ ol i 5
Or (3raan)

- (2) “The GST Council stands as the backbone of the whole

GST Law.” Elucidate the statement.
“GST s gl GST B I 4%evs & 1”7 & &
T i | 5

In what cases is registration compulsory under Section

249

3 P.T.O.




m“*maqu%,,
&

(c) State whether the following supplies p, &%4“
ofgoodsorwpplyofscrvices“m' ¥
OGST Act: Mz
(i) S, the owner of specific piece "flzndmbdh, |

the same to G for one year for an agree
November 2017.

@) X is carrying on the business of COnsupy,
able products. He disposed off a defectiy, y
Rs. 40,000 to G whereas its normal prie
2,00,000.

(i) P is a scientist. He owns a patent to
ture designer art papers using tea leaves]
patent right is transferred on temporary basis
Ltd. |

(iv) Y is engaged in the supply of certain goods. Hﬁij

to transfer goods worth Rs 1,00,000 to his lﬁ
Haryana. |
(v) A dealer of machines who has availed inp!! 5

sfers 8 B

£

on his machines, permanently tran

7796 4




5 dncl-nrade, for prrsonz] use 2¢ his
vrﬁW’

4mm4wrﬂ*wmm
o Mfynﬁ‘lm@”wmﬁwﬁ

b
et ¥ ofn % iwe v = wh, A

iig

w0171 B G WEA 7327 B, v o % fa o
oy 41 W2

iy % T TV A AT R T ) T
i Ay 4R G A7 40000 %o & T ¥ FfE
TR AT HAT 200,000 B0 B

Giye 7 el ¥ ax W A At @ gam 2%
lggar A Tm &% % T W A ¥ 12

g A el w1 8 R Ao B mEE

& fomr e %

(iv)Y g (g am %1 amyfd & d9 21 3w
100,000 Bo &M@ F WA F ATH A F
S Y AT FTE & 7 B B

() et g om fy, frma v vl % faEw

U YA Y ARz % AR T2 ¥, A9A FE-A

ﬁ”’ ‘ P.T.0.
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(i) Determine whether the supply is a mixed

d dealer offers a Deg |
g‘lStCrc hOp rn%
e tax) and a K |

Rs. 50 000 befor ) Wooden, tabj, .
5.000 before tax) for a consolidateq i

52,500. The rates of GST applicaby, .

vely.

composite supply.
@) Is it b;neﬁcial for .the customer to avail the
buy them sef:a'rately"
X, 0 g G, Semerd FAX (T ki
50)@@%‘&‘1@% (@ & T 50T
st T b1
0

WIR W A 52,000 Fo W

gy v ) @ A W e 28%
2

af
(‘)Wﬁaﬁaﬁmﬁ;mﬁw
T ayfd 3



T LRI ELEL
,,a‘fﬁ e q foq ug

gt ¥ whan Wiy A

oany fnvol ved in the supply of goods snd service;
) :’“M the following information. Tax rate is revised from
i:w 12%. Tax rate applicable before 30.09,2017 is 26%
;mdm rate applicable from 01,10.2017 onwards will be
7%, Determine in each of the following cases, the time of

apply of goods or services or both and the tax rate

applicable.
Case  Dateof  Date of Issue Date of Receipt

Supply of Invoice of Payment
1 10092017  05.10.2017 06.10.2017
2 12.09.2017 11.09.2017 10.10.2017
3 23092017  01.10.2017 29.09.2017
4 03.102017  29.09.2017 05.10.2017
5 05112017  06.112017 29.09.2017

I T Rt ot St 3 A o el P g
¥ w oW 28% ¥ 12% SORE 21wt @

30-1-2017 |/ qf 28% @0 ¥ AR a W 1-10-2017
W 12% g BN 1 Foret X & W W F, TR ow

T ngfet, ar ar ar A, ok W A @ @
Fefor i

7 P.T.O.
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(8) Whoisaneligﬂalcpasontooptfam,mﬁmkw \

1 10092017 0510291 MW'

2 1209.2017 1109201 (1:‘;1 )

BONT - Olioxy N
4 03102017  29.09.017 m‘m.a!
s 0S1L2007 06112017 y

Or (%)

Also specify the GST rates under this scheme. |
T AR W T A S R
i B9 ¥ @ A B =Rl GST @
TG BT

(b) In each of the following cases related to transach

goods and services, what shall be the place of iy

type of GST chargeable:

) K Ltd of Haryana gets a lift installcd & *
Delhi from supplier Schindler Ltd "

Faridabad.

\] ;\h"\\ﬂ
(i) Mr Ram is travelling from Mumba! ‘

S\
Ay

. . K.\‘—m‘l.\‘

train. He purchases snacks and !

8

A



et ¥ Wum I Sregn 3G =y

mEet

5 ¢ 1 N wels 3 mems w W 3 T e

e W TET W S s e eln T e e
TSI Qo She prmis i e g ey 2
Deln
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Wﬂ'wﬁﬁ’m%

g0 wRa # ¥, ™

(iu)wmgt!%(}ﬁrog'ﬁ%ﬁmqﬁ

o My
ti X Saﬁgﬁ"fnﬁfom% ’h\
ot &1 i

(w)ﬁvmﬁmsﬁawn#&ﬁﬁmw

mmlﬂaﬁ@ﬁmﬁw
FA ¥

(v)mma%ﬁvcmmammm

(c) @

IRTET & [T SNz Tawda o & -

Y@ H ¥ |

DMB Ltd. exported some goods to PQR Li

USA. It received US $20,000 as consideratin

the same and sold the foreign currency @ Rs

per US dollar. Compute the value of taxable &
of service under CGST rules, 2017 I
reference rate for US AOIIars is Rs.6410"
dollar.

DMB feto smfier 25 PQR fero &l —@gqﬂ
F &1 564 Ry @ a8 20,000 arafeet ¥

10




Wmﬁ%ﬁ&iﬁ@w%ﬁ %o Uty
A S W ¥y cosT
oy & i e o g B v g A
e RN, TR v R ¥ g e o
AR stet @ w65 To ¥

@ US $3,000 are converted into UK £2,200. The RBI
reference rate at that time for US § is Rs.65 per US
dollar and for UK £ s Rs.85 per UK pound. What will

be the value of supply?

US $ 3,000 F UK £2,200 ¥ wRafefa fam 1 RBI
# wehtiy W I T YOS US S & fog 65
%o 3% UK £ @ T 85 To ¥ GRS & o7 &
wm? | 5

' (8) Who is cligible to claim Input Tax Credit? What are

the documents and forms required to claim Input Tax

Credit?

TR T AR F T & A0 B IGH 7 T W

e 3 @ B T Jaws TRY U9 WY F4qr

5 5
11 P.T.O.
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|

() ABC 138 ie engaged i the byo,, . |

L

of whumnium products and machime, ¢ N
ing

017, ﬂMthmmhofWN ‘\i

S No Parviculars

GST
~
1 Raw alummium o be used as LY
raw matenal
2 Machne tols ::
3 Car o be used for employees m!
4 Soft dnnks to be used in canteen .
. Vanw be used for transportation
of goods "

6. Consultancy by a chartered accountant %
7 A conditioner for office cost Rs 25,000,

GST Rs 7,000, depreciation in income tax
clarmed on Rs 32,000 T
& Food packets for employees L
9. Refrigerator for personal use of Director §
10.  Membership of club to CEO 2
Calculete the amount of Input Tax Credit availible® v
144 for the month of November 2017, By

4 &%

ABC fae uwgfnfagy sare ud w4
@ &) qavar 2017 @& doa gad Y e
A et € g faar




%0 25,000, GST %0 7,000] ARG W
mmmaoaz,ooowﬁa‘dt
8. FHRA # R w b
9. ﬁﬁm%mm%ﬁ({m
0. CEO# w & wewmr |

7,000
3,000
5,500
2,000

W2017%%VWABCﬁfom"rmsagzm

BiET A TR A/ TEr B
Or (3raan)

10

~(a) Give the provisions relating to how IGST, CGST and SGST

can be used mutually to claim input tax credit.

1796 13

P.T.O.
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ateer waue G607 16 38 167 (o -

)+

w e W Rz @ wen gy q""ﬂ‘
g1

(b) What 18 the time period within which mpuy; , g,
goods sent for job work have to be recejveg ack b}
principal and what are the consequences ’”hcsc
received in the time specified? |
mmm%mmmmxmm
o o AT A AT R S w b g,
R et afe A B Pt w e g g
Rear e ‘

(¢) Mr P has paid input tax credit of Rs. 1,80,000 ¢ ,
goods/inputs purchased by him during the mong; .
January 2018. He had made the following supplics duigh
that month:

Particulars Value of §

Supplies used exclusively for

business purpose

Exempted supplies

Supplies .used for non-business purpose

Goods exported (zero-rated supplies)
Totai

14



e the amount of Input Tax Credit that 16 availahle
i

iy P for the mnonth of January 2018 keeping in view the
(Y
vistons of Sections 17(1) and 17(2) of the COBT Act,

pm
Wi
Lt 2018 & & o p o g gt wh A
e §OE 180,000 o T A A A
quert & ¥ e & dow SR Prey oot
feem et
st (oo)
T W @ R S 12,50,000
I 275000
e WA ¥ v omgRt 1,25,000
ey w0 (96 ¢ g 350,000
W 00
CGST aftfaw, 2017 & @ 17(1) 3K 17(2) H &M
¥ @ 51 fro P &Y Sall 2018 B I FGE &
BT & ufr A T DY 5

4 (a) PLtdstarted business of supplying goods on 20thMay 2017.

L 1796

In July its turnover was Rs. 18,75,000. On 5th August 2017,

- P.T.0.
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eroeeded Re 2000 604 4

jp furmnoves
o ,,;1
pegislr #11" under (T on 29 Avgus 9.

septenbet 2017, vertificats o reptrpi, -

Answer the following questions on the bas., o " !
given above

() What is effective dste of registratss
(i) For which i period is P 1Ad. reguiret w gy

tax invoices?

(i) What 15 the last date of issue of revi :‘

invoice’
P Ltd. %mmmmwm zmm'-1

fpr &1 o # gEAT A 187500 %

AT, 20173%‘@3{\?#@200’ i, £ 1
99 HTE, 201725?WGST#W—‘W’

e fear 1 4 e, so17 & GFET 5P
#r dft fam w8 & g & ST = |
gart 2fam

(i) fm e F fﬂq p fago T e CIECE




A
5

b
Wm is due date of filing Annual Returns of GST? And
ohat are the rules of late fee in case of delayed filing of

pnnual Return?

@Tﬁmﬁmﬂﬁﬁuﬁﬁaﬁﬁr?ﬂr%?

mm%mm&mamﬁgﬁ%

Paw 0 §? ~ 5
(c) Wﬂtcanotcon‘Zeromtedsupply’.

@ W g W v fafea 5

Or (3v)
(a) What are the provisions related to Credit Note and Debit

Note?
#f dir @ M e § getuaq yEEE ;&
£ 10

(b) Write a short note on anti-profiteering measures.

rggeant Sudl Wk fewlt fofem 5

5. (a) Give few cases where GST is payable by the recipient of

service under reverse charge.

¥ % TR FARY Wt R et & ot dar W
F q G} GST W ¥ 5

™ 17 PT.0



{(») Determine the CTF and asseseahy), Value o
- L 1
detmls

S No.  Particulars

I Valueofthe goods imported

11 Charges for Engincering ang Design
Buying Commission

Cost of Freight (air)
Cost of Insurance (not determineg)

VI  Landing charges |
ﬁqmﬁﬁCﬁqﬁﬁqﬁWWﬁ
FIRT '

w4 o

I fofe o &
- AREiRE iR e wrf
Il &R R Fe

IV g smer &«

<25

A T g s & o %mﬁﬁ.
I T v ey e o & ot @ W
REEIR

7796
18
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ﬁooiqmmm4s,w,owaoﬁaﬁﬂmfls%
%o IGSTasrglﬁﬁmlé’rqa’r@H
' e Ao & T fepa

T |

(b) What is the meaning of Transaction Value of imported

: 196

goods under Indian Customs Act? What other costs

are included in transaction value besides the price for the

goods?

WWW’W%WWW'

F WA A T A o B AN [T H F
A A A & B AR A o S o
g

A

e P.T.O.
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Write your Roll No. on the top immediately
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mmtm&ﬂmmwmmw
o o i )
be written ither in English or in Hindi;

but the same medium ‘should_ be used throughdut
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Auempt all questions.

Use of simple calculator is allowed.
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What i i mean by Insider Traigy,, , Wi
” by

j sl
Sl Hegilatinne/ I N

a8 ‘W'
afta B oo Himy y, M
itfam ot B

Iy,
sppant M iy

(h) An investo? has t0 choose from twg .
Phe

i Terent rates Of return but the pmlmhlluy ™

-
o

e ¢
in which secufity he should invest g

probability — Return (X) Rotpy

0.1 10 )
0.2 10 14 ]
0.3 20 I8 }
0.4 25 20

o Prayaat A & ulegfal w0 wm f, i

wfeeer ot =t forsr B QT wilaaan s b

ffrg f ad A ufrgf & fAw wen
wiwm  wwd ) wh v)

0.1 -10 12

0.2 10 14

0.3 20 I8

04 25 20 I
Or (raar)

() What do you mean by the terrn unfair trade pi aotiee! W
16 4 trade practice considered as fraudulent?

b}

4



Wmmwﬁmmmy?w

cae B B TR qE e 3 4

e investor purchases an equity share ot a prie of Ry, 100
Iis expected year end price and divigend with relevant
p,-obabilities are given below :

Probability  Share Price (Rs.)  Dividend (Rs.)
0. 135 8
0.2 125 5
04 110 3
0.2 105 2
0.1 95 NIL

Find out the expected return and variability of return of the
equity share, |

@ PRl 100 Fo @ d W wE T sy
Gl & | Ui o @ wie W dea &k e

¥ grafraa Wit W § ¥
WREN  SwaE (o) Wi (5o)
0.1 135 8
0.2 125 2
0.4 1o 3
0.2 105 2
01 9% NIL

- 3 P.T.O.
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§
]
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2. (a) Differentiate between SENSEx and

7798

I

(b) A company is Contemplating to isSUe

o dg,
value of Rs. 5000 which wil] pe redeemeg, hawr,g ~

5 years in five equal annua] inshlments' T'h‘,;;m
Ce at %
bonds should be issued to the invet, havig Wlnch&
of return of 10 %. %’%
T& HF 5000 EO%%Wng |

wﬁaﬂw@%ﬁﬁhwqﬁﬁamz
il & o W ) qIvs Wy g ﬁﬁcﬁ%h
Pt &1 Wﬁﬁﬁmaﬁﬁqmw%
aﬁw%mﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁmmm

e | Il
Or (amar)

a coupon interest rate of 8%, Finq the py;

(2) Define the term investment . How is it different fror

speculation ?
P 92 At wRenfirr 2for | e wda & 4
g7 |




Aboﬂd having face value of Rg, 1000 is ¢ ;
urrently solg

)
1078 . The cou
gt Rs Pon rate (payable annually) is 12

o. It will be maturing afier 8 years . What is the yieiq
expected on this bond by the investor 7 If this bond
is callable after 5 years at Rs. 1050, what wil be the
yield?

1000 To JHA YT I 4198 JATM & 1078 Bo &
31 WOR | FA R (¥ ) 12% 213w s
7 9T WRYET B FEve aw @ A @ F
JET & N $? Ak T8 99 o 9 gyEq 1050 F
yieea & & W W Bme 11

(a) Briefly explain Dow Theory with the help of a diagram.
Yafrr ¥ wewar & Do R @ @  =en
IR | 4

() ABCOo.hasjustpaidadividmdofRs.Zperslnm.In

viewofthcrapidgrowthofthccompany,ﬂxdividmdis
expected to grow at 10 % pa. for next 3 years. After that
ﬁwé'owmmswmdwduwnmdmc&vﬁmdﬁ

CxpectedtogrowaﬂyatS%p.a.inﬁnitcly.hvicwofﬂ:

P.T.O.

5



vk nvalved in the investment, a repy, 200,
ia 0

approprinte. What i the price ap Mvestey thay, -
o pay for this share? "
ARC Sl & ol 2 Wo wfy ajyy - |
wd “f‘“"“‘“*m‘"rmmg”
mmtmm!ﬂwﬁm‘mm%%‘
wm e R i e 2 - X
Ma%mﬂmmm,m# i
NN & R 20% mmmwﬂn‘}
%tmﬁwwa\,mm,&mmﬁh
Y W i
Or (srew)
(a) Explain Economy-Industry-Company (EIC) Aot |
ST (BIC) W W

1
|

|

1l

‘s current share price is Rs. 72 and its i

|

e .
™idend paid was Rs. 4.80. If dividends are expect ©
grow at g oconstan:

1

growth rate g and if required %

retum |
(ka-) 1s12 Y%, what is XY2Z's expected share poee 2 c:

XYZ s - -
\ ¥ Y W g 72 vo ¥ ATET
™ 480 To Rar way & | qRt @ R A

&

08




PACTRRa

qa‘,‘!mﬂmmkmuﬂw&wﬂwﬁm

g‘iﬂ
\, gnm xyz o & 3 o e @ wa
i1

o @0
xplain the procedure involved in credit rating of debt
iy
wm,mt.x,
o frvel & Az Won o wfiafer widear FETE
4
m The following information i8 available with respect t0 fWO
mcmiticsintl\cportfolio of Mr. Mohinder:
Securily Weight ~ Return Standard
Deviation
A 40% 15% 20%
B 60% 18% 14%
ient between the two

() Find out the correlation coeffici
securities if the standard deviation of the portfolio is
14%.

(ii) Find out expected return and standard deviation of
the portfolio comprising of A and B in the ratio of
30% and 70% respectively and correlation coefficient

of 1.
fio Aty & drewfad # A frgfed @ wErEd

ot g ¥

P.T.O.



"m”m iy M'Wm
A 4"&” 'Q%%

z&é
¥,

W v iy,

(1) et ulirythl T tintfeme i, 1,
A ot W Bt g

(1) et vt uttenon e Pibgiteg .

A T I AL SO A 0%, Y, g ‘f%m:‘l

| B A gt wn et B,

Or (wrm) 1

(a) Differentinte between systematic risk and w,gyw

risk.
apaftey Yoo offe 4 g 4w,
(b) From the data given below find which of the follwy

securities are overpriced or underpriced using S

equation ;

Security P Q R s 7

B 14 o 11 25 ¥
16

Return 12 11 17 2
on
The retum on market index is 11% and the "
free asset is 5%,

7798 8



19g

NPQRST

14 08 L1 25 20
fes 2 w72 16
o T W 1% ¥ R Afew g

R 5% ¥ 11
mfollowingparticulaxsaregivm relating to a mutual fund:
Opening NAV per unit Rs. 22
Closing NAV per unit | Rs. 28

Administrative Expenses including Fund

Manager Remuneration Rs. 134 lakhs
Management Advisory Fees Rs. 85 lakhs
Publicity and Documentation Rs. 51 lakhs

Total units issued by the fund are 200 lakhs. Ascertain the
Expensc Ratio.

uE Wyew B8 ¥ warua e free suwe
¥ |
IR yie THE NAV  22%0

e NAV S g 98 Fo

9 PTO.




7798

(b) Mr. Sunilhasboughtcallandpm(,ptionsbmhEueh
is of 1000 shares. He has purchaseq qp, 3% \

mthasmkcpnceofRs 154 and Rg, 15a8pr¢,m
has purchased a 3-months put option W‘thasmke |
Rs. 150 and Rs. 13 8 premium. Find out s ey, |
total profit or loss if stock price on expiration daeg
120, (ii) Rs. 180.

fiyo gfw  Call AR Put option I} & ¥
FET 1000 ST F & I 3 76 P T Call o
154 o %l TIFH Td AR 15 To Mt W
991 T& 3 HIE & Put option 150 $o TEH
13 Bo Hiftgm o @ldr | e fafa 7 7T
Pty aft qofer @ Rerfy @ @f T €1
%o, (ii) 180 o | |

10



Or (M)

\ut do you mean by futures? How | 18 future contry,:
4ferent from forward contract?
@ ¥ I T T ¥ gy I
aE AW =L ;
oM Aisholding shares of X Ltd. in his portfolio, Probability
gistribution of expected return from this stock and market
index is given below:
Situation  Probability . Return Return
of fz(%) of market(%)

Recession 02 10
Average 04 15 16
Good 03 27 2
Boom 0.1 30 29

The risk free rate is 7%. Assuming that CAPM conditions
hold true, should Mr. A continue to hold this stock in his
partfolio?

o Av T iwitd A x o S aw A ¥ 1 @
TE & TG Wab N WiAHal §e7 AR R

s = E
R THREN AW WS 96K
(%) woww (%)
Al 0.2 6 10
M 0.4 15 I
=T 0.3 27 2
I/ 0.1 30 29

- . PTO.
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A -?ﬁ e Examine the sigmificance of tarifl i thig

N
= T () T T T T

ysalyze the trends in India’s foreign trade since 2000

- S = = —
20T TS T F NS =R 4 BEE & A
=5 15

1 (g} Disunguish betwezn ‘Balance of Trade® and ‘Balance
of Payment account’. Briefly explain the reasons for the
adverse balance of payments situation in India.

FAC wE ¥ TN g @ Ugd feE @
T WY | IR 8

(b) Brefly explam the role of WTO as regulator and promo‘;er
of world trade.

e =R 3 Tis ot fiams @ & § Rw
AR W & S & g aren SR 7

T 3 P.T.O.



Or (3raan) h

What 8r¢ the measures taken by the GOVernm

amote FDLiN India? Briefly analy,e the India'

pi

neasures in the recent years,

i@ & FDI @ WIRET & R TR gy -
n b o b ANt A I ¥ g
Aayer SR |

s
R

§
4 ‘Economic integration is achieved after passing througt, diff%
stages.’ Analyze the statement by giving Sllitab1¢ exang |
How successfully has ASEAN promoted integration i the Agy
region? |
R T ¥ R D IS SR T
B ¥1” FE & Sfd SwEer 3 gu fawm #
YRS @ ¥ ASEAN T UlaT &l fhaeT qwaas
v R &2 ;
Or (GFHT)
What are the different functions of foreign exchange maf
Distinguish between the Forcigﬁ Exchange risk ard F*”
Exchange exposure.

i
R 51 e & R et €7 fRA B
T R T s 3 st A

7804



i Outsouseing? Phscuss the different factors, which
gy Al B

RELM ole i a firm's decisions to outsource some of
piy =

, pusiness operations,

qaedfiln w kS EB AR AR A
et O & vt & Pt § gy Pt am
ot FTE & e Ao 8

») gxplain the concept of strategic alliances. Briefly
cxplain the advantages and disadvantages of strategic
alliances.

o ToRER @ SEER HWEISY | i
Tede & WIN UF @ o wee H el 7
Or (37an)

Write short notes on any two :

(a) Environmental dcgradation

(b) Role of IT in international business

(¢) Special Econoinic Zones (SEZs)

(d) Modes of Trade Finance.

Fiick

ot & Pt @ e ol fofe
(b) RIS ANR F IT & i ;
.W 5 P.T.O.
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. sxternalities”? ,
s (8) what are ¢ How do -

Urs

N ]
market farlure’

») How do Export Promotion Coung;|,
o Y Dre

exports’

) mmmi‘?m&mmmmm
TR E? N

) fdy T TR R O e s

L]

what are SEZs? What incentives are availape ;. 3

OR

What are the objectives of current Industrial Policy’ "4
its main features comparing with the features of =1
Policy of 1956.

SEZ's ® ¥ 7 SEZ’s & F Weawd W ¥

Jran |
m&&mm%ﬁwﬂi’?wwﬁm',

\i_m'
%'ﬁ%mmgmww}“

nl
Fe - T - lb“d

What are the possible causes of diseq! e b
» > Y l ’

\\}‘ P' o€ . ‘ rc> k.’” 0
dvments? What policy measy . B

~ . uourabit
the gOVernment to control unfa Oul

L it

(a)



OR
Jow 1 the cquilibrium exchange rate determined under
SEEeL
euble exchange rate system’ (15)

L) W AEE W SRR o dwifda wro #m ¥ 7
st e wgeR ® Pafie we @ e wm
g S v W s R 7

Fgan

. AT W TR R T e RReE w i 2

g A 27

2) Explain the factors that cause changes in flexible

exchange rates. (8)

/») State the provisions of FEMA Act, 1999 with respect to

compounding of offences. (7)

OR

1 4

State the provisions of FEMA Act, 1999 with respect to

Capital Account Transactions. (15)

(%) 7= fafem @ F wRadT @ I FRH R W R |

(@) @ W B |au § FEMA sfufaas, 1999 H WU
I FIY |

P.T.O.
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4
7627
“ arora
G # ¥ A FEMA HferFry
W:;Taﬁﬁm T,
& I "

s on 2ny three:

Wwrite Short note
(3x3§‘

@) promotion and development of MSME
(i) EPCG Scheme

(iiiy Public Goods

(iv) Types of Foreign Exchange Rates

(v) Realization and repatriation of foreign exchang
(vi) Components of BOP
e ¥ ¥ el @ W e Rl iR :

(i) MSME @ W= 3 foremra

(i) EPCG drw

(iii) ardwr aeqy

(iv) R ffm = @ FR

(v) P e @ witr stk e

(Vi) BOP & 3qug

¢
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Auempt All questions.
it ¥ FE

s) Discuss the salient features of Section 68 of the Companies Act 2013 with regard 1o

buyback of shares.
(5) The Balance Sheet of X Lid. as at 31st March. 2016 was as follows °
“Equity and Liabilities Rs. Assets | Rs
= shares of Rs. 100 Fixed Assets 2.90.000

(Face Value Rs. 1.00.000) z 80004
Stock \ 50.000

Trade receivables \ 10000




( 2 )

chareholders, the direcioy. cid
‘ "
I "

' § » A P‘G .u, A_f.
ement with the preferen ! -
,,,”2_?‘@%,,,‘ yof 10%. For the purpoq,

, smiun : "
115t 2016, at a prem! O regy,

' s e A \/y ;,;.
ided 1o sell investments whose face valye on 3y, M )
e S¢it 2 -

etk
prectors . o
600 fresh equity shares of Rs. 10y Cch

| !
Boand of . "
; SRS ‘
<, 000 and 101 b
E:J A

_JC::m i
3y

was K&

'l
OF =

. S : AY.A..:...,. i
qvestments were sold at a loss of 5%. Calls in arreqy, on

After redemption, the
hares held. Holders of 100 prefer,

e Board decided to issye one
WIS daly receIved.

o cach for eVeTy five equity sl
100 @

Rs ,.
not traccable-

. latine to redemption and issue of bonus shareg
. that all formalitics relating e gy,

o are required to show necessary journal entries in the books Xy,
with, ¥ i
mi:
= iﬂgﬂ%@%% fufd 2013 F TE 68 F 1 i,
= S5 BIC
() X. FAfzE # 31 W, 2016 H JeTA 79 YER 91

$qadt 7@ AL 3. ufreufeat “
(07 IR FEA T 2,00,000 Tyt aftEf %
T2 - 20F. WA TF H e (3ifha g

# =i =1 9= 20000 | 1,80,000 | 1,00,000 %) i
100 7. 3 12% F9H T 1,00,000 | ®fH )
5,000 | =R W= .

50,000

40,000

85,000
16

4,60,000




(3) 7790

FTE ® T FW R IR PRV 3 o vy g | A 2016 F
T@aﬂmwmﬁﬁmmlma}@mgmﬁ%ﬁaﬁﬂ?ﬁ
= = 5 fem e g 31w, 2016 7 s0000 F A0 T
= =0 600§ S 2o e Prif ) P e A
o, 75 T o ) S S A ) e ) A @ T T
%ﬁﬁiﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁm@ﬁmﬁm@wmﬁww |

S 100 FER IR w9 T 9 T

= s P e 1 A w § o A
ﬁﬂﬂ%mxmﬁmﬁwwwmm

M

Or

(317

(ay Explain the concept of book building.

On 1st April 2015, X [.td. issued 10,000, 10% debentures of Rs. 100 each at

ps. 9% each. The terms of issue provided that from 2016-17. the company should redeem

50() debentures cither by purchasing those debentures [rom the open market or by drawing
at par at the company’s option. [nterest is payable on debentures on 30th September
and 31t March. Company could write of Rs. 4,500 and Rs. 5,500 from debenture
discount account in the first two years.

PO




..17. the company purchased and cancelleq the

During 2016 (lf:f‘khrilh~
below ©
Rs, 20 000 at Rs. 97 each on 30th September
(1) Ks <& _
3 Rs. 30 000 at Rs. 96 each on 31st March
(__ y -
Show the journal entries for both the years.

(%) @ FR A FGR F SIS T

(@)1 w2015 F X fafiee 3 100 & AW 10,000, 10% a3 3,
mﬁar{’r‘amlaﬁmﬁﬁvﬁﬁwa}ﬁﬁzomn%mmm
mgﬁmmmm@émﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁ@fﬁwmm%
R g R e ) fesrad W= 30 faamR 3 3 s s
F Ted 96 & feaR ag e 3 4,500 & 3T 55007 =T
Tt &

2016-17 % Fwt 3 30 YR fea=mii 1 @le I I = = 7
(1)- 30 fgamR ®1 97 & & 20,000 .

() 31 7 #1 96 7. AW 30,000 % F

& T 3 ferg her st v

T .



|

; {he following balances are extracted from the books of X Lt

1 11st March, 2016

e

. ftor the vear ended

— o ‘A]:‘le:/f’ Cr. (Rs)
J— —
Building 12.00.000
| Fumniture 1,.20.000
Motor Vehicles 1.15.000
Investments (Long-term) 8.05.000
Purchases 15.00,000
Stoc}i in trade at cost (1-4-2015) 8.00.000
‘Debtors (considered good) 5,60.000
Advance against constr'uction of building 2.60.000
Cash and bank balance 3.44.000
Share Capital (2,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 eac;,h) 20.00.000
greditors 7,00,000
s 35,00,000

P.T.O.




P K low wovamt (142018

TN I < 4"40-‘:’[)
Drrecsor s foes

SRR S ]6(_']{)

Slarmicn chaees .

\ s 30.004)

Rates, v and insmance 20.00q

f
Andnors fass 30.000

Addinonal miormarion -

15 Provide depreciation @ 10% p-a. on all fixed assets.

2)  Swock has been valued at Rs. 7.20.000 on 31st March. 2016
33  Debtors of Rs. 160000 are due for more than 6 months.

{4y Provide for taxation @ 30%. proposed dividend @ 20% and corporare &+

@ 2%,

‘\
Lh
N

Transfer 7.5% of the net profits to General Reserve.

. Balanc - §
Prepare Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended 3]st March, 2016 and

as per Schedule IIf as on that date.

o



Y

(7

mﬂaww~ it

Yy

s%ﬂ S
(?/

A 2t A T (1-4-2015)
iz 4w aw A I
s (2,00,000 o T 10 )

“ ~ .
.
N &
2
k -

a2 @ wE (14-2015)
ﬁaﬁmmm
3o a9 TEgral

-~ ~

EZvEl F1 BE

W o % fefars 41 wrd, g1 w1 e gy g #
2

m (7.)

Yy
)

4 £
bt ”,4: V) Al

¥
e (7
” )

o

12000
W
1,150
%0500

15,0090
%.00,000
5,60,09
2,60,000

3.44.000
20,0009

| 7.00.906
3500000
40,000
20,000

i se——
SRS

4.40.000
16.000
50,000

30.000

|
20000 |
|
|

| 62.60.000 60.00

PTO.




(1) wmvﬁﬁvﬁ’ﬁw109fomaéaﬁaﬁw§-
2) 31 =, 2016 B RIF F TF 720000 5. 7

(3) 160000 & F TRE 8: 7% ¥ AoH = w30y &

@) 30% 7 W FE F {0 e Fife, weatm o o

-
.

FET AW T 20% H K I
(5) fraw o &1 7.5% ¥ Red § safm = S
31 T4 2016 H T9W G TN F A€ oW 3w o S o = T
Il % 38R 9 TR S|
Or
(3tam)

(@) B Ltd. carried forward balance of Rs. 50.000 in the Surplus Account Zom =
ended 31st March, 2015. During the vear 2015-16. it made a furter oo™ X

of Rs. 5,00,000. It was decided that the following decisions be camee U
()  Provision for taxation Rs. 2.20,000

() Dividenci equalization account Rs. 60,000

(##) - Dividend on 12% preference shares of Rs. 2.50.000

(i) Dividend 15% on 40,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 cach full ™

»




i

Cemeral Reserve Ry 35000

Terviopment cobune reserve Rso #0000

ol Prownde e corporane dreadend G at BN
; s o ..,;em‘gnniﬂi‘}ﬁ
You ae mgursd © wnee op fe Reserves md Sarphss T

DO

— A B e
5 P ~F ¥ ¥ . T Wae VL e graem SRk
; mnmc(\-b‘.&&m-‘:\_\ﬁrﬂ- - = @nel

v

s T Asses | LN

& 27 GO

S0 eSS

)
£
F.
H

[T

[

£
A
3
(]
-,

- 1S008

fRs Gl Rs 6 X

T W.060  Defuors 245 N

JSPEEE

& (W ol S [y S
Ove aremce SDOrEsS 0000  Cash & Bomk 2% 0K

1.0 Poi & Loss Accoert e




AR

]

s __};;wm.i?f 2
Currese value of sundmy fxed assets 13 Rs. 4.10.00p el
th
Rs 0000 To
== could faich onhv Rs. 14.000.

i TR NENT

T 0% debiors are doubtful and remainine 70°oarea:pectedm&
Reqy,

Przicremor dividend 35 m arrears for the last two years.

I

Fd our e w2ine per share of XYZ Lid. by the Net Assets method for both ;
]

wID exampile super profit method of valuation of goodwill of 3 join

5.‘.(-

.._;ILD

v
b

 SZE T 31 TT=, 2015 W FEE F0 9Y ¥ SS9 @mm d 50,0007 -

[3.3
i

[

5 ZE T 99 2015-16 F T 5.00.000 % T Y@ AY FHE
‘azvz‘—““@am-ﬂwmm

¥

i

G TR E EE 220000 % ¥ =Ee 6 WU

L TTEY mTmmTm o8 T 60000 5. 5

T 40,000 FEST IFE T 15% oY

) T e 55000 =
i) i #1 & fem 20.358% i =garyy HI1T
”@W@Wﬁfe@a%fmﬁmmwmﬁ@m



.

i o 7790
) xvZ T 31 T 2006 w1 g A o E
/3_371-“ < /——’T,______——
fi’"f . ¥ uﬁ.q-q-f‘a—af ¥
] 4+
4 ';ﬁ . W 390
) Fafasy woqrt T 2,20,000
£ ad T =T 15.000 A R | 1.50.000 | FEw 40,000
5 @4 6 F 1 20.000 Hd TR | 120000 | BF 80.000
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While amving at agreed consideration, the directors of Alok [ (d. valued land at Rs. 18,75.000,

qock at Rs. 16,50,000, debtors at book value subject to an allowance of 5% for doubtful

ebts. Debtors of Tarun Ltd. include Rs. 10,000 due from Alok Ltd. [t was agreed that before

sequisition, Tarun Ltd. will pay dividend at 20% on equity shares. The preference dividends

had already been paid before acquisition. Prepare necessary ledger accounts in the books of

Tarun Ltd. and draft joufnal entries in the books of Alok Ltd.

15

i ffiee, Tow e @ e[ F s w0 & fog SR @ T e fafes

F -3 T TR T

(z. #) (= #)

1—07"6. qe 15% SeHE TE 75,000 7,50,000 | 4 15,00,000
0 % ST S R 1,50,000 15,00,000 | T 7,50,000
3,75,000 | ®Ieh 15,00,000

7,50,000 | AT % 3,75,000

11,25,000 | Sl 2,62,500

T w 85,000

feorR fim maea | 27,500

| 45,00,000 45,00,000

P.T.O.
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e Rautance Shoet of Mohimi 11 as at st March, 2016 was 4% 101

ity ;M Lsabilities | Amount | Annets Amount

(Rx) B B

g 000 'iaqu;‘rx Q;mw\ ;\1‘ Rs. 10 cach 7.50,000 | Patents 1,25.000
<AL 10% Preforence shares of 100 each 5.00,000 | Plant & Machinery 7,50,000
d <ccurinics Premium 225,000 | Tiquipments 25.000
| Lagh 41 msocamaed) 1.25,000 | Book debts 6.25,000
Cradiions 750,000 | Inventories 3.75,000
§ ipenses due 62,500 | Bank balance 37,500
L i vees Provident Fund 1,12,500 | Preliminary expenses 12,500
Profit & Loss Account | 5,00,000
Goodwill | 75,000
— 25,25,000 | 25.25,000

e

Nole Dividend on preference shares is in arrears for 5 years.

P.T.O.
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«cheme of reconstruction has been agreed upon and 1

The following d“'y AP,
Oy

& 3
coun

(1)  Fquity shares are to be converted into 1,50.000 shares of Rs. 5 esch
y ! ach,

(/) Equity sharcholders agreed to surrender to the company 80%, of their p, d
i - i Ity

(ii7) Preference shareholders agreed to forego their right to unpaid divideng Thew .
’ Y aly,

to reduce each preference share from Rs. 100 to Rs. 80.

(")  Creditors agreed to reduce their claim by 2/5th in consideration of getting shy,
r= b (= I7E

90.000 out of surrendered equity shares.

(v)  Unsecured loan is converted into Rs. 75,000 equity shares out of share SUrTen;

and remaining amount of loan is waived.
(vi/) Surrendered shares not utilized are to be cancelled.

{vir) Assets are to be reduced as under : -

Goodwill by Rs. 75,000, Plant by Rs. 1,00,000, Equipment by Rs. 20,000, Book D"
by Rs. 40,000, Inventories by Rs. 50,000. All intangible and fictitious assets ar¢ 1>~

written off.

(viii) Any surplus left should be utilised in wfiting down Plant and Machinery furthe®

(ix) Cost of reconstruction amounted Rs. 25,000.

(x)  Further, 1,00,000 shares were issued to existing shareholders to increase working |

The issue was fully subscribed and paid for.

1
: - jon acc”
Draft journal entries for the above arrangement and also prepare reconstruction |
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0 & AT 5,000, 10% st v $.00,000 | iy 4 A ; 7,509
e firm | 205,000 | FHET 25 (KF)
am (Ffavd) 125,000 | T | 62500
et 7,50,000 | AR 3,75.000
T T 62,500 | &F # I 37,500
Ferd wfeaea ffa 112,500 | wfaE = 12,500
g A 7 A 5.,00,000
M 75,000
25,25,000 25,25,000
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o) Ed e ST @ 150,000 TP # @@ fon S

(ii) ?ﬁaﬁ:ﬁmmﬁmeﬁﬁﬁxo%zﬁaﬁﬁﬁiﬁ%mma@%,

P.T.O.
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st October, 2 ‘

N ) ) } ‘ hetr reeneetiv p
Ry, 10,00.000. Their respective Balance Sheets on 31st March.

7790

10 cach of § Ltd. for

2016 were as follows :

e
Fquity and Linbilities ’*WT,T S Ltd.
. (Rs) (Rs.)
— —
pquity share capital (Fully paid up shares of Rs. 10 cach) 20.00.000 10,00,000 |
General Reserve | 3‘00.0‘00 1,50.000
Profit & Loss Account 7,00,000 8.50,000
Trade Creditors 2.50,000 1,50,000
Bills Payable (accepted all in favour of H Ltd.) — 50,000
32.50.000° .| 22.00,000
Assets H Ltd. S Ltd.
(Rs.) - (Rs)
Fixed Assets : Tangible 10,00,000 | 10,00.000
Investment in Equity Shares of S Ltd. 10,00,000 —
Stock in trade 5.00.000 4.00,000
Trade debtors 1650000 | 7,00,000
Bills receivable (received from S Ltd.) 50.000 _
Cash at bank 50,000 1,00,000
o 32,50,000 | 22.00,000

P.T.O.
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77’)@

T O
1dditional Informali

4.5015. S L1d. had Rs. 1,50.000 in General Reserve and Rg, 2,00’000 -
On 1-4-2015. ‘ rop

(ca)
and 1 oss Account.

(M S 11d. paid 10% dividend in October 2015 for the previous year and L. -
. t. 3 Lt tj
the share of dividend to their Profit and Loss Account.

(¢} Fixed assets of S Ltd. stood at Rs. 12,00,000 on 1-4-2015. These were Valued 4 .

14.00.000 on the date of acquisition of shares.
() Stock of § Ltd. includes goods worth Rs. 1,20,000 on which H Ltd. mage a profy
of 25% on sales.

Prepare Consolidated Balance Sheet of H Ltd. and its subsidiary S Ltd. as on 31st March |

2016. Show vour working clearly. ‘ A

| 2015 F1 H fafrs ¥ s e @ 10 % oy 80,000 TR 10,00,000 % :
wﬁammmlw,zomﬁaﬁ%m—mmmme}: |

sfoaet aun dgamy | | H fafuds | s fofis
| ® #H | @D
(& ~ 0 l ' —
T IR (195 e Yoe Srw) 20,00,000 | 10,0000 }
HAEF frord

3.00,000 | 150000

- | 700000 | 850
o 250,000 | 1500
@ﬁ:‘i@%*q&lﬁmﬁmﬂmmw) ] 50,00
h.mm‘\\“\
T \ 32,50,000 | __2/7@
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fretert st | g _—
? i ez | S faftrr s
. 5 & | (5 B
LR —T
e T 10,00.000 | 10.00.000
( ffire ® dferh dordt A foaw 000,000

g AR
5.00.000 4.00.000

i AR IS
#t et 6.50.000 | 7.00.000

o fam (s fafues {4 yra) 50.000 —

50,000 1.00.000

I A T
—
I 32.50.000 | 22:00.000
R o L —

1.4-2015 1 S fAfozz % 99 1.50,000 %. FTHA frsd | 9 ST 2.00.000 F- TH

(u)
A 7zt Aa A

(h) sfzzfﬂ“%ﬁmzmsﬁfwéad10W0wwmﬁmmﬁnnmﬁww
mmﬂ%mummﬁ@ﬁwmﬁmmu

() g fafaez 1 Tt afrrafaal 1-4-2015 1 12,00,000 % 1 4l s # ST
1 Arra H T g 14,0000 % arl

o S fAfcE o TIF 1,20,000&%%@% 5 frg w 1 faf@se 3 fam T
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T o
H fafieg | S fafies
o (5. #) (% ®)
et SR 10.00.000 | 10.00.000
s fafes & fad Tl # fraw 10.00.000 —
AR EIh 500000 | 4.00.000
IR T RIE 6.50.000 7.00.000
g faa (S fafies | w=) 50.000 —
a5 d Wws 50.000 | 1.00.000
32.50.000 | 22.00.000
sfefiam gerd

(@) 1-4-2015 = sﬁwﬁ@gﬁm 1.50.000 &. Wﬁﬁéﬁz‘raﬂwmoow Sk
ar wft @ HI

) sﬁﬁﬁ%wémsﬁﬁ@aﬁ10%?{194?91&7#12113?11}1%%@@
=1 form o @ R wf dw # §W w fem e

© ¢ fafes =i Tl it 1.4-2015 F 12.00.000 & F | T B I9H
F qirE & 3 qed 14.00.000 T =

() sfafqé@a%mﬁ1,20,000&%1%911%@%’&?«11%&&%%&%3{
25% W HA ATl ‘

Hﬁaﬁégﬁnmﬁwsm%gwyl mﬁ,lt)l(wﬁmqﬁmmm
ﬁmnmmﬁﬁﬁwwﬁml

P.T.O.
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' S Ltd. as on 37
re the Balance Sheets of H Ltd‘ and 5 March’ il
The following a T\ - 0
Wilities b, S Lig
Fauity » (Rs.) (Rs,
— 30.00,00¢ m
Equity shares of Rs. 100 each 00,0q
‘General Reserve (as on 1-4-2015 ) 90,004
015 2,00,000 | 2,50
Profit & Loss Account (as on 1-4-2 ) - 90,009
. , 16,00,000 4
Net profit for the year , 0,000
10,00,000 =
15% Debentures
. | 4,00,000 2,70,00¢
Creditors
: 60,000 30,000
Bills payable
60,60,000 28,50,000
Total
Assets H Ltd. S Ltd,
| ’ | (Rs.) (Rs)
Premises - 14,00,000 | 9,000
i 0,000
Machinery 12,00,000 7,00,
: Investments‘ in Equity shares of § Ltd. 17,00,000 -
: 50,000
Inventories 7,00,000 | 45000
000
Debtors 5,00,000 4,209
)
Bills receivable 1.80.000 80,@
00.0
Cash at Bapk 3.80,000 2, )
: o
Miscellaneoyg €Xpendityre 1.00.
| T ' 28,508
ﬂj 60,60,000 | 287

|




v,.(d(]i‘ll'cmd[ Inﬁn'm“”m.'

¢y ML aequired 12,000 equity shares i § 144, on 141 April. 215
aiy  Bills receivable of 1 1d. include Rs. 30.000 accepted b S Lid
(i) Account receivables of 1 14d. include R 1.00.000 due from S Lad

(iv) Inventories of § 1td. include goods purchased from H 11d. for %s. 125000 wiach were
invoiced by H Lid. at a profit of 25% on cost.

(v) Both H Ltd. and S 1td. have proposed 10% dividend for the y&ezr 20]3-16 but 0o
effect has been given in the balance sheets.

Prepare Consolidated Balance Sheet of H Ltd. and its subsidizry S 11d. as on 31st March

2016. Show your workings clearly.

y fafere d s fafwee % 31 9, 2()16???@'971?3?7{'7?%

faadt am aATY H famZ's' s fafigs
% | &%
wmo 5. A& iEEd T 30.00,000 | 15.00.000
amrs fd (1422015 =) 8.00.000 | 4.00.000
v e wfa e (1-4-2015 7% ) 2.00.000 2.50.000
a4 @ A @Y 6.00.000 4.00.000
159% @ fea=a " 10.00.000 _
el 400000 | 2.70.000
60,000 30.000
% fae :
F7 60.60,000 | 28.50.000

P.T.O.
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afiafer N
(% %) (
o
L
— ’
e 14,00,00¢ [T
Ty )’%JJ(
12,00,00
ENIE ! M0
few s fafirs & st el § | 17,00,000
W | 7,00,000 4,50300()
é—qmﬁ-q‘f . . | ' 5,00,000 4’20,000 ‘
W foe R 1.80,000 | gy
¥% 1 s o R 3,80,000 | 2,000y
fafey =t — 1,00000
- ‘ 60,60,000 | 2850000 !
Afaftaq e

() Hfafmee 3| s 2015 =1 S fafpe & 12,000 et SRR arfida a fr |




v S fafmee = "
(iv) RIEE G 1 . .
R 125,000 % #7111 ey L LR LR AR LD
1 fafms 3 ,
T 25% e B A g

o N e s § fan - ,

( fefhes 2 3 o 2015.16 a fom 107 AT T PRI
€T B W R wefvln @ e ¢

| fafwee 3R s R . ,

l T weww S fafwds @ 31wl 9y aw A AEEA AT A

SIS T Fafedl | e w9 8 wfvf i

The following were the summarized Balance Sheets of X [.td. as on 31st March

Equity and Liabilities 2015 2016

(Rs;.) (Rs.)
Equity shares capital (Rs. 10 each) 25,00,000 40,00,000
Securities premium — I .,0(),()00
General Reserve 12,50,000 15,00,000
Surplus 15,00,000 22,75.000
14% Debentures 10,00,000 10,00,000
Sundry creditors 25,00,000- 20,00,000
Provision for Tax 12,50,000 3,00,000
Proposed dividend 5,00,000 6,25,000
95,00,000 1,18,00,000

N IS (
P.T.O.

B i




Assily

Crondig|)

Land ang butlding
Machinery

0% Investiments
Stock

Sundry debtors

Cash at bank

e e —

20158

(Rs,)

1,50,000
20,00,000

37,50,000)

N ),(}{}(‘

! 9’”",000

10,00,000
12,50,000
13,00,000

50,000

—c——

—
95,00,000

Additional Information :

Rs. 10 cach y par against the following assets -

Assets Rs,
Machincry ' 6,00,000
Goodwill 1,50,000
Stock 2,50,000’

(2) Depreciation charpe

and Rs, 3,50,000 respectively,

40,75’%0 ‘

] 1,0(),0()()
23,50,000
] 5,25,000

6,00,009

\
118,000

_

During the year ended 3]st March, 2016, the company issued 1,00,000 shares

-\\




N 8000

voONCW IIVESTMents were pure
] IS were purchased on 142015,

sy Durng the year ended st Mareh, 2016, the company pi

amountimg to Rs. 275,000 and Rs, 4,00,000 respectively.

(0 lgnore corporate dividend tax.

11490

N \ machmery costing | 11 y WS ¢ '
# N 325000 accumnlated ‘I']“".'l'lll'llm 1n |J,",“U” Wiy sl forr

| income tax and dividend

Prepare Cash Flow Statement as per AS-3 (Revised). Show your working clearly. 15
et X fafRs @ 31 W @& @ dfed qem Yo
.
A qun AT 2015 2016
(% H) (% H)
—3‘}333 S (10 T A 25,00,000 40,00,000
yiayfa wifaem - 1,00,000
wmr fd 12,50,000 15.00,000
rferere 15,00,000 22,75,000
14% ara fea=R 10,00,000 10,00,000
fafay Il 25,00,000 20,00,000
1 & fou =aen 2,50,000 3,00,000
Tferd S 5,00,000 .6,25,000
95,00,000 1,18,00,000

P.T.O.
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6,00,000
1,50,000

2,50,000

(1) 31 9, 2016 #1 F9@ T 99 % IR KN F 10 T T 1,00,000 I 7
frte Frafefen wfefwd & we & woqem W e o

( 28
- g
[ 2015 \
(Rs.) '
[ S (R
I——— 1,50.000 .
T S0
20,00,000 lo
qfe den ge -
37,50,000
40‘75’%
10,00,000
10% faw | o
e 12,50,000 2 505
faf et 1500000 15,25 0
NN 50,000 6,000
95,00,000 1,18,00,000
ffafaa W° :
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TR TN TR - 1,00,000 % 3 35000
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¢ wg. , : ™ 2 . o rs it . ¢+ 1k w3
(hy Prepme Cah Flow Stzement for the semr 2l6 in auordarte with AS-3 178705

fromss the iodbonmrativon gven o -

Partsculars  Rs. 1 Lakhs

Net profit afier tax | 25000
i
|
Ditvidend (including dividend tax ) paid ; 8333
Provision for income tax ; 3.000

Income tax paid during the year

G

P10
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h,

Coes on sale O assets (Net) 4

Book value of #5518 sold I8
Depreciation charged to Profit & Loss Account 20,0()0
Amortisation 0f apital Grant 6
Profit on sale of nvestments 1g
Book Value of investments sold 27,765
Interest income On investments 2,506
Interest expense debited to Profit & Loss Account 10,00
Interest paid during the year 10,52
Increase in working capital (excluding cash and bank balance) 56,075
Purchase of fixed assets 14.56(
Investment in joint venture 3,850
Expenditure on construction work in progress 34,740
Proceeds from calls in arrears )
Receipt of grant for capita] projects 12
Proceeds from long-term Joan 25,930
Proceeds from 1o, debentures 20,575
Opening cash 4nq bank balance 5,003
Closing cagh and bank balapce 6.988

\\ 658

-4
P
Lg%

54|
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question paper contains 32 printed papes|

Roll No.

0,0l (uestion Paper 7790

e Paper Code 22411201 -
e of the Paper - Corporate Accounting

Lo of the Course : B.Com. (Hons,)

nestet -1

stion - 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 75

(Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper:)
(70 WA 73 & fre @ s fa o fwifq Tam W s s fafEe )
Attempt All questions.

[t wva Fifey |

(aj Discuss the salient features of Section 68 of the Companies Act, 2013 with regard to

buyback of shares.

(h) The Balance Sheet of X Ltd. as at 31st March, 2016 was as follows :

kquity and Liabilities : Rs. Assets , Rs.
':;;;—lercs of Rs. 100 | Fixed Assets _ 2,90,000
cach 2.00,000
s ; Calls in arrears @

Rs. 20 per share 20,000 [ 1,80,000 | Investments
Y% preference shares of (Face Value Rs. 1,00,000) 80,000
I¢5, 100 each 1,00,000 | Stock 50,000
curitics Premium 5,000 | Trade receivables | 40,000
‘neral Reserve - 50,000
ofit & Loss Account 40,000
ment Liabilities 85,000 |
460,000 460,000

!
4

P.T.O.
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shares on e
Board of Directors decided to
Qara «

{ )“1(‘
)0 and to issue 600 fresh equity shares of Rs. [0 cach , at
5. 50,000 anc

,T;mr
\R %. Calls in arrear ,
o stments were sold at a loss of 5%. Ceé ¢ S on equi it %hq |
e

of 20%. The it

. cided 10 issue op
Iv received. After redemption, the Board de g b()nu“ Shay, |
were duly rec

s held. Holders of 100 preference shares
five equity shares he
Rs. 100 each for every

not traceable. ) !
A » that all formalities relating to redemption and issue of bonus shares Were comy,
ssuming

h. you are required to show necessary journal entries in the books of X Lyg
with, you

5+l( l

(F) V173 &1 9199 TR | Faifyd ww aiffem 2013 ® S 68 F T fggn s
&1 fad= HifTg)
(@) X. fafiee # 31 719, 2016mga=rqsrgu TER o
gfeaet qur Jaand | = uREufrar )
100% RS IR 200000 I it 29000
W : 20 % I R F frarer ( sifera e

Tl &t srewTar TRy 20.000 | 1,80,000 | 1,00,000 %.) 80,000
100 & a1a 129 e IR 1,00,000 Qf—q,r
st shftrm 5,000 | R e
S e 50,000

ik o= 40,000

b ' 85,000

\\\
4,60,000 |

- \\J\J\
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R & WY R D arEn FRy A g v afer | s, 2016 1
10% Wfirm R &W *1 v meﬁmq%zimﬂhé"mﬁﬁﬁm’ﬁw
# hue fFn e sifkn e 31w, 2016 A 50,000 % AT 100 F.
mﬁmbooéfaaéWm)%mﬁwmmmmmﬁmumlﬁaﬁaﬁ
S0 T T A Fom | S S A A we ofe B
a3 T o A SRE A 100 T AT v e 9 &
fa11 100 aﬁmﬁwmmwaﬁww|
75 T e S # R st g @ § s dm e @
= fem T ¥, ST X e % @ oravas o vt R
‘%l | o
Or
(3rera)
(a) Explain the concept of book building.

(b) On Ist April 2615, X Ltd. issu.ed 10,000, 10% debentures of Rs. 100 each at
Rs. 98 each. The terms of issue provided that from 2016-17, the company should redeem
500 debentures either by purchasing those debentures from the open market or by drawing
at par at the company’s option. Intefest is payable on debentures on 30th September |
and 31st March, Company could write off Rs. 4,500 and Rs. 5,500 from debenture

discount account in the first two years.

P.T.O.



N,

_— “hased and cancelled .
During 2016-17. the company purcha ’ Usg (khe"tllrcg
S 4

8
g‘r/‘ |

below

AP

() Rs. 20.000 at Rs. 97 cach on 30th September
2) Rs. 30.000 at Rs. 96 each on 31st March

Show the journal entries for both the years.
(F) G TR FH S GHeqdl HI AT HifaQ|

(@)1 e 2015 & X fafree 3 100 % =@ 10,000, 10%-&%:3@983_:
sﬂﬁwﬁmumﬂwﬁﬁmﬁﬁ@wﬁ%zom-nﬁmﬁsoﬁ%
mmmmm@éwﬁsﬁﬁeﬁaﬁﬁ@ﬁammmmfw

2016-17ﬁ$’ﬁ%3am%3aﬁﬁ@ﬁaﬁaﬁté%ﬁm’
(1) 30 faa=R 1 97 3. et 20,000 & H

@) 31 7 2 96 % W 30,000 © )

T B fe S s el w9
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The following balances are extracted from the hooks of X 1.d. for the year ended

31st March, 2016 :

Share Capital (2,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each)
Creditors

Sales

Dr. (Rs.)

Building 12,00,000
Fumniture 1,20,000
Motor Vehicles 1,15,000
Investments (Long-term) 8,05,000
Purchases 15,00,000

~ Stock in trade at éost (1-4-2015) 8,00,000
“Debtors (considered good) 5,'60,000
Advance against construction of building 2,60,000
Cash and bank balance 3,44,000

Cr. (Rs.)

20,00,000
7,00,000

35,00,000

P.T.O.

- e s B Mt T
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77,

Profit & |.oss Account (1-4-2015)
Y,
Dividend received on investment 2 L
Uy
4,40,0 |
Salaries and wages 00 |
. . 16,0 |
Director’s fees 00 !
|
Electricity charges 50,000 :
: |
|
Rates, taxes and insurance 20,0‘()0 i
’ |
Auditor’s fees 30,000

T
Additional information ‘

(1) Provide depreciation @ 10% p.a. on all fixed assets,

(2) Stock has been valued at Rs. 7,20,000 on 31st March, 2016

(3) Debtors of Rs, 1,60,000 are due for more than 6 months.

(4) Provide for taxation @ 30%, proposed dividend @ 20% and corporate dividend
@ 20%.

(5)  Transfer 7.5% of the net profits to General Reserve,

‘ o
Prepare Profit and [ ogg Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2016 and Balance

[
as per Schedule []] ¢ on that date,
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frefefan T X ffiRe 3 31w, 2016 ) e gr and @ fog @ A FE

fFT T ¥ -
e (z) | W (F)
K 12.00.000’“
TR 1.20.000
AR A 1,15.000
R (SreTe) 8.03.000
TRl 15.00.000
FOAE Llh A W (1-4-2015) 8,00.000
IRIE (3= WA ) 5,60,000
o Fmim & fag erh 2,60.000
JFs AN o5& | /W 3,44.000
PR Y (2,00,000 R I 10 T ) 20,00.000
[SRAIEC 7.00.000
ot 35,00.000
oY SR wH T (1-4-2015) 40,000
e W W A 20,000
a1 AU ASIGRAl 4,40,000
Ry # ®E 16.000
faorett =< 50.000
T, F IR A 20,000
gLel e ] 30,000
62,60,000 62.60.000

P.T.0.

ey Wl



0: |
ey et 0% s T R AT T = g
st

& 9l
31 #rd, 2016 H &l @ T 7.20,000
<. g 4§ otfuk St SRl T

(hH

(3) 1.60,000 ¥ F

ﬁmmw,mww 20% 71 |

i
}

3004;333-{@‘3;“% E
w’tﬁtmﬂfﬂrﬂzo%ﬁﬂ@l | ‘\
Wﬁaﬁfﬁaﬁaﬁamﬁml i

)
(5) fraa @l & 7.5% ‘ | \
31 e 2016 F WA g B ferg T SR B SR R I A 7w

I & ER goFud TR ST
-

NECCU N 1

(@) B Ltd. carried forward balance of Rs. S0,000 in the Surplus Account from the yx
ended 31st March, 2015. During the year 2015-16, it made a further profit before t

of Rs. 5,00,000. It was decided that the following decisions be carried out :
(1)  Provision for taxation Rs. 2,20,000

(@) Dividend equalizati‘on account Rs. 60,000

(#i5) Dividend on 12% preference shares of Rs. 2,50,000

(iv) Dividend 15% on 40,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid



Orher Information :

(H

- assets is Rs. 4,10,000

_ alne of sundry fixed assets 1S Ks. 4,10, and g, ‘

Current value of sundry that g
¥

f
Rs. 4().0()().

(2) Investments could fetch only Rs. 14,000.

(3) 30% debtors are doubtful and remaining 70% are expected (o be T€Covep,
- - -(‘.
(4) Preference dividend is in arrears for the last two years.

Find out the value per share of XYZ Ltd. by the Net Assets method for both fuly a

partly paid-up shares.

(¢)  Explain with example super profit method of valuation of goodwill of a joint st

company. 5+5+5=;

(%) B fafaes 3 31 w4, 2015@@@@3&@311”%@%1?50,0005.%@1
&1 ST fhar 1 a9 2015-16 F 393 5,00,000 . H1 H g A Emznng
%mm%ﬁwﬁrﬁwﬁﬁﬁrﬂwmm :

() FWER F AT 2,20,000 T FH sHEEe 1 g
(i) TTURT W @ F 60,000 T F | {
(ii}) 12% aaﬁmm AR W 2,50,000 F. WY
() TIT 10 & a1 40,000 e IR W 1}5% Ty
(v) WHR fgE 55,000 3.

o) 99/ 2 o 40,000 .

(vii) TR Ter @y @ fere 20.3589

T R fomfrg § fam & fog ¢

,,&
%
'1
|
i
‘:




Co1) 7790

¥ # 2 N n
GRS TR W W 016 ey AR fon o

M Al &wq T , S SU—

v uftefufrrd A&

SW “‘:\“* : . mmu wpﬁ afd H*rhmf | 2,20,000

oy T T TN s 000 WA MW | 150000 | Frw 40,000
Sy SR 6 ¥ T 20000 A W | 100000 | et 80,000

e, TEE SRR YRR 60,000 | i 40.000

VSN W 100000 | % & %S 40,000

TN IR 60,000 | T 3R @ T © 70,000
4\90,060 4.90,000

N EAN

() Tofew W oiwefvdl &1 o 9o 4.10,000 € ¥ R =IE w1 g
30,000 & T

Q) THaT { :9d 14000 T WS & TR

(3)  30% IRR Y T AR I 70% J TGN B WW Y GHET B

(@) R v e ) 9 ¥ w9 =W W@ ) \
XY7 fafgee +1 fraw dfwmafs fafu 9@, tgfaaaﬁxm T IR =+ fou, ufy
¥R & I &N

() S R T F A e S e W e s s

P.T.O..
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7‘),‘
iness of Tarun Lid. The Balance Sheeq oy
| agrecd 10 acquire the business of % of ;”"lnl
3 Alok 1td. ag :
is as under i [ R /\ —

I R Amount \SSety o |
T A,
Fquity and Liabilitics tm,,“'?
Rs. :
(Rs.) 0|
— Y]
T afi ) | Land .
75.000, 15% Preference Shares of Rs. 10 cach [ 7.50,00( '-S.U(’;»_‘,-?
RN » R 1] ;
Yant o
1.50.000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 15,00,000 | I 7,.‘7[);,;4_,
3,75,000 [ Stock 1500,

Reserves W
7,50,000 | Cash at Bank 375,

10% Debentures - i
- 11,25,000 | Debtors Y iren
Creditors | 65y
Preliminary expenses 85,1,

Discount on issue of

debentures 275001

45,00,000 45,0000

The consideration payable was agreed as under -

(1) The preference shareholders of Tarun Ltd. are to be discharged at a premium of 10

by issue of 15% preference shares in Alok Ltd.

(2)  Equity shareholders are to be allotted 6 equity sh

N . , l'l» i
dares ()t RS. ]O eﬂCh Il[ d pl't.mlllm i

and are to be paid Rs. 3 ip cash against every 5 shares held,

R
(3)  Debenture-ho]ders of Tarun Ltd. are to be discharged by Alok Ltd. at 8% prem

by issue of 10% Debentures a¢ 10% discount, | |



0
(1) 779

while arriving at agreed consideration, the directors of Alok Ltd. valued land at Rs. 18,75,000,
stock at Rs. 16,50,000, debtors at book value subject to an allowance of 5% for doubtful
gebts. Debtors of Tarun Ltd. include Rs. 10,000 due from Alok Ltd. It was agreed that before
acquisition, Tarun Ltd. will pay dividend at 20% on equity shares. The preference dividends
had already been paid before acquisition. Prepare necessary ledger accounts in the books of

Tarun Ltd. and draft journal entries in the books of Alok Ltd. 15

mﬁm,mm%waﬁaﬁawﬁﬁQWQWIWW

WW-‘HWW%:

(= #H) N CA )

10 % A 15% SHEEH IR 75,000 7,50,000 | 4f 15,00,000
10 ¥ 9 S W 1,50,000 15,00,000 | ¥ 7,50,000
o | | 3,75,000 | ©I% 15,00,000
10% fea=R | 750,000 | Ik oF A 3,75,000
EAILO| | 11,25,000 | SeIRE! 2,62.500
TS T 85,000

ferm P maeer | 27,500

'45,00,000 45,00,000

P.T.O.
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ga® 100 Wi W g fag 9 e 'Y

)

ﬁmnuﬂamﬁmw.m'ﬁumﬁﬁu
(3) mm%mwﬁﬁlo%@mm%@wa%mm%
fem s R
mm“@ﬁﬁﬁmﬁmﬁﬁé@ﬁ&ﬁm@

18.75,000 &, W H 16,50,000 & T §1 IR A G qod R HEwY F7 3

e % @ & et wen fafive @ e # e fafee @ W@ @ A

zrﬁnlo.oooa%lmﬁwﬁgﬁ%mﬁamﬁmvmmmm'
W 20% B W { w2 Ao T s w Y e @ R ™

o e %mﬁmwﬁ@éﬁﬂﬁﬁmaﬁzmﬁq@gﬂmﬂ

S St @) 100 WfERH 10 qA 6 S W iy fr

j
|
i
!

|

f
i
5
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Or
(3reram)

The Balance Sheet of Mohini Ltd. as at 31st March, 2016 was as follows :

’:‘,quit‘\» and Liabilities Amount ‘Assets Amount
(Rs.) (RSL

75.000. Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 7,50,000 | Patents 1,25,000
5.000. 10% Preference shares of 100 each | 5,00,000 | Plant & Machinery 7,50,000

E Securities Premium | 2,25,000 | Equipments 25,000
Loan (Unsecured) | 125000 | Book debts 6,25,000
Creditors _ . 7,50,000 | Inventories | 3,75,000
Expenses due | o 62,500 Bank balance 37,500
Employees Provident Fund 1,12,500 Preliininary expenses - 12,5.00
Profit & Loss Account | 5,00,000

‘ - Goodwil 75,000
25,25,000 25,25,000

Note : Dividend on preference shares is in arrears for 5 years.

P.T.O.




wen agreed upon and duly e
- econstruction has been agre l Y Pproy by

ane ol reeotr .
U hen 0 \

The followimng

Ly

oourt

“ ' . l . D lll"( (" [{\' s
, ql t.'l l

- «company 80% of the ,
harcholders agreed (o qurrender to the company ir h“m“'i.'x
& s - ]an‘ L ANt
(#)  bquity §

, e y unpaid dividend, The

\ o their right to unj < NRY gl
» ) . s agreed to foreg SO appe
(7i7) Preference share holders ag Sy

T 3 s. 80, t
quce cach preference share from Rs. 100 to R
O MOJduce e

2/5th in consideration of getting share. . |
() Creditors agreed to reduce their claim by 2/5th in ¢ ¢ getting shareg Re

90,000 out of surrendered equity shares.

e mta—

g
is converted i equi ares ot share .

(v) Unsecured loan is converted into Rs. 75,000 equity shares out of shares Sum“dwug

and remaining amount of loan is waived. |

(vi/) Surrendered shares not utilized are to be cancelled.
(vii) Assets are to be reduced as under : ,

Goodwill by Rs. 75,000, Plant by Rs. 1,00,000, Equipment by Rs. 20,000, Book Deh |

i

by Rs. 40.000. Inventories by Rs. 50,000‘ All intangible and fictitious assets are to bxi

written off

(viii) Any surplus left should be utilised in writing
(ix)

down Plant and Machinery further. \
{
Cost of feconstruction amounted Rs. 25,000, |

‘ o capitah
ers to increase working ¢

Draft journ :
al entries f,
rt a
the above arrangement apg also prepare reconstruction qocoutt

I3



D1 ( 17 ) 7790
3 mmaﬂﬂqﬁ,zomwmﬁﬁqmmﬁm:
- Rt Jn af et afer
(5. #) | (% #)
f 10 % 9 75,000 It IR | 7.50,000 | ¥= | 1,25,000
i 100 & 1A 5,000, 10% (A IR 500,000 | T qen HERA | 7.50,000
E wisgfa Siferem 225,000 | ST 25,000
f #0 (STHA) R 125,000 | @@ 6.25,000
eI | | 750,000 | WeEE | 3,75.000
| | | 62,560 % § W 37,500
s ufes ffa | 112,500 | wfs @ 12,500
@ SR @ SR | 5,00,000
g 75,000“
25.25,000 25,25,000

froquft : rfume Sl W e fed 5 e @ SewE ©

e ) Freffan A T wE g ¥ SR e w e T g
(i) %ﬁaamﬁﬁsz.aﬁl,so,ooomﬁﬁmﬁmm{

(ii) ?ﬁaﬁﬁmmﬁmmﬁsb%ﬁmiﬁﬁﬁ%fmma@%

P.T.O.
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(i)

(:‘r)ﬁ?aﬂﬁ
3;/5—amaﬁa%a%mm€rm%l

) Wwﬁ,aﬁ%mmmﬁﬁ@ﬁpooaai;gﬁaawﬁ%%
e # s W A 99 A IS A T 2 1

Wﬁqmmawﬁfas‘lﬁaﬁﬁmﬁmm%u

(vi)
(1'ii)mﬁwmmm%:'
AW F 75,000 T BRI, WAA I 1,00,000 ¥. GRI, STEHL I 20,060 %. G, &W
Ul FT 40,000 F. m,w@aﬁso,oooamnmﬁa@aﬁtm‘fw
9 @ i e S -
(viii) 9 BT AN w1 GIA 941 AUAG B g § SqAN R S =ifeul
(ix) TR F: @ 25,000 T ¥ |

(x) Wﬁﬁlooooowwwma%wmmﬁqmamm
T 3 e 1w i gl e @ o sl da o W RA T

qr| #

Wwﬁmwwmwwaﬂ? @@eﬁmﬁm"‘
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On Ist October, 2008 1 Ll acquired RO,000 shaves ol L&

Re. 1000000 Their respective Balance Sheets on Vst March,

Equity and iabilities

Fquaty share capital (Fully paid up shares of Rs. 10 each)

7799

[ () @i h of S |1 for

16 were a8 follows

TRROE
(Rs.)

20.,00,000

S 1.d.
(Ks,)

[0),00,000)

General Reserve 3,00.000 1,50.000
Profit & Loss Account 7.00,000 %.50,000
Trade Creditors 2.50,000 1.50,000
Bills Payable (accepted all in favour of 1 Ltd.) 50,000
32,50,000 | 22,00,000
Assets H Ltd. S Ltd.
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Fixed Assets : Tangible 10,00,000 10,00,000
Investment in Equity Shares of S Ltd. 10,00,000 —
Stock in trade 5,00,000 4,00,000
Trade debtors 6,50,000 7,00,000
Bills receivable (received froxln S Ltd) 50,000 .
Cash at bank 50,000 1,00,000
32,50,000 | 22,00,000

P.T.O.
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Additional Information .

On 1-4-2

and Loss Account.

(@)

S Ltd. paid 10%

the share of dividend to their Profit and Loss Account.

(b)

(c)
14,00,000 on the date of acqmsmon of shares.

(d)

of 25% on sales.

Prepare Consolidated Balance Sheet of H Ltd. and its subsidiary S Ltd. as on 35 Marey, |

2016. Show your working clearly.

5015. S Ltd. had Rs. 1.50,000 in General Reserve and Rs, 2,00,0 iy
}

dividend in October 2015 for the previous year and | Lid S

<
SERONS U N—

for, |
i :

2
!
ﬁr;

Fixed assets of S Ltd. stood at Rs. 12,00,000 on 1-4-2015. These were Vdiued A, '

Stock of S Ltd. includes goods worth Rs. 1,20,000 on which H Ltd. made , - ‘{

15

I /e 2015 #1 H fafie 3 s feafiee & 10 % a1 80,000 3= 10,00,000 7. 2
Sufsfa = fawi 31 9, 2016 # T AH-3T [T 36 FFR 9

gfoaet qu g T
(% %) (3. #)
%ﬁaéw g5t (10 % alﬁi“h?l ) — 10’00’0&)‘
e 3,00,000 | 1,500
et 7,00,000 | 850000
ki 2.50.000 | 1.50.000
33 fore (HW@W 2 feran ) ) o
' g . }(}0
e e 32,30.000‘J j%

1
1
i
i
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- - H (%. ﬁ)w_ (= )
DR R R :(_)—;dn,no() 10,00,000
s ffaes & et ol § g 10.00.000 -
ST i 5.00.000 | 4,00,000
SR ARRE 6.50.000 | 7,00,000
T fae (S fafRe ¥ ww) 50,000 —
9% d %S 50,000 | 1,00,000
| 32,50,000 | 22,00,000
sfafta gt

(@ 1-4-2015 =1 S faffes & 9 1.50,000 5. =1 fiod § & @) 2,00,000 & &0H

IR Tl w@ H)

(®) s%rfqég%aqaegmmsﬁfwéaﬁIO%WWﬁmmaﬁn-lF&fﬁ;%g%ww
&1 fomm 7 @y SR w1 oW # S w0 e

) S fafies =t v qREarEl 1-4-2015 F 1200000 T 1 of | IR B U

F q@ W FAHR oA 14,00,000 T A

@ s fafrRe & = F 120,000 % F 76 wiHa § 9 W 1 fafRe 3 e w

25% oY SHE 9Tl

4 fafipe @ik s wens S fafiee &1 31 WM, 2016 T &1 WhHfwd geruE PR

) o SR w1 e €9 A R

s B 0 0 T —————

P.T.O.
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The following are the Balance Sheets of H Ltd. and S Ltd. as on 31§t' I\ffrch’ 2016 |
Equity and Liabilitics kb B
(Rs) s,
Equity shares of Rs. 100 each ~30,00.000 15,0000 |
General Reserve (as on 1-4-2015) 8,00,000 400,000 |
Profit & Loss Account (as on 1-4-2015) - 2,00,000 2,50.000 |
Net profit for the year 6,00,000 4,00,000
15% Debentures 10,00,000 =
Creditors 4,00,000 2,70,000
Bills payable 60,000 - 30.000
Total 60,60,000 | 28:50.000
Assets H Ltd. T S Ltd.
(Rs.) (Rs) |
Premises 14,00,000 | 90000 |
Yoy 12,00,000 | 700000 |
Investments in Equity shares of S Ltd. 17.00,000 _
II;I":“ o 700,000 | 4,50.000
ebtors : .
Bills receivable 200000 4,QO.ZO 0
Cash at Bank 180,000 80’000
MiSCellane§us expénditine 3,80,000 2,00, a
_ 1,0000
- Total _ 60,60,005 w 3
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Additional Information .

() W 1ad. acquired 12,000 equity shares in S Lid. on Ist April, 2015.

i) Bills receivable of H Ltd. include Rs, 30,000 accepted by S Ltd.

(i) Account receivables of H Ltd. include Rs. 1,00,000 due from S Ltd.

(iv) Inventories of S Ltd. include goods purchased from H Ltd. for Rs. 1,25,000 which were

invoiced by H Ltd. at a profit of 25% on cost.

(v) Both H Ltd. and S Ltd. have proposed 10% dividend for the year 2015-16 but no

effect has been given in the balance sheets.
d. as on 31st March,
15

Prepare Consolidated Balance Sheet of H Ltd. and its subsidiary S Lt
2016. Show your workings clearly.

4 fafie ot s fafive & 31 W, 2016%@@#@%’@%%

St AT FAT o fafes | s fafies
(5. ) (%. )
100 % 9@ SfEd T 30,00,000 | 15,00,000
= T (1-4-2015 1) 8,00,000 | 4,00,000
g @R afq o (1-4-2015 6 F) 2,00,000 | 2,50,000
o6 @1 faae @ 6,00,000 | 4,00,000
15% dra fea= 10,00,000 —
el 4,00,000 | 2,70,000
&g fae 60,000 30,000
e 60.60,000 | 28,50,000

P.T.O.
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— . H fafee [ oo~
: S Nt
(% F
) (% ¥
1400000 | g >
VU, 9,000()0 '
12,0000 | 7q, ‘
frw s fafive & $fad e # 1700000 | _
| | 700,000 | 45005 |
et | | 500,000 | 4200 |
W e 1,80,000 80.000 !
5 ¥ dwe 3,80,000 | 2,00,000
fafay = . . — 1,00,000 3
< ';
A 60,60,000 | 28,50,000 .
Afafe germt .

() Hfabes 3| s 201535‘13&%&%@%12,0003°ﬁaawaﬂﬁmmm

(D H fafee % o firh 30,000 5. it

9 fr s fafite § eR W
q) | |

(i) Hfafle & gop o 3 S 1928 ¥ w@wm 1,00,000 = wrfe
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() S T B wrerpeh # 125,000 % & N fafie § wien T w6 e & foee
l~1ﬁiﬁ%€ﬁmmzs%wnwmmw

(0 H s o s fafide 3R % o 201516 @ few 10% T A R
§ W e § v Wl 7@ fe

H fafiee ofk sust wems s fafies =1 31 rrr%f,zoma;ﬁwaﬁmww

FINQ ot w1 T w1 § Wit it

The following were the summarized Balance Sheets of X Ltd. as on 31st March :

Equity and Liabilities 2015 2016
(Rs) (Rs)
Equity shares capital (Rs. 10 each) 25,00,000 40,00,000
Securities premium — 1,00,000
General Reserve 12,50,000 15,00.000
Surplus 15,00,000 22,75,000
14% Debentures 10,0'0},000 10,00,000
Sundry creditors 25,00,000 20,00,000‘
Provision for Tax 2,50,000 3,00,000
Proposed dividend 5,00,000 6,25,000
95,00,000 1,18,00,000

P.T.O.



015 | .
Asscty
(Rs.) 0.
%)
I B e 1.50,000 2’,4:(}:()!%;
Croodwall
1 bunldin 20,00,000 1960 i,
| and and burlding
37,5(),()()0 4()7751}.%
Machinery
: 10,00,000 1 0,001,
10% Invesments
K 12,50,000 23,5(,’(), ¥
Stock
13,00,000 15,25 (x;
Sundry debtors 3 25048,
(1) (101
Cash at bank 50,000 6.00.000
95,00,000 1,18,00.000

Additional Information :

(1) During the year ended 31st March, 2016, the company issued 1,00,000 shares of

Rs. 10 each at par against the following assets :

Assets | Rs.
Machinery 6,00,006
Goodwill ~ 1,50,000
Stock 2,50,000

(2)  Depreciation charged on land and building and on machinery amounted to Rs. 1,00.,000

and Rs. 3,50,000 respectively,
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77%
’ e
afiiaferat 2016
(Rs.) (Rs,,

mm 1,50,000 250
N 20,00,000 19,00,0¢,
- 37,50,000 40,75
10% f@m 10,00,000 11,0000
e 12,50,000 23,350,000
N '~ 13,00,000 15,2500
¥F § iFe 50,000 | ‘6,00,'000'
95,00,000 1,18,00,000

Afafte e -

(1) 31 7, 2016ﬁamra‘g'qaﬁ%aﬁmmar106 alﬁloooooﬂw%‘
ﬁﬁmﬁqﬁmqﬁwm%mﬁmmmm:

wiH

(2)
ani

6,00,000
1,50,000

2,50,000

s v WWWWWWW 1,00,000 %. 3t 3,5000°
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(3) 3.25.000 ¥ H AT F qeRTH

At germm 1.25.000 7 W R 1.75.000 7
T &= e mn o

@ T FEE R 140015 ) g T 9

5) 31 W, 2016 R WG qW A B Ao R 3 s A A o S
SR WA 2.75,000 & 3R 4.00.000 7

©6) mwmmwmaﬁaﬁm

AS-3 (TRIF) & STT6R IS e Hem dam Fifom | st Friarzdt 21 o7 =3
¥ Wit =i
Or
~ (3teran)

(a) Discuss the classification of assets and provisioning for non-performing assets in case of

Banking Companies.

(b) Prepare Cash Flow Statement for the year 2016 in accordance with AS-3 (Revised)

from the information given below :

Particulars

Rs. in Lakhs
Net profit after tax 25,000
Dividend (including dividend tax) paid 8.535
P;ovision for income tax | ‘ 5,000
Income tax paid during the year 4,248

PTO.
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[.oss on qale of assets (Net)

Book value ol assels sold

1 ;s Account
I)cprcciminn charged to Profit & Loss Acco

Amortisation of Capital Grant
Profit on sale of investments
Book Value of investments sold
[nterest income on investments

Interest expense debited to Profit & Loss Account

Interest paid during the year

Increase in working capital (exclﬁding cash and\b‘ank bélance)
Purchase of ﬁked assets

Investment in joint venture |

Expenditure on construction work in progress

Proceeds from calls in arrears
Receipt of grant for éapital projects
Proceeds from long-term loan
Proceeds from 10, debentures
Opening cash and bank balance

Closing cash and bank balance

————




( 31 ) 7790
(%) %‘wmmﬁmwm&mﬁﬁwmmﬁmqfwm%
WW@@WW|

(&) AS-3 (TTIER) B ST A2 A 8 oot 3 o 2016 3 form o3 92
EREECTI 1

faaror @ % H

FFE B AR o | 25,000
AR (A H H A WD) e 8.535
SR fAY e | 5,000
9 99 foar T e - 4,48
el 9 e w a () | 0
I T gREafa e e | 185
a9 R wft ' § R T gems 20,000
Tia?zr'rzmvﬁsﬁm. | 6
g w1 far @ Y 100
o g frewRi 1w qed | | 27,765
ﬁ-&sﬁmm@m | 2,506
ol G @ @ ol w o # e fRm TR | 10,000
waﬂfﬁmwm' 10,520

P.T.O.
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——— it (v RO C L w1 A aaa; ! 64175
ot ufrafal w1 Tl % M50
s s W BEE 3,850
am 7 ftm el W R | 4744
g v afsr A wifa | 2
et fravsi # e vz feed 12
m?mfw&' w1 B el 25.9%()
10% fza=ai 4 wfaaf 20,575
qrfuF FEG A0 dHE T 5,003
6.988

| |
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